
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

,P,A}-JO y,j 
,,e_& I 7'/II-P,-1-S7""/

:,Qa;e 'i 9'- 71,, � s-

l.Did you ever see the cwo large duffel bags in the cafeieria ? NO

2.Did you see anyoae canying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time? NO

3. Did 
What 

you 
did 

see 
they 

Eric 
say? 

Hams 
Were 

or D
the

y
y 
lan 

with 
Klebold 

anyone 
either 

else
O
? 
D Monday of Tuesday? What were they doing?

4.Did you leave anytbing behind in the cafeteria or anywbere else in the school ? Backpack
 Black with leather bottom Nike brand

5. \Vbo were you with in the cafeteria? Wbetc were you sitting?

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members OD Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the

... 

prior week or weekend ? NO jJ 

. . Have you heard anything from anybody else about other ,.fUS@CCts, bomb making, gun buying. etc. ? Possible associate is 
Robert Perry- lives on S. Newland. Often seen wearing trench coat. Wasn't wearing it on 4-20-99 

,n:r �i.AI aA-r. t,;,.�', �.f.A.ie.JN( ,r 
8. What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look like and/ or have in it ?

White Nike t-shirt, and cream colored shorts 

9.

10.

./4r I�/). 
11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and who they were with (if

known)? 

12. Can you provide any further infonnation 011 the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?
See #7

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different?

-

JC-001- 003751 

Didn't know them before

Chris Carlstedt, Jon Stocking & 
Ryan Hasten (all on list)

How did you leave the cafeteria or building? What were the events that made you leave? Ran 
upstairs to Mr. Friesen's Science room. Sanders brought in. Hold up 3 1/2 hrs (see statement)

What time did you enter the cafeteria? Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria)?  1105 to 
1110 hrs. From parking lot- driven by Pat Ireland
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MILIAZZO, J 

JC-001-003753 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of the handwritten statement for Joe Millazzo 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

Q: Can you provide any information about the Trench Coat Mafia? 

A: I have a friend, Brooke Skinner and she said that on the day of the incident she got into an argument 

with a girl who belonged to the Trench Coat Mafia and the girl told her “you’d better watch out, your all 

going to die today.” I confronted the girl two days after the shooting and asked her about what she told 

Brooke and she denied saying it. I don’t know the girls name. She’s Hispanic female, short and heavy set 

in the 11th or 12th grade. She always wears army pants and black t- shirts. [editor’s note: likely Alejandra 

Marsh] 
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l...Jid you ever see the r,vo large duffel bags in the cafeteria? NO

2. Did you see anyoae carrying or iD the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? NO

3. Did you see Eric Hams or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? Vi'hat were they doing? 
Vlha� did they say? Were they with anyone else? NO

4. Did you lea.ve anything behind in� .cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ?
Green backpack, Jansport

5. 'Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting?

Table MMM or EEE

6. Did you see or talk to !IDY of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about 
the prior week or weekend? 

NO

. -1e you heard anything from anybody el.se about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ? NO 

3.

). 

What were you wearing ? Did you have a back paclc ? What did it look like and/ or have in it ? 
Blue shirt (long sleeve) shorts (tan)
How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? 'What were the events thntmade you leave?

RA...J ups-r-A,;....,J 71+- ,-, lfJ'C,, .. ;1 "'i"):;u...,J ·z,...,r) MA,.; l"t"'11 -n.l.-,... ly.c,""-.--p.., M..,.,;.,i}..+�c1
Jµ..,c� 

l 0. What 
4.14-

time 
1""" 

did 
\" 

you i!riter 
a,;f...... 

the 
/¥-(,,,. 

cafeteria ? 
.A,...')-11,.,.. 

Where did 
-r---

you 
--rt-1,,, 
come �om 

At,...,,.�� 
(prior to the �ria) ?

Lunch A, entered 11:15 am, from weight class 
1. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and who they were with (if

known)Table MM or EEE with Ryan Ezzie, Tim Rawal, Dusty Hoffschneider, Mike Leary, Dan 
Gonzalez, Ryan DeQuiroz

2. Can you provide �y further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?

3. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ?

JC-001 • 003755 

Ran upstairs then went down 2nd Main Hall then back to Main Hall, then to gym area and then to the Principal's office. 

Has a friend Brooke Skinner who was threatened on the day of the incident by a TCM female stated "Your all going 
to die today"
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PROGRESS REPORT 
CHS INCIDENT/COITTROL #2899 
REPORT BY JACKI.YN GEE (ACSO) 

On OS 1499, this Investigator ob!ained information from the CHS roster on a subject identified as: 

Tieri, Marc 
DOB: 102383 
4901 S. Wadsworth Blvd. #'20 
Littleton. CO 80123 
Pb# 303 948-7646 

Marc advised that be is not sme who the .. guy in black" and could not provide any adtttrlonal. i.afonnation 
on that incident. although rmrr!d this lnvest:igat0r to his friend, idmcified as: 

Millaz:zo, Joe 
Ph# 303 973-$067 

Marc advised that Joe may have information on an incident that involved his friend, Brooke SJcinDer. 

This Investigaror leamed that Joe wa.s Ulter'Yiewed by Investigator Brice Moomaw OD 050499, and advised 
tbat an unknown female TCM member t0ld Brook. "you'd better watch out. you are all going to die today". 

Refer 10 Control #2925 for report of inllm'iew with Brook regarding the aforementioned. 

JC-001- 003757



MILLER, B 

JC-001-003758 



Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Brad Miller  

4/20/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

At about 11:30 am me and my friends were sitting in the cafeteria when a (female) teacher was yelling 

“get down, get down.” I looked out the window to see a person sprinting away, another on the ground 

face down, and a kid who looked like he was trying to run but it looked like he was shot in the leg 

because he was all bloody. Then, a person with a gun dressed in black threw a bomb into the parking lot. 

As we ran up stairs I felt another blast and noticed someone lying on the floor so I ran into the closest 

room. While in the room we heard gunshots and felt blasts. We then set up a table in front of the door 

and about a minute later someone shot through the window of the door and the table spraying us with 

glass and wood fragments. While in the room our teacher at the time, set up a couple of tables and we 

hid behind them for about 3 hours, until we moved to  
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Summary of Statement (cont.) 

Another room and were soon saved. The teacher Douglas Craft. An 18 or 19 year old wearing all black 

w/ long hair and a black that (editor’s note: hat?) was the perpetrator. A small black semi-automatic was 

his gun and I noticed about 3 bombs in his trench coat. I would recognize him if I saw him again.  
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

4/20/99 

Summary of Statement: 

On this date, about 1430 hrs, given orders to respond to scene to assist with witness statements. 

At 1540 hrs, Brad Miller was interviewed, written statement obtained. Miller related he was in the lunch 

room, looked outside and saw the suspect with automatic weapon shoot at least two people, light and 

throw a bomb wrapped in tin foil. Miller ran upstairs to hide with teacher Douglas Craft. Miller described 

the suspect in his statement  

At 1610 hrs, Dorian Salazar was interviewed, written statement was obtained. Salazar could not describe 

the suspects. He did hear one suspect call the other one “Joe.” 

 

 

JC-001-003761 

 



JEPPBRSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNBY•S OPPICB 

SUPPLD!BNTAL REPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: 

Deputy D.A,: 

Harris/Klebold 

4/28/99 

Docket Number: 

l'BI #l74A-DN-57419 

Inve■tigator: Vondenkamp 

On 4/21/99 at 3 :S0pm I interviewed 15 year old Brad Miller at his 

home in Littleton, Co. 

interview. Brad agreed 

Columbine High School on 

Brad's 

to speak 

4/20/99. 

parents 

with me 

were 

about 

present for this 

the incident at 

He stated he was in the cafeteria around 11:30am when a teacher came 

running in and yelled "get down". Brad was seated at a table near 

the west windows of the cafeteria. He immediately got down on the 

ground and looked out the window towards the back of the school in 

the west parking lot. He saw one person laying face down on the 

ground and 1-2 other kids running outside. These kids appeared to be 

injured, recalling seeing one kid with blood on his leg. Then he saw 

a tall (over 6') white male with long dark hair wearing a long trench 

coat and dark pants carrying a gun. The gun was described as black, 

about 18" long. Brad was sure it was not a shotgun, more like a 

"semi automatic n . This person also had a npipe bomb" which Brad 

described as similar looking to a sl:ick of dynamite. The man lit 

this "pipe bomb" with a lighter and threw it into the parking lot 

towards some cars. The man then disappeared around the outside 

corner staircase of the building. Brad recalled when he saw this man 

outside, he noticed 2-3 more ndynamite looking" bombs inside his 

trenchcoat. Brad believed this gunman to be alone as he saw no other 

people with weapons. 

Brad ran out of the cafeteria after about 2 minutes under the table 

and followed most of the kids in the opposite direction from the 

gunfire. He described this as through the center of the cafeteria to 

1 JC-001-003762 



the concrete stairs which lead upstairs to the science area. He 

believed he was running upright. While g.oing up the stairs he heard 

and felt another loud blast, possibly behind him and noticed someone 

laying on the floor near the steps. He ran into the nearest room, 

which was one of the front science rooms. Brad believed there is 4 

or 5 science rooms which lead away from the main hallway. He was in 

this room with about 9 students and one teacher. They put tables in 

front of the door to protect themselves. A few minutes later someone 

walked by the door where they had put tables in front of and stood 

there. The person then fired a single round through the glass window 

and into a table. Brad recalled wood and glass sprayed the room, 

but none was injured from this. He did not see the person who fired 

this round. The person did not enter the room. 

A short time later, the group moved into a neighboring science 

classroom, further back from the main hallway where about 20 kids 

were hiding. The teacher, Douglas Kraft stayed with them. He

continued to hear gunshots and blasts outside the room. He said 

everyone was very scared, but they remained as quiet as possible. He 

believed about 3 hours later, SWAT members rescued the group and 

escorted them out of the school. 

Brad stated that later he recognized Dylan Klebold on TV as the 

gunman he saw outside the cafeteria around 11:30am. He stated he 

does not know Dylan Klebold, but has seen him around school as a 

student. Brad described Dylan Klebold as a loner and would hang out 

with guys that wore trenchcoats, but did not know any of there names. 

Brad stated he did not see anything unusual at the school before 

11:30am on 4/20/99, nor did he have any information regarding other 

students who may have been involved. 

On 4/27/99 I went back to Brad Miller's home to clarify his specific 

location in the CHS cafeteria at 11:30am on 4/20/99. Brads parents 

were also present for this interview. 

the cafeteria, which depicted all the 

I provided Brad a drawing of 

tables and their location in 

the cafeteria. I pointed out specific areas, such as the food line, 

2 JC-001-003763 



kitchen, and west windows of the cafeteria to give Brad a better 

understanding of the lay-out in this drawing. 

He looked at the drawing and stated he was seated at either table cc 

or TT near the windows. Brad circled both of these tables on the 

drawing, but could not be specific as to which table. He stated he 

was seated facing the kitchen, and Nathan Anema and Tyler Stark, both 

CHS students were seated with him across the table. He believed 

Nathan was on his right facing the west windows. 

Brad recalled that he came down the concrete stairs alone about 

11:20am, stopped at "rebel corner" to buy a salad for lunch. Rebel 

corner is at the bottom of the concrete stairs towards the south 

student entrance. He noticed no unusual duffle bags in the 

cafeteria, and stated n there are hundreds of backpacks in there" . I 

asked specifically about a large duffle bag, he reiterated that he 

saw nothing unusual. He purchased his salad and walked alone through 

the middle of the cafeteria, at an angle towards his table. He 

believed that Nathan and Tyler were arriving at the table at the same 

time he was. He had just sat down when a teacher yelled "get down". 

Brad stated he was wearing a dark bluet-shirt, tan pants and white 

hat on 4/20/99. He left a black Jansport backpack on the floor near 

his table. The backpack had books and school notebooks in it. 

Brad Miller 

9548 W. Crestline Dr. 

Littleton, Co. 

973-7112 

3 

' Date 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Brad Miller   

7/27/99 

 

Investigation: 

Today, I re-interviewed Brad Miller. Lead Investigator Vondenkamp did not question Miller about duffel 

bags in his original investigation. 

Miller reported that he was in the school cafeteria about 0730 hours on 4-20-99 for breakfast. Miller 

reported that he was unaware of any bags in the cafeteria. He said that he never saw bags of any kind 

on that day, while he was at school. 
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MILLER, E. 
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CONTINUATlON □ 
Rcpo<1111g .>,,gfflcy Ropon,ng Oflk.,- C=Ropon ~o 

SUPPLEMENr y JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-Y 

COMecllng C= Ropon ~o Vicum Nam• Onsinal Ropon Dare Th,s Roport 

DN#2843 05-10-99 
f-

' . ., X FIRST DEGREE Mt:RDER Off.,,.._ S'"1Us: ~ X hcept,onal.ly Cl._,j 0 Rc-comm1'nd Cw,: Rev,...,, 0 

~,ol...,,ficauon 0 Cl_"':',,__, 0 Unfounded 0 Clo,uro D 

I~:;' I Qua11C1') I Br>nd'samc ! o,,,.,nption 

ADDITIONAL WITNESS: 

Miller, Elaine \,t, dob/05-08.84, W/F 

9i45 West Progress Place 

Littleton, Colorado 80123 

(303)933-9677 Work. Student at Columbine High School (Freshman) 

(Parental information) 

Miller, Emily A .. dob,07-15-58, W/f 

same as above/ Work: none 

Miller, Steven F, dobi0l-!0·58, W/M 

I Sffl•I :-lo 

same as above: Work: Franchise Owner of Pudge Brother·s Pizza/ (303)355-7555 

INVESTIGATION: 

¥~~ I YaJL1< I YaJuc 
Recovored Oarnqeo 

On 05.07-99, between the hours of 1003 and 1030 hours,! had an opportunity to speak with Elaine Miller in reference to the 

,1cident that occurred at Columbine High School on 04-20·99 

Elaine Miller explained that she arrived at Columbine High School on (}4.20-99, at about 0725 hours, and that she was car 

pooling with her friend. Jenny Doyle. Upon arriving at the school, they parked in the Junior parking lot, and entered the school 

from the east side near the Math/Science hall. Miller explained when she first arrived at the school, she went to Ms Mosier"> 

classroom, where she dropped off her cheerleading bag, and then proceeded to her first hour Journalism class. After first hour. 

she has a Geometry class taught by Mr Smith, but on this date. they had a substitute teacher. After being released from 

Geometry, she proceeded to her third hour Spanish class. which is down in the Foreign Language hallway, east of the cafeteria. 

I provided Miller a map of the cafeteria area and asked 1fshe observed two large duftle bags or sportS bags, one being blue in 

color and the other being orangishi'red in color, which were located in the central core area of the cafeteria, and asked if she saw 

those two bags when she was going to her Spanish class. Miller stated she could not see the bags and could not provide any 

additional information about the bags. After being released from her Spanish class, she went to her English class, which is up 

in the Math hall, and was taught by Ms. Bohack. Miller stated they were released from English class at about 1110 hours, and 

after being released from her class, she went directly to the cafeteria, and believes she arrived at about 1111 hours. 

Unit Ass1gnN To ,~. 1 

or ,r ' 
r.<HSnCATOR VICTIM SERVICF;S OTHER 
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CONTL"'liUATION D 
R<p<it'!1ng Agency Roponong Officer Case Rop<in '<o 

Sl,'PPLEME"'.',/T X JCSO ERZEN 99. 7625-Y 

Connect,ng Case Ropor, :sro Victim Name Ong,naJ Repon Date Th,s Reporc 

DN#2843 05-10-99 ,-
' .. , X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Ol'ffnst Swu,: ~ X Excq,1,onally Clnr'<! □ R¢<:ommend Case: Re"ew 0 

RoclU$,tic,"on = Clnred b~ ,.,,..., 0 Unfounileo □ Closu~ 0 

1\fc:' I Qua,rnty I Sr-and '<am• I =n~"°" ! Sfflal No t:\: I Vaiye I Value 
Rocove=i =•s«i 

Again, using the map of the cafeteria area, l asked Miller to tell me where she was seated. Miller explained there were three 

tables just to the west of the student store in REBEL corner, and that she sat at the middle table. These tables '7. not depicted 

on the map, and I had Miller draw them on the/ Seated at the table l'lit~ were her friends, Amy Staley (303·973·9865). :::::,z::~:r:,:;
9

h

8

o:~;:•ook, Allison (303-978-9319), BJ. Soco, (ill>knowo phone); Isioh s,Jdiill>knowo phone!, 

Miller told me after placing her backpack on a chair at the table, she proceeded to the mident store where she got her lunch. After 

she returned back to the table, she placed her backpack. which she described as being blue in color JanSport and placed lt on the 

window ledge near her table. 

Miller told me shortly after she sat at her table and began to eat lwich. that she recalls seeing several students running outside. 

telling me that it was near the southwest corner of the school. Later. she explained 10 me that somebody yelled from within the 

.afeteria that somebody has a gun, at which time she recalls seeing the janitors who started to tell the students to get down 

underneath their tables. Miller described the students, who were sining over near the west side of the cafeteria, started to run 

east towards the stairways. Again, she remembers hearing janitors yelling and telling everyone to leave the cafeteria area. Miller 

told me she ran east down the Foreign Language hall into the last French room in the hallway. Miller described there were 

an)"Where from 40 students and three teachers inside the classroom. After they reached the classroom, she recalled hearing several 

gunshots and explained that she heard four loud explosions, describing the explosions as being powerful enough to rattle the 

building and cause ceiling tiles to shake and start to crumble Miller believes they were in the French room anywhere from I 0 

to 15 minutes after the incident occurred. Realizing they probably were not safe, she stated the teachers within the classroom 

told them they needed to evacuate the building, at which time they went out an emergency exit just outside the classroom, and 

exited into the Junior parking lot The srudents continued to run south to the Morman house located at Pierce and Polk. 

Miller stated after she got to the house, that she was given a ride by Jeremy Zele, who is Shannon Zele's brother, at which time 

she went to Shannon Ze!e"s house. Accompanying her to Shannon Zele's house were Mike Foster, Carder Kingsbury, and 

Colleen Schwartzott. Miller was asked if she knew about what time they left the French classroom She stated she recalls seeing 

the clock, and it was about 1135 hours. I asked her if she had called her parents immediately after the incident. She told me she 

um, Number Superv;so, tnmals and Dole As;;gned To ?age I 
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CONTINUATION □
Repomn ii Aie!l"Y Reponin g Offic=r c ... , Rcpon �o 

SUPPLEMENT X 
JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-Y

Connecting Cue R.epon No Vielim N1mc Original Rcpon Date Thi, Rcpon 
DN#2843 05-10-99

C �ion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Olfenoe s,_,,, Open X E"""l"iona!ly C 1--,j □ Recommend Cue: Review lJ 

Reclusificacion □ c1.....io�Artn1 □ Unfounded □ CIO!lurc (J 

1iro I Quamity I Brnid Name I Deoaip<ion I Sfflal No 

called her mother and told her what had occurred, and this was between 1145 and 1150 hours. 

?:I: ! �11 .. I hlL>O 
o•..-ed 0.-oo 

Miller was asked if she had observed any gunmen while she was in the Columbine High School or after she exited. She told me 

she did not. I a!so reconfinned with her that she did not see the two large duffie bags or sports bags that I had described earlier. 

and again she told me she had no further infonnation as to who owned those bags or who might have brought them into the 

school. Miller was asked if she knew about the group "Trench Coat Mafia," specifically Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. or any 

other members associated. with them. She could not provide any information about the group or its memben. I asked her if she 

knew Eric Harris had a Website, and she told me she was unaware of that. 

I asked Miller to describe what she was wearing on the incident date. She told me she was wearing a pair of GAP bluejeans. 

a forest green Abercrombie Poler shirt. and she had some platform shoes on. Miller was asked if there was any rumors about 

school of anything that was going to happen on the incident date. She explained that the only thing she thought was strange was 

,1e phrase of the day said something to the effect of"Don't you wish you weren't here?" Miller could provide no additional 

infonnation reference this incident. 

At the completion of my interview, I had Miller depict where she was sitting on a map I provided. her of the cafeteria area. and 

asked her to show me her direction of travel out of the school. A copy of that map is attached with this supplemental repon. 

ADDITIONAL (NFORMATION: 

FBI case number 4-DN-57419 ON# 2843. 

DISPOSITION: Open. pending further investigation. 

Uni! 
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I was seated 
at lunch and 
after news of 
shooting I ran 
down hall to 
last Foreign 
Language 
classroom. I 
then exited 
out the door 
at the end of 
the hall and 
ran across 
junior park 
lot to houses.
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) 
JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: 

Deputy D.A.: 

WITNESS: 

(-Columbine shooting) 

042899 

Tim Miller DOB: 110783 

7941 S. Webster Way 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-979-0720 

Docket Number: 99A060 (J) 

Case Number: 99-7625 

Investigator: Mike Heylin 

I O'S-) 

c/o mother; Cheryl Miller (w) 303-948-1247 

father; Milt Miller (w) 303-982-8014 

,.J -CHS student, cafeteria witness, at table FF 

• 

INVESTIGATION: 

on April 27, 1999 at 1005 hours I contacted Tim Miller at his home 

for an interview. 

following: 

His parents were present. 

• He is a freshman at Columbine High, 

Tim then told me the 

• When asked, he said he does not know Eric Harris by name or 

face. He has seen him around school based on the photos he has seen 

on the news. He said that the same goes for Dylan Klebold. 

* When asked about other students who wear trench coats, he said 

that he has see a couple other sttidents like that but does not know 

their names . 

JC-001·003774 
1 
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* When asked if he saw anyone associated with Eric, Dylan or the

trench coat students the day of the shooting or in the cafeteria, he

said he did not.

* He did not see any unusual objects in the cafeteria. He did 

not see any object other than backpacks in the cafeteria. When 

asked specifically, he said he did not see any duffle bag. 

* He said that he got out of his 4th hour science class at 11:10

a.m. He went down the stairs by the science area to the cafeteria.

He walked into the cafeteria to the pop machines by the west exit

door. He got a pop and then went to his lunch table.

* Referring to the cafeteria diagram, he pointed to table FF as

being the one he was at. He said it was by the pillar. This was 

then confirmed with the location his backpack was recovered. 

* He was at that table with Devin Casteel, Jeff 

Strobel, Pat Vassar, Kyle Hayes, and (Joseph)Austin 

Steckler. 

Morroni, John 

" He was wearing jeans, brown shoes, and a blue Rebel football 

t-shirt that has a small emblem on the front and a large football

with a patriot on the back.

• The first thing he noticed was the students closest to the west

windows left those tables and went to look out the window. 

someone say something about a fight. 

He heard 

* He then saw Mr. Sanders run in from the west cafeteria door.

He thought Mr. Sanders ran in from the outside but never saw him 

outside. (Teacher lounge door is in the same location.} 

* He said Mr. Sanders told everyone to "get down" several times.

He said a janitor with a Yankees hat was behind Mr. Sanders at that

time. Mr. Sanders made the warning from the pop machine area by

that west door.

2 
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JBP!'DSOR COONTY OISTRI:CT A'l'TOJWBY 1 S OffICB 

Stl'PPLXMBHTAit R,BPQRT 

Defendant: 

Date: 

Deputy D.A.: 

HARR�S/KLEBOLO 

MAY 11, 1999 

Reporting investigator, P.J. 

officer employed by the District 

Docket mmiber: 

Ca•e Number: 99A062 

Investigator: DOYLE, PJ 

Coyle, is a commissioned peace 

Attorney in the First Judicial 

District serving Jefferson and Gilpin Counties. I am currently 

assigned to assist in interviewing witnesses from Columbine High 

School. 

On· May 9, 1999 I spoke with Brianna Marie Milne, a sophomore. 

7281 s. Harlan court 

Littleton, co

303 

Mom: 

Dad: 

973-3663

Theresa 

Donald 

work: 

work: 

303 784-0229 

303 741-5445 

Both of Brianna's parents were present during the interview. 

Brianna told me the following: 

She went to all of her regular morning classes. At about 

11:10, she went to the cafeteria. She went downstairs and then went 

to the bathroom and then got food at the school store. After she 

got her food, she was walking back to go sit down, and someone came 

by screaming from the other side of the cafeteria that there was 

someone with a gun and to get down. 

Brianna was wearing her back pack. She ran into the bathroom. 

She saw two freshman girls i n  the bathroom. She didn't know them. 

Also in there were Tessa Nelson and a girl named Tiffany[editor's note: Tiffany

Lien]. Tiffany
l JC-001 • 003778 



is in Win.terguard. Allot.her girl, a sophomore ca.med Trisia Mu.tschl.e:r (303 
948-0806} was also in there. The girls stayed in the bath room. The bathroom. 
door was closed. Sha could hear shota being fired in the cafeteria. She 
said tha:e she knew what ahe he•rd were gun shots because. she's heard h�r dad 
shoot in the hills. 

Briar.na said that the .stall doors in the bath.room were locked. 
The girls were etandin.g on the toilets so no one could !!lee their 
feet. She saw two feet enter the bathroom. She didn't nrnem.ber 
anything a.bout the feet. Brianna said that she turned and looked at 
�he other girls. It sounded like the shoot.er was in the Oath.room, 
She said tr.at she heard the person shoot the wall or somethi!t9', She 
heard 3 to 4 sl'-..ots in the bat..11....'""COffl. She heard what she thougl'::t was 
a boml:> go ot:f in the boy's bachroom. She said that when the t:om.:o 
�nt off in the boy's bathroom, the feet s!',.e saw in the. girl's 
bathroom wre not there. She thinks that the bomb went off before 
the feet came into the girl's hath.room. 

The girls stayed in the bat!lreom. 'l'!len Brianna heard shooti:ig 
from upstairs, from the area of the science hall. She s,;1id t:hat. 
t.he.y were. in the bathroom !or maybe 10 to 15 m..inutes, She peeked 
out and ran down the first business hall and out the door. 

Brianna never saw anyone carrying in the duffle bags. She 
didn't know Eric aarris or Dylan Klebold. She left her back �ack in 
the bathroom. It was a green Coldwater Canyon back pack. It was 
hung en a hook in the bathroom. 

Brianna said that ahe knew some of the girls from the Tot. They wen 
Pauline Colby, 11':risten Thiebault, and Nicole Markham. She said that she just 
knew them to say •hi• to, She said that she saw Kristen on April 20th during 
third hour. They just passed in th.e hall and said, •ni�-sr.e didn't remember 
what Kristen was wearing. B-rianna said that Pauline uimally worits in the 
student store every day. She didn • t. see Pauline at all on Tuesday. Shtl 
thought she saw­ her on Monday or F�iday at the school store. ?My just, said 
•nin,

2 
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Brianna said that she badn ' t seen Nicole since the Wednesday 

before the shooting. 

Bria.nna said that the two freshman girls were saying that, nrt 
was - Brianna said that the 

the two girls 

she didn' t see 

No diagram is attached as Brianna did not sit in the cafeteria, 
but merely walked through. 

No further information at this time. 

.s - //- �9· 
Date 

3 
JC-001 .. 003780 

editor's note: 
Trisia not 
Trisha

editor's note: one of the freshman girls may have been Kylee Morton who 
reported running into the girl's bathroom from the cafeteria with about 5 other 
girls. Morton does not report claiming to know who was shooting in her 
statement. 
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LAKEWOOD P O L I C E D E P A R T M E N T 

OfhnH, MURDER 
·:,,m.,., R·l SCHOOLS
A.;•ne, 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY

tnv Aqt, 1197 GIRSON 
S U P P L E M E N T 

Cll;t, 99038856 
cau, 04/29/99 
Pag•: l 0! 2

�-i,, 1.1u1•i,Js•un 

····-······----·----··--·----·-··--------------·-----------·------·--·-··--

ASSOCIATED CASE REPORT NUMBERS: 

Jefferson County Sheriffs C.R.: 99-7625 
FBI Control Number: l74A-DIV-574l9 

SUBJECT: MORRON!, Jeffrey Anthony 
DOB: 09/22/83 
7945 South Webster Street 
Littleton, CO. 80123 
(303) 972-2450

OBSERVATION/ INVESTIGATION: 

On April 28, 1999 I was assigned to interview Jeffrey Morroni who is 
a student at Columbine High School and was possibly in the cafeteria at the 
time of the shooting. 

On April 29, 1999 at 1530 I went to 7945 S. Webster St. and conducted 
an interview with Jeffrey Morroni. Jeffrey Morroni stated that he was in 
the ninth grade and had been in the cafeteria on April 20th. Jeffrey 
advised that he was seated at the table identified as FF on the diagram 
marked "Morroni" with Tim Miller, Devin Casteel, Jacob Hemelstrand, and
Johnny Strobel. Jeffrey said that Tim Miller had already been interviewed. 
Jeffrey related that he arrived in the cafeteria about 11:10AM. He 
continued to say that he did not see anything like a duffel bag in the 
cateteria when he got there. Jeffrey said that he had been in the 
cafeteria about fifteen minutes when students sitting at tables to the west 
of his all stood up looking out the windows. Jeffrey said he thought a 
fight had started outside and he stood up and looked out the window. At 
this same time a teacher came running into the cafeteria from the direction 
of the west exit door and directed all the students to get down under the 
tables. Jeffrey reported that immediately after the teacher told everyone 
to get down he heard a loud explosion and gun shots coming from outside the 
cafeteria. Jeffrey reported that he hid behind a trash can near his table 
for about thirty seconds and then he and other students crawled to the 
stairs leading to the south main level hall. Once at the stairs the group 
ran up the stairs and east through the south hall. Jeffrey said that he 
paused a minute to see where Tim Miller was but a teacher told him to keep 
running. Jeffrey said he turned and started to run again when he heard 
five shots that sounded like they were coming from behind him in the area 
of the library. Jeffrey exited the school by way of the main door and ran 
across Pierce Street to a park on the east side of Pierce Street. Jeffrey 

JC-001-003782 
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Supplement 04/29/99 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY 

said that he was in the park for ten to fifteen minutes when the group 
started to run again. He reported that he went with a group to the home of 
a female student, who he did not know, where the hid in the basement for 
same time. Jeffrey reported that he did not see anyone with a gun nor did 
he know who was shooting. Jeffrey said that he had heard no rumors about 
pending trouble at school on April 20th. 

Jeffrey stated that he knows no one associated with the Trench Coat 
Mafia, nor has he had any contact with anyone associated with the Trench 
Coat Mafia. Jeffrey said that he does know Dylan Klebold because they 
shared some classes but he had no contact with Klebold. Further, Jeffrey 
stated that he is not familiar with any names Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris 
might have used on the internet. 

Jeffrey advised that his back pack was a black Eddie Bauer and it 
contained a calculator, spanish book, and Language arts and spanish note 
book. 

Jeffrey related an incident he had observed about a month before the 
shooting. He reported that he was seated in the cafeteria with friends 
when a Josh Nielsen walked by the table dressed in gothic clothes. As 
Nielsen approached Arty Mar to Jeffrey to look at him, which Jeffrey did. 
As Nielsen walked by the table he looked at everyone and said "I want to 
slit their throats.'' Jeffrey advised that he did not think Nielsen was 
associated with the Trench Coat Mafia but he wasn't sure. 

Jeffrey could provide no additional information, and the interview 
concluded at 1605 hours. 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------
A'i•nc, 1173 STEFFES, TIMOTHY Prine•d, 05/12/99 18:29 
s•rg•ane: 1514 HINKLE, GEORGE 05/12/99 16:40 
----------------------------------------------------------------------*EOR* 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

'PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DA TE OF REPORT: 05/11/99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2844, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JSCO: CR#99-7625

SUSPECTS:
ERIC HARRIS
DYLAN KLEBOLD

WITNESS: MORTON, KYLEE, DOB: 09/26/83
6290 South Fenton Ct., Littleton, CO 80128, 303-795-0597
Mother: Tracy Morton, 6290 S. Fenton Ct., Littleton, CO 80128
303-795--0597 (W) 303-795-6666
Father: Daniel Morton, 6290 South Fenton Ct., Littleton, CO 80128,
303-795-0597 (W) 303-982-4710

!SERVATION/INVESTIGATION:
On 05/05/99 I was assigned Information Control Number ON2844 for follow up investigation.

The Information Control Narrative stated that Kylee Morton is on the original Cafeteria Backpack List.
On 05/07/99 I responded to 6290 South Fenton Ct., and met with Kylee Morton and her mother. 

Tracy Morton. Kylee Morton confirmed that she had been in the cafeteria when the incident began.
Morton said that on 04/20/99 she woke up late and her mom dropped her off at school at

about 0830 hours. She went in through the main entrance of the school and went to her locker which
is located by the fire doors near the auditorium. She then went to the main attendance office to drop
off a note her mother had given her and then she went to her American Government class which is
on the main level. She then went to her 3n:1 hour math class. The teacher in her American

Government class is Ms. Green and her 3rd hour math class is Ms. OiManna. From Jr<! hour she went
to her 4th hour Spanish class which is located on the lower level. The teacher is Ms. Killien. She said
that after her 4th hour she went to her locker to change her pack and then went to the A lunch. She
looked a the maps provided and said that she placed her pack down at table FFF, then went to

service line with her friend Sara Schweitzberger{nd then went and sat at table 00. She said that

Page 1 of 4 JC.001-003786



LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
"PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

-,cTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/11/99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2844, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JSCO: CR#99-7625 

at table FFF there were already people there when she arrived. She listed those people as Elsa 
(editor's note: Elsa Coffey-Berg), 

,;/ • / ' ./ ,.,.,, ✓ ✓ 
Lacy Deal, Jenny Naifeh, Alexis Mazula, Tory Owens, Candice Cushman, Jamie Thurmon, Sara 

/ ./ 
Schweitzberger and Stephanie LebsaclC She said that she visited with the people at table DD and 

then made her way back to table FFF. 

Morton said that when she got back to her table she heard someone yell out that someone 

had been shot and heard someone yell that everybody should get down. She said at first she didn't 

want to believe what was happening was true and she stood up for a second. She said that people 

had started making their way across the cafeteria toward the stairs and as she was standing looking 

across the cafeteria she saw a person standing with a gun. She said this person was a male and 

was wearing dark clothes, black pants. He was wearing a light colored shirt and she could see a 

long gun silhouetted in his hands. She could not describe what type of long gun it was, but said it 

'initety not a hand gun. She said that she also believes that this person shot the gun several 

times. She said that she first observed this person near table SS then he moved between the tables 

ending up between table EE and the pillar. She said as this person was moving through the cafeteria 

she turned and started to exit and could not identify this person. She said she saw people run into 

the kitchen and as people were running she heard what she thought were five shotgun blasts, 

although she did not see anyone shooting. She added that she thought the suspect she saw in the 

cafeteria might have had a backpack on and did have dark hair. 

Morton then ran into the ladies bathroom. She said that she and approximately five other 

students got into the handicapped stall in the ladies room. She said they were in there for less than 

five minutes when they heard someone screaming to unlock the stall door. They peeked out of the 

bathroom and saw Mr. Anders Jr. escorting students into the auditorium area and on to the stage. 

Morton said she went with the group into the auditorium and on to the stage and down the stairs. 

She said they started to go up through the auditorium when got to the back they sat in some seats. 

Mr. Anders Jr. then told them to get on the floor. They again heard some type of shooting or 

1!osions coming from what Morton believed was the cafeteria area. A janitor then came in and told 

Page 2 of 4 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE OEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VlCTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL CATE OF REPORT: 05111199 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMSINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: ON2844, FBI: 174A-0N57419, JSCO: CR#99-7625 

them to go out througn some back doors which exited :nto the far language hallway and :ut thr:ugh 

:he far language wing into the parking lot Morron said that while she was :n the -auditoril..'.rn and wh:le 

she was exiting the fire alarm was activated. 

Motton said that while she was exiting the building and running to Leawood Park she heard 

severaf more big explosions. At the park she was able to make contact with her brother who took her 

home and she was able ta contact her mother by tetepnone, Tracy Mortor. indicated she receivec. 

the call at 11 :42 a.rrt 

Morton describes her backpack a:; maroon ln color, Jansport, with her name on the tack of 

the front pocket He backpack contains her !anguage books, notebooks. a reading book, nume!'cus 

fokiers and homework papers, a day planner and her glasses. Morton said she was wearing a black 

skirt, a white shirt with a black sweater and fufl '::1iack shoes. 

Morton said tl".at last semester she had a physical education class with Eric Harris She said 

that j)rior to the class he always wore army or a black trench coat She said he seemed to be very 

withdrawn and didn't really connect with anyone in the class. She had no particular problem with 

Hanis in the class. She said she observed no one picking on him, although the seniors mac:e fun of 

the underclassmen routlnefy and that everyone sort of expected that, but he was not singled out 

Morton could provide no further information on the trench coat mafia or Elie Harris or Dylan 

Kleboid. She does not have a ICQ account and has not used the internet to access any of the trenct; 

coat mafia sites. She had not heard of any students talking about bomb making or 91,m acquisitioris 

and does not '<now anyone with a double pierced eyebrow, She was also not present for t:'ie Rebel 

News Network, Thought of the Oay, 

AOOITIONAL WITNESSES: 

1, 

2, 

Elsa (UNK LAST) [Coffey-Berg]

 Lacy Deal 

Jenny Naifeh 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

'PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/11/99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2844, FBI: 174A..ON57419, JSCO: CR#99•7625 

4. Alexis Mazula

5. Tory Owens

6. Candice Cushman

7. Jamie Thurmon

8. Sara Schweitzberger

9. Stephanie Lebsack

s-);,.Jao 
J 11 1 

Approved by: number/date 
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MOULTON, L 

JC-001- 003793 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Lauren Moulton 

4/20/99 

 

 

Heard commotion, heard shots did not actually witness any specific incident related to the shootings or 

the suspects.  
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CONTINL"ATION □ 
Reporung '"i"""Y Report,n& Officer 

SUPPLEME:-.J V 
JCSO ERZEN 

Connec.u~g Case Report '.'<o Vi<:11m :,.llffle Onginal Report 

BN1487 -
' ;auon ' Fint Degr~ Murder OffensoS01tu,i;Opo,, 

R«lu,,f,o,i11on □ C!OE<Qb~Nl'CSI 

1
~ I QLLU1II,:-' I Brand Namo I D=:nption 

ADOfTIQNAL WITN"ESS[S: 

MOLL TON. LAUREN A., DOB/06-08-84, W/F 

7686 South Depew Street 

Littleton, Colorado 80 ! 23 

(303) 979-1106 

Bus: Srudent/Co!umbine High School/Freshman 

MOLL TON, KA. THLEEN A., 008/02-10-54, W/F 

Same as above 

Bus· 4750 South Santa Fe Circle #3 

Englewood. Colorado 80110 

(303) 762-8330 

MOL'L TON. JEFF T., DOB/04-30-54. WfM 

Same as above 

Bus: 4750 South Santa Fe Circle #3 

Englewood. Colorado 80110 

(303) 762-8330 

JNVESTIGA TION: 

' 
□ 

boepuonaHy Cl-

Unfounde<I 

j Senol No 

Case R•!)Qrt '<o 

99-7625-[ 

Date This Ropon 

04-30-99 

□ Re<:ommend Case, Review 0 

□ Clo-;ure 0 

;;~~ j v~"" I v,1 .. 
Rtcoveml O>mO!jod 

JC-001-003795 

On April 29, 1999, between the hours of0922 and 1014, I had an opportunity to speak with Lauren reference the incident that 

occurred at Co!umbine·High School on April 20. ! 999. Also present for the interview were her parents, Jeff and Kathleen. 

Lauren stated thal on Tuesday, April 20, 1999, she arrived in the cafeteria of the school around 1030 hours, stating that she does 

rtot have a fourth period class and she usually spends most of her time down in the cafeteria area. Lauren identified. from a map 

Assigned To Page l 

,r l 
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CONTINUATION 0 
Reponing .�gene;, R•�ingOffioor C...., R •;x,n .'so 

Sl'"PPLEME>iT y 
JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-l

Can neo:i�z C..., Report "Io Victim N amc Origi naj R.epon Date Th, s R.epon 
BN148i 04-30-99 

ica.ta,m, '( Fint Degree !\1.urder Off- Status: Op,n X E><oop<ionaJly Cleared □ Rec om mcmd C a.se: Review :: 
R.e,-;lus-fficanon 0 Cleared oy A= □ UntOunll:led □ Closure 

lti=:m 1 
'lo q,.,.,,tir, I Brwio 'l&mo · I D<ocn�non I Son•I 'lo 

Vah.1c: Stolen I \J:aiue 
J Re<:-overed 

\,·a.1� 
Dam,geo 

I provided that she sat at table N'N and that at the table with her were her friends. Naomi Lucero. telephone number/ }OJ J 973_ 

1368. Jenny Pollack. telephone number (303) 933-4625. (Justina)Tina Thorsen , telephone number unknown. Natalie Baker. 

telephone number unknown. Cassie '1ast name unknown)[editor's note: possibly Kelcy Fowler]. telephone number unknown. 

Nicole Ray. telephone number unknown. and Amy Stone. telephone number unknown 

Lauren was asked when she initially arrived at the cafeteria if she observed two large duffie bags or sports type bags. describing 

one as being blue in color, and another being an orangish red. possibly near the table where she was seated in the cafeteria ! also 

asked her if she remembers seeing anybody that might have brought those packs in and then walked away from them. Lauren 

told me that she did not see the two duffie bags. ! asked Lauren when she first noticed something was wrong in the cafeteria and 

to describe the events. She stated that between 1 125 and 1130 hours she remembers that an unidentified janitor came from the 

west side of the cafeteria area and that he was telling everyone in the cafeteria to get down under the tables. Shon!:- after this she 

remembers hearing somebody near the west windows of the cafeteria ye!!. ··He's got a gun." At this point she crouched do"'n 

under the table. where she remained for just a few seconds. She stated during the incident the students who were near the west 

end of the cafeteria started moving east, at which time she got up and moved east toward the staircase in the cafeteria. Once she 

reached the staircase she proceeded up to the main !eve! and headed east. passing the science and math rooms. where she exited 

from the high school 

Lauren was asked if she ever saw a gunman in the cafeteria or outside west of the cafeteria. She stated that while she was in th� 

school she never saw a gunman. She didn't stay in the cafeteria for a long period of time. After she exited from Colwnbine High 

School she remembers that she went to the park just east of the school, where she remained for a short period of time. Wbile at 

the park she remembers hearing gunshots and from the park she ran to her friend. Lindsy Blair's residence. 

Lauren was asked if she knew Eric Harris of Dylan K.lebold. She stated that last semester she had a third period � m class with 

Eric Harris. She stated that she did nor know the individual by name and that she never met Dylan K.lebold. Lauren was asked if 

she knew of any other members ofthe "Trench Coat Mafia:· Again she stated that she didn't know any ofthe members. r 

asked if she knew .about Eric Harris' web site She stated up until she heard the news reports about it, she had no idea about the 

web site. 
JC-001- 003796 
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CONTINl'A TION C 
Reporung Agency Ro;,on,n g Officitr C� R<pon 'lo 

Sll'PLEMENT '( 
JCSO ERZEN 99-762S-I

Connecti.,g Case Repon 'io Victim 'iarne Origll'llll Rc;,on Date Th ,s Repon 

BN1487 04-30-99 
.;.Jlion X First Degr� Munier Offmse s ....... , O!,en X �ona11,c1ar.c1 □ Recommond Ca.se: Review '--

Recl.a.5.5il fi catiOrl �· Cleaffll by "'"'""' □ lJnfOUll<ied 0 Closu� 

1,em I 'la Quanuty j 6r011d ;,omo j Desct"IP1ion I s..rtaJ No ���� I Vaiue I \.-' aLui: 
Rct:o'YC'T?'d Daml!jled 

Again, I verified that Lauren did not see the two large duff\e bags or sports bags described earlier in the cafeteria, nor did ,he 

see any gunman at Columbine High School. Lauren was asked if she could recall any other classmates who were seated in 1he 

cafeteria around her. She told me that she remembers Brittany Barry being in the cafeteria. Lauren (last name unkno\Vfl), Britne� 

Gillette, and Brock (last name unknown). Lauren was asked who else exited from the school with her and remained in the park 

just east of the school. She stated that Julie Naslund, telephone number unknown, Marni MacC!ennan, telephone number ( 303 J 

932-0878, Chanelle Plank, telephone number (303) 904- 1614, and Renee Shirek. telephone number unknown, also exited the 

school and stayed at the park with her 

Lauren was asked if there were any rumors around the school prior to the incident of something "brewing" She stated that the 

only thing she knew about April 20th was National Marijuana Day. Other than that she could not provide an:, additional 

information. 

At the completion ofmy interview, Lauren was provided a map of the cafeteria and asked to depict where she was seated and 

her movement out of the cafeteria. A copy of that diagram is attached to repon, 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

FBI Case Number l 74A-DN574 l 9, infonnation control number 1487 

DISPOSITION: Case open, pending further investigation. 

Unit Number Supervisor I nilials and Diie 

VlCTIM �ER\ ICES O�ER 

,usigntd To 

JC-Oo1. 003797
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MUIRHEAD, D 

J 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
10RTlNG AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL CATE OF REPORT: 05-07-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2846, FBI: 174A-ON-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4, 
CAFETERIA WITNESSES, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

SUSPECT: 
ERIC HARRIS 
DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS:

1. MUIRHEAD, DAWN, W/F, DOB: 01-12-84
5343 West Capri Place, Littleton, CO 80123, 303-798-0269
Mother: Christine Muirhead, 5343 West Capri Place, Littleton, CO 80123, 303-798-0269,
work: 303-761-1036
F�ther: Greg Muirhead, 5343 West Capri Place, Littleton, CO 80123, 303-798-0269, work 303-210-7127

INVESTIGA TION: 
On 05-07 -99 at 0830 hours l interviewed Dawn Muirhead in the presence of her parents at their business, 

Custom Air Inc., 3930 South Decatur Street. 
Dawn stated that her mother drove her to school the morning of 04-20-99 and she arrived at 0720 hours, 

She stated she entered the school through the front entrance and saw nothing unusual going on outside She 
stated her fourth class is an off hour and she entered the cafeteria between 1015 hours and 1 020 hours She 
stated she used the elevator to get to the cafeteria. 

Dawn stated she knew who HARRIS was but she didn't know who KLEBOLD was. She did not know him 
by name, only recognized who he was. She stated she did not see them at all the morning of the shooting Dawn 
stated she was not familiar with the "trench coat mafia" group at all, but was aware that they existed 

Dawn stated that when she got to the cafeteria there were about 30 kids there already She sat with 
' 

Lindsy Blair,"Jenny Allen, 
./ 

Amy (last name unknown) [editor's note: Aimee Stone], Melissa (last name 

unknown)[editor's note: Melissa Lorenz], Lindsey Dowling, 
✓ 

and Nicole (last name unknown)[editor's note: 

Nicole Ray]. She stated Kelcy Fowle<and Natalie (last name unknown)[editor's note: Natalie Baker] were sitting 

next to their table She stated she did not see any large duffle bags or backpacks left unattended in the cafeteria at 

that time Dawn indicated on the attached diagram which table she sat at, table "V". 

Dawn stated she got up at approximately 1110 hours and went to the serving line at the Rebel Corner 

Page 1 of 2 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
.'ORTING AGENT: KARLA SARNACKI CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05.07-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: ON2846, FBI: 174A-DN-57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625, TEAM 4,
CAFETERIA WITNESSES, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

She stated that after she got something to eat she and Loni Brow�nd Katie Thompsori�t outside. Dawn 
indicated on the larger diagram where she sat with an "X" She stated they were outside perhaps five minutes 
before they heard shots. She stated there were kids outside in the parking lot at the time and she did not see 
anyone wearing a long, black coat. She stated there were girts that ran and hid behind cars on the west side of 
the school and she indicated where on the diagram. She also indicated on the diagram where she saw a girl fall 
to the ground, this is where she put a circle and a 'X" 

Dawn stated sne ran into the cafeteria through one of the south exit doors. She heard someone say that 
someone has a gun. Sne never saw the shooter. She stated she got under the first table near the student 
entrance. She then ran east in tne lower level hallway into the last foreign language room. She stated there were 
20 to 30 kids and two teachers with her. She did not know what the teachers' names were. At this time the fire 
alarm went off. She heard shots being fired upstairs. She stated they were in the room for approximately ten 

.Jtes before they went out the south door. Dawn stated she and others ran through the junior/senior parking 
lot. She did not notice any car coming or going at this time from the parking lot. She stated they stayed on the 
west side of Pierce and went to the first house off of Plerce south of the school. She stated th is was a semi nary 
house and she stayed there for three to four hours. 

Dawn stated she left her backpack next to the table where she was hiding under !nside the backpack she 
had her school ID, her wallet, a geometry book, and a government book. She was wearing black shorts and blue 
shirt. 

She stated she thOught she remembered the thought for the day as being something like, "I bet you wish 
you weren't here'. 

-.ef!cJl.. S �/c . .' I �? Y

Detective's signature/number/date Sergea t;s 
1 
;;;ature/n umb;r, d�te 

1
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Tim Mulcahy 

5/8/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

My father took me to school I arrived at school at 7:25 and went in by the front entrance by the office. 

There was nothing unusual. I am a freshman and normally take “A” lunch.  

I had left French class and walked into the cafeteria and sat at my table. My friend Sean Hooker went to 

buy us a pop. Sean came back and handed my pop to me. Mr. Sanders came running in the door saying 

Get Down there is a guy with a gun. I got under the table. After about 2 minutes everyone started to run 

for the stair, I followed. I ran up the stairs. I heard 5 gunshots. They sounded like a paintball gun. I ran 

down the Math hall. I ran across hopped the fence. Ran down the street, caught a ride who took us to 

Justin’s house. I called my Dad and he came and picked me up. 
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Summary of Statement 

DEPARTMENT 

 

Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

I do not recall seeing any large back packs or bags.  

I did not know either Klebold or Harris. 

I did not know about the TCM till this happened.  

I was sitting with Jon Fries (4432), David “Bo” Lockwood (4295), Phillip Wamser (4433), Erik Sunde 

(4294), Patrick Caruso (4476), and Justin LNU (editor’s note: Justin Bryant). 

Brad Miller 503-973-7112 said he saw one of shooters in a white t-shirt shoot a kid in the leg and then 

another in the back.   
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** UPDATED APRIL 28 1999 **vi-" t7frl.iJN-I?fi7
, ,7-t!'H..3! f q - 762/ 

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE s 1 9 f q �

l\1INIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the �o large duffel bags in the cafeteria ?  NO

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? NO

Yes

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Mot!day of Tuesday? What were they doing ? 
Whac did Ibey say? Were they with anyone else? NO

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeieri.a. or 
 

anywbe:re else m the school ? YES

5. Who wen: you with m tb.e cafeteria? Where� you sittin1? Jon Fries, Sean Hooker, and Patrick [editor's note: 
Caruso]
6. Did yo11 see or talk 10 any of the Trench Coat Mafia 

1 
im:rnben on MOllday ? Tuesday ? How about tb.e 

prior week or weekmi ? NO
7. Have ya11 heard .inythins from anybody else about other s:uspects, bomb making, gan buyiq, et.c. ?

NO
13. What were yo11 we:iring ? Did you have a back pack ? What did it look like and/ or have in it ? Blue 

T, jeans, and a hat. Yes. Blue and white big, binders, 4 books
9. How did you leave the cafemri.a or the bwlding ? What were the events that matU! you leave? .

!.. C:..I � "' " Up the stairs. Mr. Sanders came in said get down. Everyone ran up the stairs 

IO. What time did you encer the cilfeteria ? \Vhere did you come from (prior ta the cmteria) ?  
11:10

11. Have them mark where tbey were sitting, their route out of the building and whom they WeR with (if
known)�

1:2. How did you e.�t the building ? WheR did you go when you got out and what did you see on the 
oucside of the building? Out the math hall doors 

13. Do you use tbe Internet ? tf so, what is yoU? screen name ? Do you llaYe an ICQ (aka: I seek you / 
similar 10 a ctw line) aa:ount? Yes, wmul0313   Yes, Jack

14. Do you know anybody with a .. double pierced eyebrow" ?
't-iu 

15. Did you see or hear any 11nusual announcements prior co the shootings? Do yoo know what the
'"Thought of the day was" O\lft' me Rebel News Network (RNN) ? Yes, I bet you were not here today.

16. Can you provide any furt:ber information 
 
on the members of tb.e Trem:h Coat Mafia 1 No

17. Ask the pareats if tb.e kids have told them anything else ? Different ?

JC..001· 003808
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Control :-lumbe�..hf-'.;!. 

ASSIGNED TO: 
Agent Larry A. Brown, Colorado Bureau of Investigation, 690 Kipling St, Suite 4000, Denver, CO, 
802125, phone (303) 239-421 l 

DATE!rIME of f:-.TERVIEW April 20, 1999. between 12:JO pm. and 2 p.m 
Follow up interview, April 29. 1999, IO· 15 a.m. 

PLACE of ll'-ITERVIEW: Sear Columbine High School on Caley CT, Littleton, Co 
Follow up interview. telephonic to his residence 

DISPOSITION: ll'-ITERVIEW OF THE FOUOWING. 
Jeremy MULLEN, DOB 08-18-82, 6068 S. Marshal Dr, Littleton, CO, phone (303) 730-6712 

Ml1.LE;',/ said be, along witb Michael KISH and Sean :--i0SSA.i\1Ai'l', was seated in the cafeteria at a table 
near the teacher's lounge at apprmtimately 11 20 - l l 30 a.m. eating lunch. Ml1.LEN heard three loud 
popping ;;ounds and then saw three people lying on the floor One of the people lying on the floor was a 
freshman complaming that he could not move. Ml1.LEN said they heard a very loud blast and could feel 
the concussion. He believed the blast originated from 75 - 100 feet away A custodian. known only ro 

f

Mll.LE:-i as TOM, told everyone to get on the floor YLUEN said he and KISH ran into the kitchen and 
hid inside of a bathroom with four ocher srudents. According to '.v!L'LLEN, he stayed mside the bathroom 
for approximately -1-5 minutes to an hour :vtll.LE;', stated Dustin GORTON and Brett KOSTAL:-i'ICK, 
two of the people hiding m the bathroom. ventured out to see 1f che cafeteria was clear while Mt"LLE:'i 
stayei:1 and comforted a frightened female srudem. Mll.LEN stateli rha1 after GORTON and 
KOST A.I.NICK indica1ed ii was clear to leave. Mtl.LE:'-i went to the dish washing room, banged on the 
door in and attemp1cd to coax those hiding inside to le.:ive with 1hem. The people inside had barricaded 
themselves in and refused to come out. Ml1.LEN stated they heard noises above the ceiling tile so the 
group moved faster to get out of the cafeteria. Ml1.LE:"l' said he heard a loud bang of something heavy 
falling through the ceiling. The group then ran through the cafe1ena and hid behmd cars in the parking lot near 
the stairs. Other students in tbe parking lot said a reacher had fallen through the ceiling [editor's note: this 
was Joyce Jankowski]. Mt"LLEN and KISH met up again with NOSSA.MA.� m the parking lot and the 
three of chem later ran to the soccer field where chey took cover inside of a police car The police transported 
them to Caley Coan where a triage and holding Jtea was established. :WU.LEN stated the cafeteria had 
appeared normal prior to the anack. Mt 1.LE:-i said he did not notice any strange backpacks or bags in the 
cafeteria. He also said he did not see the shooters but could heJt them coming down the stairs as he ran inside 
the kitchen. 

,..../"';,..-/ ,,;:. ___
½�YA. BROW}; 

Agent 
Color:ido Bureau of Invesogation 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Jeremy Mullen 

5/5/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

The following information was obtained during an interview with Jeremy Mullen on 5-5-99 by Det. R. 

Polak. 

Jeremy Mullen is a sophomore at Columbine. He arrived at school at 0720 hours where he walks from 

home. On 4-20-99 he was wearing blue jeans, a grey t-shirt & white ball cap. He arrived at the 

“Commons” from his 4th period Woodshop class via the main hall, down the steps on the outside of the 

west entrance from the library to the Commons. He was sitting with friends at Table “WW” from the 

chart. Jeremy was with Tanya Worlock, Mark Radtke, Matt Wilson, Sean Nossaman, and Mike Kish. The 

table they were sitting at in near the west door of the Commons. Jeremy reportedly stood up to go to 

the restroom when he heard 3 pops. He looked out the door and saw Sean graves on the ground, yelling 

that he was paralyzed. He also saw Dan Rohrbough on the ground a short distance away. He saw two 

other unknown students by the steps outside. There was the sound 

 

 

JC-001-003811 

 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Summary of Statement (cont) 

Of a large blast. Jeremy got down as more shots are heard. He got against the west wall for protection. A 

lady in the kitchen told them to come in there. Jeremy and several others hid in the bathroom (in the 

kitchen). He explained that there were shots & explosions in the kitchen & cafeteria. He heard voices 

from the vents or the ceiling. Eventually, he and others exited the restroom. He tried to get the people 

in the closet to come with him but they wouldn’t respond. He went out the west door of the Commons 

and hid behind a blue car with a sheriff. He then ran to the soccer fields. He also recalled smoke coming 

in under the bathroom door which prompted them to leave.  

Jeremy saw no large duffel bags on Mon or Tues. He does not know Eric Harris bus has spoken to Dylan 

when his friend Rich Hoover would talk to Dylan about sports.  

Jeremy did state that Brock Ramble was sitting in the middle of the commons and reported seeing a 

large duffel bag by him.  
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MULVANY, M 
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Megan Mulvany 

 

Summary of Statement: 

On 5/7/99 at 0730 hours I interviewed Megan Mulvany at her house. Megan said she entered the 

cafeteria at approx. 11:10 am and she came from her Language Arts class. Megan said she didn’t 

observe any duffel bags or TCM members in or around the cafeteria area. Megan said Mr. Sanders and a 

janitor told everyone to hide under their tables. Megan said everyone started leaving/ running and she 

left by running out the main exit doors by the Rebel Store.  

Megan then ran to a nearby house and stayed there. Megan said she didn’t see the shooters and she 

didn’t hear any gun sots or bombs until she arrived at the house. Megan said she never knew any TCM 

members. 
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the rwo large duffel bags in the cafeteria ? NO

2. Did you see aDyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags. at a pn:vious time ? NO

3. Did 
Wbat 

you 
did 

see 
they 

Eric 
say ? 

Hanis 
Were 

or 
they 
Dylan 

with 
Klebold 

anyone 
either 

else 
on 
?  

Monday ofTuesday? What were they doing? 

4. Did you leave 
u 

anytiting 
� L.-

behind 
I)(.,' 

in the cafeteria or anywhere else in Ille school ? Navy Blue Jansport backpack on 
                                                                      top of ledge                 

5. Who 
Of\,;..,_., 

were you 
{' 

with in the cafeteria ? Where were you sitting ?
6. Did 

prior 
you 
week 

see 
or 
or talk 

weelcend 
to any 

? 
of TreDC.b Cou Mafia members oo Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the  NO

7. Have you beard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb ma.kin&, gun buying, etc.?

8. What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack? What did it look. like and/ or have in it? Red shirt, jeans

9.

10.
Aot,

13.
'

Do 
similar 

you 
to 
use 

a 
the 
cllat line) 

Internet ? 
account 

If so, 
? y 

wbaJ: 
""5"  

is your screen 
 

name ? Do 

 
you ll.ave an ICQ (aka: I seek you /

14. Do you know anybody with a "double pieri:ed eyebrow" ? NO

15. Did 
"Thought 

you see 
of 

or 
the 

bc3r 
day 

any 
was" 

unusual 
over the Rebel 

allllouncements 
News 

prior 
NetWork 

to the 
(R.."ffl) ? 

shootings ? Do you know what the

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of tbe Treccll Coat Mafia ? No, 
[illegible]

17. As�arents if the kids bave told them anything else ? Different ?

JC-001� 003816 

No

How did you leave the cafeteria or building? What were the events that made you leave?
Exit door by Rebel Corner. People started running so I followed them. 

What time did you enter the cafeteria? Where did you come from prior to the cafeteria?
Approx. 11:10am. Language Arts

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building, with whom they were sitting 
(if known). 

12. How did you exit the building? Where did you go when you got out and what did you see on the outside of the 
building? Didn't see anything on the outside of the building.

ASACIAMUL

Didn't hear gunshots, heard bombs going off while at a house by the student parking lot
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Travis Jones 9th
Quinn Boortz 9th
Megan Mulvany
BJ Secord
Brooke Allison
Katie Beer
Laura Farber
Isiah Salazar
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CONTINUATION □ 
RQOttina Agency Rei,ottina Officer Cu,, Report Na 

SlJPPLEMENT y 
JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-C

C onncciin! Case Ropon No Yi�tim N,we Oriain&J Report Due This Report 

01'' 13 4-28--99 

c, ... ..,,OIi X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense S_, Op,,,, X eJ<Ce;,<ionally Cl- □ Recommend Case: Review 0 

R:et"i1:1Si Ii cation 0 Claffij!ryA'1TG 0 Unfaundea □ Cl<JSUl'e 0 

1
1ro I Qoanti<y · 1 a .... N.,... ! Descri?ti(ln 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES 

JAMIE M, rvruNKEBY, DOB/5-6-83 W/F 

6526 SOUTH YARROW WAY 

LITTLETON, CO 80123 

303-972-2846

STUDENT COLUMBINE H.S. SOPHOMORE 

PARENTAL INFORMATION 

MARILYN D. MUNK.EBY, DOB/1-2-54 W/F 

SAME ADDRESS/PHONE AS ABOVE. 

WORK: 793 ! SOUTH UPHAM ST. 

LITTLETON, CO 80128 

1 03-972-2007 

STEVE H. MUNK.EBY, DO8/7-29-55 Wn-.1 

SAME ADDRESS/PHONE AS ABOVE. 

WORK. [NVERNESS 

303-706-7654

INVESTIGATION 

I Sorio! No ¥,= l Value I v.1 .. R0<:oYeffl! Damqeo

On 4-27-99, between the houn of 1517 and 1604, I had an opportunity to interview Jamie in reference to what she observed in 

the cafeteria at Columbine H.S. on 4-20-99. Also present during the interview was her mother, Marilyn, 

Jamie stated on 4-20-99, that she had just left her 4th period class which is language. Jamie �id the passing bell rings at 11 ! 0 

hours, and she arrived at the cafeteria around 1118 to 1120 houn. She stated the reason she was late in getting to the cafeteria 

was that she had to go to the office to pay for her school parlcing pass. After she left the school office, she staled she walked 

down the main hallway, until she reached the middle hallway on the left, at which time she proceeded south through the school 

"'\d down to the science and math hallway, at which time she proceeded west to the stairs and down into the cafeteria. As she 

Uni1 
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reached the cafeteria area she identified table "AAA" as the table she sat at. Also at the table were her friends, Brittany 

Davies. Lindsay Wyant, Brandy ( unk last name's) [editor's note: Brandi Wiseman], Tiffany ( unk last name) {editor's note: 

Tiffany Spevak], Tiffany's boyfriend. possibly first name of John [editor's note: Jean Richer]. I asked Jamie if upon arrival into 

the cafeteria area if she observed r,,.,o large duffel bags or sports type bag. f described one as being blue in color, and the other 

as being orange-istv'red in color. I asked if she observed those packs or if she had observed anyone bring those packs in the 

cafeteria and place them in the general area of her table. She stated due to the amount of backpacks inside the cafeteria she did 

not see anybody carrying anything like that and leave it in the cafeteria. Jamie said after she placetl her backpack at her table 

she went to the food service line where she got her lunch and later returned back to her table. Shortly after she sat down she 

remembers hearing two or three ·'pops" described as gunshots outside, just west of the cafeteria area. Jamie stated shortly 

after the pops she observed a school teacher by the name of Mr. Sanders. standing near the north/west doors of the cafeteria 

where he was telling students to get down under their tables. Also by Mr. Sanders was a janitor who she described as short, 

skinny, and this individual was also telling them to get down. Shortly after this Jamie explained hearing an explosion, 
•l\ing me she believed it was just overhead and possibly in the vicinity of the library upstairs. at which time herself and other 

individuals went into the kitchen hallway where there were about "'60" students gathered and r,,.,o teachers, Ms. Abbott and Ms. 

Killion. From the kitchen area they went into the auditorium which allowed them to gain access into the main t.1pper level of the 

school at which time they went past the tech lab, past the counselors room where they exited a norttv'west door. at which time 

the students ran north to where they jumped a fence and proceeded into Clement Park.

Jamie was asked if she ever observed a gunman while she was in the cafeteria area or after she exited Columbine H.S. She stated 

she never saw a gunman. Jamie was asked to describe her dress on 4-20-99. She said she was dressed in a black tank top, a kaiki 

colored skirt. She was wearing black slip on shoes. She was also asked if she left any other additional items inside Columbine 

H.S. when she left on Tuesday. She stated the only items she left was her backpack which was located in the cafeteria area. and 

of course she had school books in her locker. 

Jamie was asked if she knew the members of the Trench Coat Mafia, to include Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold. She stated she 

never knew the individuals and didn't know much about the group. I asked if she had overheard any rumors in school reference 

to this incident possibly occurring. She said the only thing she overheard was that there was a bomb threat made at the school 

-11 Monday, 4-19-99. Jamie was asked if she recognized any other people sitting at other tables around her. She stated at table 

Unit N umb<:r S UPffVi 10.- Initials and Date 
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"QQ" she rcmember'3 seeing Dustin Gonon. Kristin Garramone, and Greg [editor's note: Greg Garcia] who is Kristin's boyfriend, 
along with Richie Green. 

Again [ verified that Jamie did not see the two large duffel bags or sports bag that were in the cafeteria, and also verified she did 

not see any gunman at Columbine H.S. 

At the completion of my interview I provided Jamie with a map of the cafeteria area at the high school at which time she 

documented her movement from the cafeteria and her searing location. A copy of that map is attached to this supplemental report. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

FBI CASE# 174A-DN-574!9 INFORMATION CONTROL# DN33 
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fEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date of tn.nscripuon 0 5 / 18 / 19 9 9 

Jennifer Ann Munson, DOB 09/07/1984, 6553 South 
Brentwood Way, Littleton, Colorado, telephone (303)742-0839, a 
student at Columbine High School, was interviewed at her home in
the presence of her father, Larry Munson, by Special Agent(SA) 
Ricky V. Wright regarding the incident that took place on 
04/20/1999 at Columbine High School. After being advised as 

 
 of the 

to
the 
interview, 

identity 
Munson 

of the 
provided 

interviewin
the 

g ag
followin

ent 
g 
and the 

information:
nature

tnv.sligauon on O 5 / 12 / 19 9 9 at Littleton, Colorado 
Jeffco #99-7625; 

�;;..;...;;..;;;...;;._;;..;;;..,.._.;..;;_;.;..;....;..;,;.;;.;..;... ____________ _ 

File I 174A-DN�57419; Control #2825 D11ed�taled 

by SA Ricky V. Wright� 

05/18/1999 

JC-001 � 003824 

Thi.! docu me nL contains ncttlier tee omme ndations not cone lus10 ns of tlie FBI It is tlie �roperty of tlie FBI and 1s loaned to you t age111:y : 
ii aoo J ts contents are nor 10 be d ,sm bu 1ed outside your a11enc:, 

At approximately 11:08 am, Munson got out of dance class, which was in the wrestling room, and left 
the gymnasium area. Munson went west down the north main hall and then south by the library and 
down the stairs to the cafeteria. Munson sat down at a lunchroom table (marked V on diagram sketch) 
and noticed that she had lost her purse. Munson decided to go and look in the classrooms she was in 
earlier that day. Munson left the cafeteria and went to the math ahll and the language arts hall and 
looked in classrooms there. Munson then went to the choir room, which is just east of the stairs to the 
cafeteria and found her purse. Someone had turned in the purse to the choir teacher, Mr. Andres. 
Munson does not recall seeing anything unusual while she was looking for her purse. Munson then 
returned to the cafeteria and sat down. Munson remembers that Valerie Jugert, Sara Filipiak, Alex 
Goldberg, Lindsy Blair, Naomi Lucero, and Brandi Malonson, were also sitting at the table. Munson 
was facing east. Munson recalls that Valerie Jugert was sitting to her left. 

Munson got up and got a soda from a soda machine in the northeast corner of the cafeteria and sat 
back down. She was drinking her soda when she saw about 20 students running down the north side 
of the cafeteria toward the stairs. Mr. Sanders was running down the south side of the cafeteria telling 
everyone to get down. Munson got under the table and could hear popping sounds coming from 
outside. Munson recalls that there were a lot of people screaming while they were under the tables. 
Everyone then got up and started to run. Munson got up and ran up the stairs and then east down the 
south main hall and out the exit at the end of the hall. Once outside, Munson ran across Pierce Street 
to Leawood Park. 



FD-J02a 1R"' i0-6-9Sl 

174A-DN-57419; Jeffco #99-7625; Control #2825 

Contmuation ofFD-302 of __ J_e_nn __ i_f_e_r_Ann ___ Mun __ s_o_n __________ . On 05/12/1999 "~ ---=2 __ 

Munson was not in the cafeteria at any other time that 
day. Munson did not see the gunmen and did not see any large 
duffle bags sitting in the cafeteria during lunch. Munson did 
not know Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold, or any other members of the 
Trenchcoat Mafia. Munson does not have any Internet screen name. 
On the day of the shooting, Munson thinks ~he was wearing gym 
shoes, blue jeans, and glasses. Munson does not recall what 
shirt she was wearing. 

JC-001-003825 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Leiha Murphy 

4-29-99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

The following was a result of a person interview conducted by Det. R. Polak. 

On Tuesday, 4-20-99, I had come to the cafeteria from Math class at about 11:15 am. I purchase my 

food and sat down with my friends, Tasha Nygard & Ann Marie Kelly.  

I then went to the pop machines by the teachers’ lounge. I noticed some commotion at the door. I 

thought it was a fight or something and walked over that way to get a better look outside, by the corner 

of the building I saw a guy I recognized as Joe Stair. He was running, but I couldn’t tell where he was 

running to or from. Stair had his blonde hair down. It’s past his shoulders. He’s about 6’ tall, skinny, he 

was wearing a long dark trench coat. I saw him from his waist up. I saw nothing in his hands. He was 

observed 
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Denver Police Department  
STATEMENT 

 

Summary of Statement (cont): 

 

A short distance from whatever was going on at the door. My thoughts were that Stair was involved if 

there was a fight. 

Someone started yelling that somebody was shot and the janitor yelled for everyone to get down. I got 

under a table with Mike Lavan, Shannon Ryan, and Tasha Olson. We stayed there for about 5 minutes. I 

heard shots while under the table. I saw people running toward the other end of the cafeteria. I got up 

and ran toward the east end of the room. I grabbed my backpack off the table. I had been with my 

friends. I ran into the lower auditorium and out the other doors. I went out by the teachers parking and 

came home to call my mother. 

That night I showed my mother, Colleen, my 1998 year book and pointed out Stair. This same picture 

was shown to Det. Polak. I also signed a photo copy of the year book picture of Stair.  
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

FBI 1174A-tN-574l.9 

Jeffo:,t 99-7625 

L ,I,.; f.lA 
Student's nw _. . fatvR-111-Y G£'ade $of1¥ · (7-3-9'�) --=.i..;;i;..__ L Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the C'llfeteria ? NO 

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ? NO

3. Did you see Eric Hams or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? 'Ml.at were they doing? Don't remember ever 
seeing them 

Wbat did they say? Were they with anyone else? 
4.Did you leave anything behind in the .cafeteria or anywhere else in the school? No I grabbed my backpack on the way out

5.Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting? Tasha Nygard, Ann Marie Kelly- not on list

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trencb Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the
prior week or weekend ? NO 
Have you heard anything from anybody else about other !iW!lpects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ? (see report)

8.What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack '1 What did it look like and I or have in it ?
Blue jacket and blue jeans

9.How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made you leave ? I 
ran towards the restrooms and the door was open to the auditorium. I went in there. 

z- � r-.-A-,ri.JJ ,,...A!. -ltc.$r�,,... 6 ,4-Nl,l. � v=A!.. 
v,,.-H o✓'..e""- ,� ru,.£ ,4<,,;,, rot�," -· � u-,,s+-1� � 

10.What time did you enter the cafeteria '1 Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria}? About 11:15 am, Math class

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out oftbe building and who they were with (if
known}?

12. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia 7

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else? Different?

JC.OO'\� 003832 
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WIT'IESSES; 

LEIHA MICHELLE MURPHY, DOB/07-03-83 

5352 S Holland Street 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-904-0284 

Columbine High School Student-10th Grade 

INVESTIGATION: 

I S•n•I 'Jo 
v,1 •• 
S,olon I '''"' , I Rocovomj 

v,, •• 
Dlmaged 

On 04-30-99, al about J 1 · 15 a.m., I interviewed CHS student Leiha Murphy at her residence as follow up to DN2059 Leiha's 

mother. Colleen Murphy, was present during the interview. 

Lei ha told me that on 04-20-99, at about l l: IO a.m .. she had just finished her fourth period class. Consistent with her normal 

routine. Leiha said that she met two other students. who she identified as Ann Marie Kelly and Tasha Nygard. and that the three 

of them then walked downstairs and entered the cafeteria to eat lunch. 

Upon entering the cafeteria, Leiha said that she placed her backpack on top of lunch table BBB or AAA. When asked if she 

cou!d remember specifically which table it was, Lei ha said. --rm thinking more AAA." Lei ha said her table '"was right by the 

serving line." After placing her backpack on said table, Lei ha said that she entered the serving line in order to purchase a school 

lunch. Leiha told me that while standing in the serving line. she remembered hearing a bell ring. I asked Leiha which bell she 

was referring to. She said it was the '"five minute ben:· which indicated to her that it was ! l ! 5 a.m. Leiha said that she 

obtained a lunch from the serving line and brought it back to her table. Leiha said that she set her lunch on the table and then 

remembered that she wanted to gel a soda pop. At that time, Lei ha said that she remembered seeing students Ann \ilarie Kelly. 

Tasha Nygard, Tiffany Spevak, Jean Richer, and Brandi Wiseman sitting at said table. Leiha said she turned around and started 

walking toward the soda pop/ vending machines located in the nonhwest comer of the cafeteria. Lei ha said that as she walked 

1-\SSl~ne,j To r S1gno<ure Un11 Number Super. ,sor !nwols ,nd D,.., Pogo 1 

~~ /A/'/. oses ,, 
' 
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toward the soda machines. she stopped approximately midway between table WW and the corner of the serving line, when she 

noticed "approximately ten to fifteen ~tudents .. congregated near the exit door. also located in the nonhwest comer of the 

cafeteria. 

Leiha told me that she assumed that there was a fight taking place outside, and that upon looking through the wmdows on 1he 

west side of the cafeteria. directly west of tables WW and VV, she saw an individual whom she identified as 

Leiha told me that-was standing on or near the sidewalk, approximately ten to fifteen feet west of the windows next 

to tables WW and VV Leiha said ··J ,a~ I think I saw him because he was away from the crowd outside" J 

asked Leiha what this individual was wearing Leiha said. ··He was wearing his trenchcoat and he had his hair down." Le1ha 

told me that the trenchcoat was black. I asked Leiha if she happened to notice anything unusual or any distinguishing marks 

or features on the trenchcoat. Leiha said that she did not. l asked Le1ha if she was certain that this individual wasalll 
Leiha said. "Oh yeah, I'm certain."' She then said, "I saw his fice full on. ! remember seeing his face completely·· Leiha 

,hen said. "I remember him graduating last year."' I as~ed Leiha if she personally knew - Leiha told me that she 

did not personally know him. but remembered him from last year. Leiha said tha1 on certain occasions. she remembered htm 

weanng "makeup on his face and hands" and that because of that. he stood out from other students. 

I asked Lei ha what this individual was doing when she saw him. Leiha said ... , remember him standing. r thought he had JUS! 

been involved in the fight." Leiha said that she did not remember him holding anything m his hands. Leiha said."! remember 

him running, starting to run."' I asked Leiha if she remembered in what direction this individual ran. Letha told me that she 

did not remember the direction. ! asked Leiha if she specifically remembered this individual actually running Leiha said ... He 

was either walking really fast or he was running. It was not just a stroll or just a regular walk." 

Le1ha told me that after she recognized ~e stood in place for approximately fifteen seconds. whereupon she he::trd 

someone from the crowd yell to ·get down.· Leiha said she does not remember specifically who yelled this. but thinks it ma~ 

have been a custodian whom she remembered standing by the door among the crowd of students. Lei ha described the custodian 

as a white male. "upper thirties to mid forties ... 
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Leiha told me that simultaneously with the command to get down, several students within the crowd near the nonhwest door 

began to scream and dive under tables. Leiha told me that she quickly ran to and crawled under table WW or VV Lei ha said 

that she could not remember which table it was, but confirmed it was one of said tables as indicated on the cafetena map Letha 

said that the table she crawled under ·'was right against the wall:· indicating the west wall on the north end of the cafeteria 

Leiha told me that she remembered students Mike Lavan. Shannon Ryan, and Tasha Olson being with rler underneath table\ 'v 

or WW While underneath said table. Letha told me that srle heard a loud pop, which she thought was a single gunshot. Leiha 

told me that she remained under the table. facing wesL for approximately two minutes. During that time. Leiha said that ,;he 

did not see anything that was taking place outside because she was facing the wall below the bank of windows. Le1ha said that 

during this time, there were numerous screams and a great deal of commotion among the students nearby and from other 

students within the cafeteria. Letha said that after about two minutes, and while still underneath the table. she turned around 

(facing east) to see where her friends were. Leiha said that she "saw people running up the (interior) stairs:· and decided to 

leave the cafeteria as quickly as possible. 

Lei ha said she then crawled out from undemea1h the table and ran eastward, in front of the serving line. back to table AAA or 

BBB where she retrieved her backpack, and then cominued eastward 10 the norrheast comer of the cafeteria. near some 

bathrooms. Leiha told me that near the bathrooms. she remembered seeing a teacher, who she identitied as \.lrs. Regnier. who 

was ushering students away from the windows and into the bathrooms on that side of the cafeteria. Leiha told me that she thinks 

teacher Dave Sanders may also have been in that area. ushering students up the stairs, but is not sure. Leiha said that she did 

not enter a bathroom. Leiha said that while she was near the bathrooms, she ··heard two explosions in that upper hallway ... 

referring to the hallway up the interior stait"Y,tay. Leiha said that she was eventually ushered out of the cafeteria, along with 

students Ann Marie Kelly and Tasha Nygard. Leiha told me that she exited the lower leve! by way of the auditorium, which 

lead upstairs to the upper level of the school Leiha said that she and others then exited the auditorium and eventually the 

school through the doors located on the east side of the gymnasium. 

Le1ha told me that at no time while inside the cafeteria or later while exiting the school did she ever see anyone with a gun or 

anyone doing any shooting. Leiha told me that she did not see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold at any time. leiha told me that 
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upon entenng the cafeteria, and up to the point that she left the cafeteria, she did not recall seeing any duffie bag(s) or anything 

else she might consider suspicious or out of the ordinary. Lei ha told me that, to her knowledge, up to the time when she 

observed~ standing outside, and the commotion that ensued thereafter, there had been no unusual commotion 

taking place inside the cafeteria. 

Prior to concluding the interview, l presented Leiha with a photo lineup to see if she could identify the individual whb she had 

seen outside the catE:teria. Leiha read and signed the photographic line up admonition at 12.37 p.m. Leiha then viewed the 

photo lineup showing-in position number 3. Leiha immediately pointed to photo number 3 and said, ··that's him .. 

Leiha then signed and dated the photo lineup fonn at 12:40 pm., marking ··positive" identification and photo nurnber .. 3." Said 

photo lineup was witnessed and signed by Leiha's mother. Colleen Murphy, and myself. Leiha then dated Jnd initialed 

photograph number 3 at 12:40 p.m. The photo lineup and associated fonns were then collectetl by me. In addition, I collected 

the catE:teria map on which Leiha indicated the direction she took in order to exit the cate1eria and school The interview was 

concluded at about 12:50 p rn. 

Lead sheets for the following individuals were prepared and submitted for students Mike Levan, Shannon Ryan. Tash a 

Olson. Ann Marie Kelly, Tasha Nygard, Tiffany Spevak, Jean Richer, Brandy Wiseman, and teacher Nolene Regnier. 

DISPOSITION: Open. 
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LEIHA M. MURPHY, D0B/7-3-83 

CASE #99-7625
REPORTING AGENCY: JCSO
REPORTING OFFICER: DEPUTY STEVE LUCIA.i'l'O �L
DATE OF nns REPORT: 10-27-99 
CONTROL #5066 

WITNESS:
Leiba M. Murphy, DOB/7-3-83
5352 S. Holland Street 
Littleton, Co. 80123 
303-904-0284 

INVESTIGATION:
On 10-22-99 Columbine High School Student Leiba Murphy was re-interviewed at 5352
South Holland Street Her mother, Colleen Murphy, was present for the interview. 

The purpose for the re-interview was to clarify Murphy's observations during the April
20th shootings at Columbine High School, specifically the statements made by Murphy
during an interview on 4-30-99 with Task Force investigators. In that interview, Murphy
stated that she was certain that she saw -·earing a trench coat and standing near
the sidewalk approximately l O to 15 est of the cafeteria windows when the
shooting started. 

Murphy told me that she was in the cafeteria when the shooting started. Murphy said she
noticed several students standing near the door at the northwest corner of the cafeteria
near the teacher's lounge. Murphy looked out the cafeteria windows and saw a male
wearing a trench coat standing at the bonom of the cement stairs. A short time later
Murphy heard someone yell that someone had been shot, at which time Murphy saw the
male in the trench coat run. Murphy then hid underneath a table in the cafeteria for three
to five minutes. She then got up and ran towards the elevators, when she heard an
explosion from upstairs. Murphy stated that she ran through the auditorium and then
exited the school through a door by the weight room and art room. \Vhile running out of
the school, Murphy noticed that the glass was broken out of the main school doors. 

Later in the afternoon of 4-20-99 Murphy heard on the news that members of the Trench
Coat Mafia were involved in the shooting. At that time, Murphy recalled_
being a member of the Trench Coat Mafia. She looked up his photograph�
school yearbook and recognize� the same person she saw in the trench coat
standing at the bonom of the c�rs- Murphy stated that she saw-at
school several times during her freshman year "enough times to recognize hi�y
stated that she does not recall ever seeing Dylan Klebold at school. 

I explained to Murphy that -has been interview by Task Force investigators and
that he was submitted to, and passed, a polygraph test. I further advised Murphy tha-pas an alibi which places him in his home at the time of the shootings. 

J C..001 • 003839 



LEIBA M. MURPHY, ooen-3-83 

I then showed Murphy a series of four photographs (#44-A, 51-A. 52-A, 53-A) taken 
from the video camera in the cafeteria. Photographs 51-A, 52-A and 53-A all picture 
Dylan Klebold. After looking at those photos, Murphy agreed that the person she saw in

a trench coat standing at the bottom of the cement stairs certainly could have been Dylan 
Klebold, and not-

Without going into specific detail, I explained to Murphy and her mother that the 
investigation into the shootings has been extremely thorough and at this point Task Force 
investigators can confidently conclude, based on the evidence, that Eric Harris and Dylan 
Klebold acted alone. 

The interview was concluded with Murphy and her mother understanding and feeling 
comfortable with my explanation. Additionally, Murphy understood that the person she 
initially thought was�, in fact, Dylan Klebold. 
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript for handwritten statement of Dannette Muselman 

4/27/99 

 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

My father brought me to school at 0700. I visited with friends near the offices- front entrance. I went to 

Math, Biology, Gov’t, and Jewelry class. At 5th hour I went lunch at about 1115- 1120 am. I put my back 

pack on the table (RR or SS on chart) and stood in line with my friend, Jami Amo. Freshman boys ran in 

from the west doors yelling for everyone to get down. The boys were Chris Markham and Mark Opfer. 

Then the custodians came in yelling the same. I sat down under the tray holders against the north wall. 

Loud bangs were heard. Then the kids against the west wall started crawling away from the windows, 

repeating, “oh my god”. Jarret Baer threw a chair and started running to the east stairs and exit. 

Everyone started to run Some were falling. I ran toward the east and then left, but got boxed in by the 

restrooms and elevator. I and Jami got on the elevator. Several guys same and the door wouldn’t close. 

They had to push people from the door. The elevator went to the second 
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Summary of Statement (cont): 

 

Floor. The door opened and the hall was filled with white smoke. The shots were close. The button was 

pushed but it took a long time for the door to close. I believe they were shooting at us but I didn’t see 

who was shooting. The elevator went back down and the button was pushed to keep the door closed for 

2 or 3 minutes. I could hear shots. Then someone banged on the door. Eventually they opened the door 

to some teachers who directed them to the lower auditorium. The special ed kids were there. We stayed 

there for 15- 20 minutes. The sound of bombs and faint sound of bullets continued. The teachers 

directed them to the doors and we ran. More shots were heard. We wen through the Business 

classrooms to the Foreign Language section and then outside. Everyone was running in different 

directions. I ran with Jami to the soccer fields. The police were arriving. We couldn’t get through to 

Jami’s house. We went to the street and contacted Joe Dreaden. He didn’t know what was happening. 

His brother Steve came by and a car load was taken to Mary Bell’s house. There were about 20 kids 

there (unknown location on Bell). 

I was wearing dark green shorts and a black hooded sweatshirt with knee high socks.  
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JBFPERSON COUNTY DIS'ri.ICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

S'CfPPLBMB;NTAI. R.BPORT 

Defendant: 

Date: June 4, 1999 

Deputy D,A.: 

Docket Numl:le:r: 

Case Number: 174A-DN57419 

99-7625

CN 2827

Investigator: Lauck 

********************************************************************

Trisia Mutschler 

address, not given 

303/948-0806 

Mother - Jeanie Mutschler 

303/795-6000, ext.345 

CHS student, cafeteria witness. 

On June 4, 1999, this investigator met with Trisia Mutschler 

and her mother, Jeanie. Trisia advised that she arrived in the 

cafeteria at approximately 11:15 a.m., and went directly to the 

school store. She said there was some unknown commotion which she 

assumed was a fight until she heard someone yelling to the students, 

"get down." She said she then heard someone yelling for them to run. 

She stated that she ran into the nearby girl's bathroom where three 

other girls were already hiding. She stated that just before going 

in there, she looked outside to the south and observed a male 

subject wearing a white shirt, dark pants, and a black hat worn 

backwards. She said he was looking towards the cafeteria and had 

raised one of his arms into the air. Trisia said this was his left 

arm and further that his left hand looked like part of it was 

missing and was bloody. 

Trisia said that she knew one of the girls with her in the 

bathroom and identified her as Brianna Milne. She stated that from 

1 JC-001-003846 



their location, she could hear gun shots. She said she heard 

footsteps coming into the bathroom and then a bomb exploded inside. 
She described hearing more shooting, more footsteps, and another 
bomb exploding inside the bathroom. She said she thought some of the 

gunshots were being fired from outside the bathroom through the 
bathroom walls. She said they stayed there for about ten minutes and 
then ran down the foreign language hall and out a south door, 

through the parking lot to a residence on Polk Street - the seminary 

house. 

Trisia stated that she does not know Eric Harris or Dylan 

Klebold and does not associate with the trench coat mafia. 

Trisia' s mother advised that her daughter has until recently, 
been very reluctant to talk about her experience at the school. She 

has had one session with a counselor and her mother feels that 
Trisia is having a difficult time dealing with this situation. 

Nothing further at this time. 

fnvestigator Date 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Samantha Myers 

5/2/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

We had just finished eating and Justin Normal ran past the table telling everyone to get down, that Sean 

had been shot. Mr. Sanders and the custodian came running through yelling for everyone to get down. I 

got under table and then Mr. Sanders to get out. I tried to get on the elevator but it was full. One of the 

custodians opened the back door to the auditorium and we went through and up to the main hallway. 

We tried to out the front doors but were told there was too much glass. We went back down through 

the auditorium and I don’t remember how we got out of the building. The next thing I remember is 

being in Clement park. I did not see any suspects. When I was under the table I heard 7 or 8 shots I 

thought coming from the west parking lot. I heard several more 
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Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

Shots and explosions before leaving the building.  
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SFm1A1\JTHff- f';·qz, -a my Gf1.,,$ fB�/t' 7 i./fr-.}µ ·S7t/ /? 
** VPDATEb APRIL 28, 1999 ** J'u+ {!.v. »--C-;�1� ;2. � 

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ?

NO
2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous

time? 

No 

3. Did you see Eric Hanis or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? Vihat v. ere
they doing? 
What did they say " Were they with anyone else?No

4.

6.

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making,
gun buying, etc. ? 

NO
8 Vvbat were you ;..:earing ? Did you have a back pack ? 'wbat did it look like !¥)d / or 

have i
1 

9.
4 yo

How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? What were the events that made

10.

JC-001· 003851 

Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria -
Burgundy American Eagle windbreaker, keys on table

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting? Patti Stevens (teachers' aid). Special
Ed students Kyle Velaquez, Adam Kyler, Ryan Deatherage, Melinda Hollingsworth, Nathan Fansler

Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday?
How about the prior week or weekend?  NO

in it? Beige pants, red tank top, blue shirt

 leave? through back door to auditorium and to main office and then back 
down through auditorium and out through unk door. 

What time did you enter the cafeteria? Where did you come from 
(prior to the cafeteria)? 11:08 am, Faculty parking lot



** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

l\lIINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom
they were with (if known)?

12. How did you exit the building? Where did you go when you got out and what did
you see on the outside of the building ?

Doesn't remember 

13. Do you use the Internet ? If so, what is your screen name ? Do you have an ICQ
(aka: I seek you  (similar to a chat line) account ? NO

14. Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow''? NO

15 Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings ? Do you 

know what the "Th�ufht of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RNN) ? 

NO 
16. Can you provide any funher information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ? Do 
17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ?

NO
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CONTINUATION a Rc;,omns Agency Repon,ngOffici:r Case Report ~o 

SL'PPLE!\1:E:r,rr y JCSO ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-JJ 
CoMectmg Cose R,:port No Vicum Name Ongma( Report Date This Report 

05-17-99 
r-

Clasitfiaooo X FIRST DEGREE MURDER rnr.,,.,so,na, Open X Exc"l)nooo.ily Cloare<I □ Re<.:Ommetld Case: Review 0 

Ro<iwLfic:lllon 0 ClOSffll by Arnst □ Uofowtdod □ Closure □ 

,~1-, B~Name - Oe,cr,poon I ',e,u!No 1~1~ I v,1.. I 
Rocovorod 

v,1,,. 

"'"""' 
INVESTIGATION: 

On 05-13-99, I was assigned control #1746 in order to speak with a Samantha Myers. Myers had provided information stating 

that she is an aid at the school and heard "kids" talking about two separate groups of shooters, one speaking Gennan and one 

speaking English. 

On 05-13-99, at about 0905 hours, I attempted to contact Myers at her home phone number (303)948-5856, I left a message on 

her answering machine requesting her to call me. I also left my pager number. 

On 05-14-99, at 0915 hours, I received a page from Myers. At that time, I called her back. 

Myers stated that Thursday, following the shooting, 04-22-99, her daughter had been at a fellowship where a cheerleader by the 

_me of Amy Terry was present. Terry stated she had been locked in a closet during the incident at Columbine High School. 

and rhat she heard people speaking German and people speaking English during the incident. Myers requested her name not be 

mentioned during the conversation with Terry. Myers reiterated this two or three times. 

I entered a lead imo the Rapid Start program to follow-up with Amy Terry. 

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation. 

JC-001- 003854 

Officer Signaiure Uml ~umber Supervisor lniual.! and Dal!: .~1gnod To , .. l 

~l fa 1 vvv.....v...L,'I '....\.<:_,.-... c;, 0 \ )-(c o\ l 

'Ji>JGl'-AL) _/ I C,.H.ITIGATOR ,1("11),! SEll. VIC<S ) OTHER I ASAF3 -1/98 JCSDil614 



MYERS, SHANNON 

JC-001· 003855 



Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Shannon Myers 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

I just started eating and the guys at the table next to us all got up and ran upstairs. I heard the janitor 

yelling to get down and then heard 3 shot I thought came from the center of the cafeteria. I got under 

table. After the 3 shots everyone started running for the stairs. I jumped over the railing and went 

upstairs to Choir room. We came out of the choir room and ran out the main doors. As we were running 

out I heard several gun shots behind me. Just before I went into the Choir room something hit my 

sweater, under my arm, and made a hole through my sweater. I did not see anyone shooting or carrying 

a gun. When I got outside and I got in a student’s mothers car and she drove us to Clement Park. I later  

 

 

 

JC-001-003856 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Summary of Statement (cont): 

 

I later found out the mother’s name was Cindy Jackson and then home.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JC-001-003857  
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** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **.J'""EJ_i1o 1':.t::;CJ--;&,�

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINEOµ�L ��'f)...?-
l\1INIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the nvo large duffel bags in the cafeteria ?

NO

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous 
time?  NO

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday ? What were 
they doing? NO
What did they say? Were they with anyone else?

7. Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc.? 
Amy Terry (cheerleader) seems to know a lot about what is going on. She was in closet 
during the incident and heard a lot of talking between suspects.

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that made

1 Q_ \Vhat time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where did you come from (prior to the 
cafeteria) ? 11:15 am Custodian's office 

JC.001. 003859 

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school?
Brown high heeled sandals, black American Eagle jacket, black Everest back pack

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting?
Alison Reardon, Laura Green, Elsa Coffey- Berg, Jenny Taylor, Lindsey Kastanek, Catherine 
Sloan, Lauren Moulton

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday? How 
about the prior week or weekend? Saw 2 unk females walking out library floor just prior to 
going to cafeteria. 

8. What were you wearing? Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and/ or 
have in it? Gray sweater set with flowers, tan pants.

Up the stairs to Choir room and out front doors



** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

lVlINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom 
they were witp. (if known) ?

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did yQu go when you got out and what did 

you see on the outside of the building? Main front door

13. Do you use the Internet? If.so, what is your screen name? Do you have an ICQ 
(aka: I seek you / similar to a chat line) account?

NO
14. Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow"?

NO 
15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings? Do you

know what the 'Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RNN) ?

NO
16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia ?

NO
17. Ask the parents if .�e kids have told them anything else ? Different ?

1No 

JC--001� ooasao 
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MYERS, SHELBY 

Jc-001-003B61 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Shelby Myers 

5/2/99 

Summary of Statement: 

I had just started eating when the janitors ran by. I didn’t hear them say anything but all of a sudden 

everyone got under the tables. I heard a student say there was a bomb outside so we all got under table. 

I heard about 5 loud gunshots and I didn’t know if it was inside or outside. We all got up and I jumped 

over the railing and went upstairs. I stopped in the hall looking for my mom and sister. I saw my sister by 

the choir room. We then ran to the main entrance and out. As we ran towards the front entrance we 

could hear gunshots behind us and they sounded very close. We got in a car and were driven to Clement 

Park and then home. We heard explosions and shooting outside. Some of the noises sounded like they 

were coming from the roof.  

JC-001-003862 
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5AEL�1 l�L{ � FbJ.. �7�Pr- -O,J-S7Y J.,,'7 
** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **vd.J��-? &2 .s

TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria ?
NO

2. Did you see anyone carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous
time? No

 

3.

4.

Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were
they 
What did 

doing? 
they say? Were they with anyone else?

No
Q 
Did 

� 
you leave r;Lca-) anything 

I I 
behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school? Dark green Westpack

                                                                                                                             backpack

�
6.

NO

7.

?  NOgun 
Have you 

buying, 
heard 

etc. 
 

anything 

 

from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making,

8. What were you wearing? Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and/ or
have in it ? 

,; Green pants, white tank top

9 How did you leave the cafeteria or the building? \Vhat were the events that made 
you leave ? 

10.
~ 

What 
cafeteria) 

time 
? 
di� 
/ /: 

iou 
 

enter 
.o.-,__ 

the 

 

cafeteria ? 

� 
 

Where did 

E:;va..&-

you come 
 
from 

0 

(prior to the

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting?
Alexis Mazula              Julie McGinley     Erica McClaugherty
Nada Alami                  Nick Antonio        Jenny Naifeh
Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday?
How about the prior week or weekend?

Up the stairs, out front doors

11:12 am  Science Room



** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 ** 
TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 

MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom
they were with (if known) ?

12. How did you exit the building? Where did you go when you got out and what did
you see �n the �tside of the building ?

Main front door 
-·

13. Do you use the Internet? If so, what is your screen name? Do you have an ICQ
(aka: I seek you I similar to a chat line) account?

NO
14. Do you know anybody with a "double pierced eyebrow"?

NO 
15. Did you see or hear any unusual announcements prior to the shootings? Do you 

know what the "Thought of the day was" over the Rebel News Network (RNN) ?

Yes 
16. Can you provide any further infonnation on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?

NO 
17. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else? Different?

NO 

J 
c..001 � oo3ses 
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NACKERUD. K , 

JC-001-003867 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Keith Nackerud 

4/27/99 

 

I arrived at school about 7:20- 7:25. I am a sophomore. I came into the school by the front door 

Teacher’s parking lot. Everything appeared to be ok. A lunch I was sitting with Tyler Berch 303-933-6215, 

Josh Brinkley 303-347-0691, Brian Adams 303-979-3994, Andy Perlman 303-972-1981, Brock Rembold 

973-7229, Tony Sonderby tele unk, Jill Kamens tele unk, Jackie LNU [editor’s note: Jackie Carroll], 

Brianna Lumley tele unk, Jessie Friedman, Ashley Pimley tele unk. A janitor came in and yelled at us to 

get on the floor. We all got down. I couldn’t fit. I looked up and saw an explosion in the parking lot. I 

thought it was a senior prank. The people by the windows got up and started running towards us. We all 

got up and ran. I waited up for Josh Brinkley. We ran up the stairs. I was knocked down on the second 

flight of stair. I saw 2 or 3 
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Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

 

Boys run across the second floor. Someone was shooting at them. I heard 8 or 8 gunshots go off when I 

got up. I ran on up the stairs and down the math and science hall out the door and into the part.  

I think I saw 2 people get shot on the second floor.  

I saw the hands of the gunman. He was holding a rifle like gun. I hard the gun fire. It was about as loud 

as a M80 firecracker.  
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271-8882 

 

DN1152 

Keith Nackerud @ 972-8750 

DOD 7294 W. Otero Ave 

4/27/99 called telephone # 972- 8750. Message left on answering machine.  
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

L Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria? NO 

2. Did you see anyone cmying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time:? NO

3. Did you see Eric Hanis or Dylan Klebold either on MondAy of Tuesday? \v'hat were they doing?
What did they say? Were they with anyone else? ,NP

4. Did you leave anything behind in the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school ? Everything except myself,

5. Vlho were you with io the cafeteria ? Where were you sitting ?
 I was with my friends near the stairs next to a pillar

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the
prior week or weekend ? NO

Have you heard anything from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ?NO

8. What were you wearing ? Did you have a back pack ? W'hat did it look like and/ er have in it ?
1o1.!c .. v,!...  Blue long sleeve     shirt, khaki shorts, 

black shoes
...,

9.

10.

11:10 am ,My gym class

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out cf the building and who they were with (if 
known)? 

12. Can you provide any funher information on the members cf the Trench Coat Mafia ? NO

13 . Ask the parer1ts if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ? 

JC .oo 1- 003871 

It was black Jansport. I had two folders and a red Spanish book in it. It 
had a calculator, pens, and some smaller books.

How did you leave the cafeteria or building? What were the events that made you leave?
I ran up the stairs, turned left, and ran straight down that hall and out of the building. I saw a pipebomb and heard 
gunshots. 
What time did you enter the cafeteria? Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria)?



NAIFEH. JENNIFE~ 

JC-001-003872 



Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Jennifer Naifeh 

4/27/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

I take the bus to school and arrive about 7:00 am. I enter the building by the Math hall. There was 

nothing unusual or out of place. I took my lunch break at Period five and I was sitting towards the 

middle of the cafeteria. I was sitting with Jamie Thurmon, tele 303-933-4628 & Josh Casey. I was 

standing by the table. There’s a guy with a gun. I got under the table. I was there for about 3 min. 

Everyone was running away from the windows. I went with the crowd and got on the elevator. When 

the elevator door opened I saw the bombs going off on the second floor. Mr. Andres (younger one) told 

us to run into the auditorium (back stage). We ran to the top and the teacher told us to stay there. We 

lied down between the seats and stayed there for about 15 min. A janitor came in through  
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Summary of Statement (cont) 

 

A lower level entrance and told us to come with him he had a out. He told us how to go. We then went 

with him. We ran Business hallway and out into the park while we were running I don’t remember 

hearing anymore gunshots or explosions.  
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TEA.\-1 FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINil'vlAL Qlr"ESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

l. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeterii ?

NO 

2. Did you see anyooe c:i.rrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous rime ?

NO 

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were they doing? 
What did they say? Were they with anyone else? NO

4. Did you leave anycbing behind in the c::ife:eria or anywhere else in the scliaol?

lYES 

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting'?
2 other friends, in the middle 

6. Did you sec or talk to illlY of the Treoch Coat Mana members aa Monday ? Tuesday ? How about the 
prior week or weekend '? NO

7. Have you heard :uiytiling from :uiybody else ,lbout other suspeds, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ?
YES 

8. What. were you wearing '.' Did you have ,1 back pack? \Vhat did it look like and/ or have in it?
Jean, sandals, & a tank top                  NO 

9. How did you leave the c:lfeteria or the building? Whnt were the events tb.nt made you leave?  Went into the 
elevator. Someone yelled "there's a man with a gun" Everybody started running
·What time did you arrive in the cafeteria? Where did you come from (prior to cafeteria?

 11:15 am     Math class
I 

11. Have them mark whe� they were sitting, their route out of the building and who they were with (if
known)?

12. Can you provide any further infornw.tion an the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?
NO 

13. Ask the parenrs if the kids have told them :uiything else? Different?

JC.001· 003875 
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NAIFEH • MICHAEL
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Michael Naifeh 

4/20/99 

Summary of Statement: 

I was in the cafeteria and about 10- 12 people got up and looked out he window. I looked out, heard a 

couple of gun shots and then saw 2 kids at the base of the concrete stairs laying face down. One was 

holding his leg. About 30 yds away there was a girl lying on a grass hill with blood on her leg. There was a 

guy right next to her holding her. About 15 yds away from me outside I saw a tall skinny guy wearing a 

black trench coat & a backwards black hat. Then every one said he was shooting at people and to get 

down. I layed on the floor and then was told to run to the stairs. I was on the stairs when I heard 

someone yell that he was inside. At the top of the stairs I heard more gunshots in the cafeteria then ran 

outside and still was hearing them. I then ran to my friends house where I called my mom. I do not know 

the name of the man in the black coat, but see him every day. I did not see a weapon in his hands.  
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Michael Naifeh 

4/27/99 

 

My mom took me to school. I arrive about 810 am. Everything seemed in order. I went to lunch at about 

11:10 am. I was sitting by the windows. I looked out and saw 3 kids lying on the ground. I know one of 

them had been shot. The girl had blood on her torso [editor’s note: Anne Marie Hochhalter]. Danny 

Rohrbough was about 15 yds closer at the concrete steps holding his knee. Lance Kirklin was lying about 

2 feet from Danny. I saw a kid with a black trench coat. I didn’t see a weapon. I don’t remember if he 

was carrying anything. Everyone yelled Get Down. Matt Depew grabbed me and told me to get down. 

We started to crawl toward the stairs. Someone said he’s coming inside. We all got up and ran towards 

the stairs. I ran up the stairs, down the Math Hall & outside.  
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Summary of statement (cont) 

 

And ran into the park. The whole time I was running I heard explosions and gunfire. 

I did not see the guy in the trench coat hold or carry anything.  
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TEAM FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELINE 
MINIMAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1. Did you ever see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria?
NO 

2. Did you see anyoce carrying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous time ?
NO

3. Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold either on Monday of Tuesday? What were they doiog?
\vbat did they sa�? Were they with anyone else?

NO
4. Did you leave anything behind ic the cafeteria or anywhere else in the school? Yes, a backpack

5. Who were you with in the �afet.eria ? \Vhe� were Y?U ,siq:ing ? My friends Brian, Mike, Nat about 15 yd from the door. 
Klebold came in.  ,                      [editor's note: Brian Bay,Mike "Bo" Baribeau, Nathaniel Owen. Also at the table 
were Kenny Rupp, Tyrone Garrett, and Kent Foncannon]

Have you beard anything from �ybody else about other suspeets, bomb making, gun buying, etc. ? 

NO 

13. Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different ?

JC..001· 003881 

6. Did you see or talk to any of the Trench Coat Mafia members on Monday? Tuesday? What about the prior 
week or weekend?   NO

8. What were you wearing? Did you have a back pack? What did it look like and or have in it? Green shorts a gray tshirt, white socks 
and undershirt and black sandals. Yes, I had a backpack with books and binder

9. How did you leave the cafeteria or building? What were the events that made you leave? 
I went to the window saw Klebold kill two people layed on the ground. He came inside. I ran up the stairs, out the Math/Science 
hall.

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria? Where did you come from (prior to the cafeteria)?
11:15 am  I came from Science

11. Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and who they were with (if known)? [editor's note: 
Diagram of math hall exit was drawn] 

12. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?
They were obsessed with war and Internet. Very quiet. Didn't talk to anyone but themselves. 
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NASLUND, J 

JC-001-003884 



JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Defendant: {Columbine shooting) 

050699 

Docket Number: 99A062 {U) 

Date: case Number: 99-7625 

Deputy D.A.: Investigator: Mike Heylin 

111283 

1 

WITNESS: 

Julie Naslund DOB: 

6382 W. Brittany Place 

Littleton, co 80123 

303-797-9631

c/o mother; Isabel Naslund (no work) 

father; Cal Naslund (w) 303-649-5509 

-CHS student, in cafeteria at table II with Nicole Ray, Valerie 

Jugert ., Meghan Piro, and Marnie ( last name unknown)[editor's note: 

Marnie MacLennan] ; saw no suspects, saw unknown black pack of 

unknown type against the east side of the pillar between tables W 

and HH; said a Daniel Romero (979-3116) and a Nicole Ray (973-1551) 

told her that a girl named Melissa told them she knew that the 

school shooting would happen two weeks prior to April 20th; 

described Melissa (last name unknown) as having short red 

hair[editor's note: possibly Melissa Sowder]; thought a freshman named 

Jamie Schaffner was an associate of the trench coat group 

INVESTIGATION: 

On May 6, 1999 at 1100 hours I contacted Julie Naslund at her home 

for an interview. Her mother was present. Julie then told me the 

following: 

* She is a freshman at Columbine High.

JC-001-003885 



* When asked about Eric Harris, she said she had a P. E. class 

with him last semester. She said that if there was no p. E _ class 

during a particular day, the class would go into the cafeteria for 

the class time. She said that during those times she would be at a 

table with Eric Harris. She said that Eric did not talk to anyone 

and just read unknown books. She said that Eric was good at P.E. 

and did participate. She was told then by several upper classman 

that she should not talk to Eric because he was "weird. 11 She saw 

Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold often this semester in the hallway 

right after her 5th hour American Government class in the social 

studies area. She never saw Eric in a trench coat, 

* When asked about Dylan Klebold, she said that she did not know 

his name but would see him with Eric in the hallway after her 5th 

hour class. She thought Dylan always had a trench coat on. 

,.. When asked, she did not know 

- She thought a girl who trench coat 

students was a freshman named Jamie Schaffner. She did not know any 

others from the group she thought numbered 15. She has heard the 

name RTrench Coat Mafia" and associated them as a group, not a gang. 

+ When asked, she did not see any of the trench coat students or 

associates in the school the day of the shooting. 

+ When asked if she saw any unusual objects in the school, she 

said that she did see some kind of a black pack up against a pillar 

in the cafeteria. Other than saying the pack was about the same 

size as a backpack, she could not describe this pack any further. 

She did not know if it was a backpack or not. She just saw the pack 

by the pillar and no one else around it. Referring to the cafeteria 

diagram, she said the pack was against the east side of the pillar 

between tables Wand HH. 

* She saw no other suspicious objects. When asked specifically, 

she did not see any duffle bags. 

2 JC-001-003886 



* On the day of the shooting, she had choir for 4th hour. After 

getting out at 11:10 a.m., she went down the stairs to the cafeteria 

and dropped her backpack off at the lunch table. Looking at the 

diagram, she thought the table was either II or NN. Her backpack 

was located at II and she agreed that was the table.

* She then went into the Rebel Corner for lunch and waited in 

line with Megan Piro and Dan Romero. After getting lunch, she 

walked back to her table with Megan. They were at the table with; 

Nicole Ray, Valerie Jugert, and a Marnie (last name unknown)[editor's 

note: Marnie MacLennan]
• She said it only took about S minutes to get the lunch. She 

said she was into her third bite of her chicken sandwich when an 

unknown teacher (she did not know if it was Mr. Sanders) in a blue 

and white plaid shirt [editor's note: teacher Eric Kritzer] was 

running around telling everyone to "get down n and to nget under 

your table." She got down and looked up. The teacher said to "get 

back down. n She said that everyone started to run out of the 

cafeteria. She said talk of a gun being involved had made its way 

to her table.

* She ran up the stairs and then went left down the hallway. She

ran straight down the hallway to the east door and then out to

Pierce St. and to Leawood Park. She said that she kept falling

because of the crowd of students and Nicole kept picking her up and

helping her.

• As she was running out, she heard talk of black coats and guns.

She said there was a lot of screaming. As she was turning left down 

the hallway, she heard a loud explosion or gunshot that she thought 

came from the cafeteria. She said the report was "really loud." 

• She was wearing plaid pants, a black Nike shirt and white

tennis shoes. 

• She saw no suspects

JC-001-003887 
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NEDERMAN, M 
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JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL 

Date: 5/10/99 

CONTROL NUMBER: 2954 

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

Docket Number: 

FBI# 174A-DN-57419 

Investigator: Vondenk.amp 

On 5/7/99 I interviewed CHS cafeteria worker Marlene Nederman at her 

home in Littleton, Co. Ms Nederman has worked in the Columbine High 

School cafeteria for 2 years and was working in the kitchen of the 

cafeteria on 4/20/99 from 6:30am until 11:30am. 

She stated that she arrived to work at 6: 30am, a normal start time 

for her. She began in the kitchen, doing prep work for breakfast and 

lunch at the school. She recalled that the east serving line window 

in the kitchen opens up from 7:00am to 9:30am for breakfast.. The 

remaining 3 or 4 windows remain closed until they are opened up 

around 11: OOam, preparing for "A" lunch. 

Ms Nederman stated that she remained in the kitchen doing prep work 

most of the morning. At 9: 45am she took a short break in the 

teacher's lounge near the kitchen, but returned after her break. She 

stated that around 11: OSam she pushed her cash cart out of the 

kitchen and parked it near the front support post on the west. end of 

the cafeteria. This is where she usually parks the cart, and takes 

the kid's lunch money before they eat lunch. I provided Ms Nederman 

a drawing of the cafeteria and the tables marked at CHS. I pointed 

out certain areas to give her a better understanding of the drawing's 

lay-out. Ms Nederman pointed to where she pushed out the cash cart 

and prepared for the "A" lunch crowd. Ms Nederman's cash cart was 

parked directly north of table ZZ, on the west side of the support 

pale. 

1 
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Ms Nederman did not see any large duffle bags laying inside the 

cafeteria. She did not see anybody carrying a large duffle bag into 

the cafeteria and leaving it. Ms Nederman stated that over 150 kids 

that have 4th hour free hang out in the cafeteria and many were there 

on 4/20/99. She reiterated that she did not see anything unusual 

that morning, specifically a large duff le bag laying alone in the 

cafeteria. 

Ms Nederman stated that shortly after the kitchen began ser..ring the 

kids who came for "A 11 lunch she heard an explosion out the west 

windows. She was seated outside the kitchen collecting lunch money. 

Many kids stood up to look out the windows. She saw smoke from 

outside the windows and got down on the floor like everyone else was. 

Many students began yelling and running towards the steps which go 

upstairs inside the cafeteria, Ms Nederman remained on the floor for 

a few seconds. She began crawling back towards the kitchen with some 

students. She heard what she believed to be "rapid gunfire" near the 

student entrance by rebel corner. She saw kids on the steps go down, 

then get back up and run. Ms Nederman did not see anybody with a gun 

during this time. 

She got into the kitchen and hid in a corner. Tony, the maintenance 

man [editor's note: Anthony Arnold] then came in and told them to 

hidt better. He opened up a mop closet inside the kitchen and 

Ms Nederman went inside with 10 students and 8 adults and locked 

the door. They remained inside the mop room with Tony, who was able 

to communicate with the outside on a portable radio. They heard what 

appeared to be gunfire above them on the second floor. A few minutes 

later, they heard gunfire inside the cafeteria and kitchen area. She 

did not hear anybody talking outside the mop room, but believed 

there were people in the kitchen area looking around. 

Ms Nederman stated that around 1:00pm they heard 3-4 gunshots 

upstairs. Around l: 15, the SWAT team arrived in the kitchen and 

rescued the group. They exited out the teacher's lounge window with 

SWAT escort. 

JC-001- 003891



Ms Nederman had no further information on the shooting or the TCM 

students. She stated that her fellow cafeteria workers included Linda 

(unknown last name)[editor's note: Linda Tibljas], Karen Nielsen and Sue Liane. 

Marlene Nederman (DOB ll/14/SS) 

11432 w. Roxbury Pl, 

Littleton, Co. 80127. (303) 948-2344

t:-Lbxil� 
Investigator 
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CONTINUATION Cl 
Reporting Agency R oporting Offi cor Case Ro port No 

SlsPPLE�1ENT X 
JCSO WEBB 99-7625-11

Conne<:ting Cose Report No Victim Name On s,na! Report Date This Roport 

DN#3506 05-26-99

..:atian X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Swu., Open X Exoei,tionolly Cl.- D Recommend C isec Review C 

Rec I usi fi cac 1-on 0 Closre,j oy ,,,..., □ UMound«I 0 Closure 0 

It= I
No Q"°"tity 

WITNESS: 

I Brarui �!:me: I O=rip<ion 

Ange la Nelson. dob/0 I• 16-83 
6081 South Ingalls Screet 
Littleton, Colorado 80 I 23 
(303 )798-1293 

INVESTIGATION: 

! Sm•I No 
V-!ll,le 
Scol!S'rt ! V,Ju, IReco..,� 

V.aiut 
D""1•�ed 

On 05-25-99, I spoke with Angela Nelson originally by telephone. This lead was to detennine her whereabouts during fifth 

period as records reflect she had this period free When l first contacted Angela Nelson by phone, she told me she was in the 

cafeteria when the incident occurred. Based on this infonnation, along with the fact she did see the shooting occur. ! decided 

to conduct the remainder of the interview in person An appoinnnent was set for l 130 hours. this date. 

On 05-25-99. at 1130 hours. I contacted Angela Nelson again at her address. Present during the interview was Angela Nelson· s 

mother 

Angela Nelson was asked if she could tell me what had occurred on 04-20-99 She told me immediately after History class. which 

was her fourth hour class, she and a friend of hers, Kelly Fleming, left the class and walked westbound past the administrative 

offices. to the hallway where the Library is at. Kelly Fleming was going to the Library to continue to work on a project. which 

Angela Neisen thought was a biography Angela Nelson told me that Kelly Fleming asked her if she wanted 10 come inside. and 

she told her that she was going to the commons area. She then went to the cafeteria area and sat do'Ntl at table either 'T' or "'V ·· 

A map of the cafeteria was provided for Angela Nelson to !ook at. She was not sure which tab le she was at, but she indicated 

one of the two. W'hile she was sitting there, some of the kids in the cafeteria started to get excited, and then she started hearing 

screaming. She then looked outside in the direction everyone was looking, and saw Dylan Klebo!d holding a rifle. She described 

Klebold as wearing a trench coat, black pants, black boots, and ball cap. She thought the ball cap was placed on with the bill 

pointing forward. K]ebold then began shooting towards the cafeteria. She remembers windows being shot out. She did not see 

Eric Harris or an individual she could identify as Eric Harris. but did think she saw his boots and his pants. She was unable to 

tell me how she thought this individual was Eric Hams, or why she though! this was Eric Harris. She then saw Klebold moving 

along to the west and north, along the side of the building, and then lost sight of him. She then ran eastbound down a ha! I way. 

Unit Number Super, isor In ilials and Date 

JC-001- 003895 of l 

ASA F3 �198 JCS DI !6 � l 
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and then southbound down a hallway into the Junior parking lot. As she ran into the parking lot. she saw a patrol car coming 

into the parking lot headed westbound. She then followed numerous kids off of the school grounds onto Pierce Street. and then 

into the neighborhood just to the south of Columbine High School. She then went into the third house on the right. and stayed 

there for approximately a half hour to an hour She then !eft, and went to the drug store at Coalmine and Pierce where she 

contacted her mother [ asked Angela Nelson if she had her backpack with her at all times, and she said she did. She said when 

she left the cafeteria, she took it with her 

I asked Angela Nelson while she was in the cafeteria if she had seen anything unusual, and she said she did not. I specifically 

asked her if she saw a duffie bag, and she said she had not. I asked her when she was m the parking lot and fleeing from the 

school if she had seen any other individuals with dark clothing on, and she said she did not. I asked her how she knew it was 

Dylan Klebold she saw standing outside with the gun, and she said she had been introduced to him by one of her friends some 

time ago. She said she also knew who Eric Harris was. because every now and then the jocks would harass both of them. I asked 

,1er if she knew about the Trench Coat Mafia, and she said yes, she did. but it was through the picrure in the yearbook. ! asked 

her if there was any additional information she had that would be relevant to this investigation. She said there is a rumor amongst 

the students that there have been numerous warnings sent to the principal that something was going to happen. I asked her if she 

could identify what that rumor was. and she said it was something to the effect like you are all going to die. I asked her if she 

could tell me who she had heard this from, and she could not identify a specific person. I asked her if she could tel! me more 

about the weapon that Klebo!d had. She described it as a long gun. and that he was shooting it like they do in the movies. She 

held her arms up about halfway from her shoulder to her waist. as if she was holding a long gun or a shotgun. I asked her which 

hand he had it in, and she thought it was in his right hand. or to his right shoulder. ! asked her if there was any additional 

information she could tell me which would help this investigation, and she said there was nothing else she knew. 

DISPQSITJQN: Lead closed. 
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c0NTINU ATION □ 
Rcportins All,eno:)' Ropomng Officer Case Rep011 No 

SL'PPlE'.VIENT - JCSO PETERSON 99-7625-XXX 
ConnO<ting Ca£c Report No Victim Name IJTlginal Jle?lrt D111e This Report 

06-24-99 
,,kai,o" ' First Degree Murder otr ..... s_, 0pcn ' ExocplionajJy Cl- □ Recommend Caso: Review □ 

R.o<l ... ,!icai,on □ 

,-1 Na Quan1iry \ Brs,dNome -1 DesatpliO!l 

WITNESSES: 

TIMOTHY M. NEP, DO8/09-30-82 

9612 West Cross Place 

Littleton, Colorado 80128 

(303)971-0312 

Student: Columbine High School 

SARAHNEP 

Sarne as above 

Self employed 

(303) 257-5271 

HOWARDNEP 

Same as above 

Bus. DPf Food Products 

5575 Logan Street 

Denver, Colorado 80210 

(303) 296-8542 

INVESTlGA TlON: 

Ctomt<!O)'A==i □ Unfounded □ Closure ' 
[ >fflal Na ¥,~\~ j Value I v,1ue 

Roca,ored Oamqed 

On 6-24-99, at approximately 1030 hours, l responded to 96!2 West Cross Place to contact and interview Timothy M :'Jep. who 

is a srudent at Columbine High School. This interview was in reference to the shooting that occurred on 4-20-99 at Co!umbim: 

High Schoo!. 

Timothy Nep told me that on 4-20-99, at about 0655 hours, he arrived at Columbine High School for his classes. He said his 

Officer Signarurc Uni1 Nwnber S~pe:r;iro, !nmaJs and Dare ! A.uignod To '•~ l 
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first class was a gym/weight lifting class that is located on the upper level of Columbine High School. and he said this class lasted 

from 0700 to 0815 hOl,lfS. Timothy said he then went to his second hour class, which was a biology class. and is located in the 

science department on the upper level of Columbine High School He said this class lasted from 0825 to 0915 hours. Timoihy 

said next he wentto his math class on the upper level of Columbine High School and said this class lasted from 0925 to Io 15 

hours. Timothy said he then went to his English class. also on the upper level of Columbine High School, and said this class 

lasted from approximately ! 020 to 1050 hoUIS. Timothy said while going from one class to the next during the morning of 4-20-

99, he did not observe any suspicious people or items. He was only on the upper level of Columbine High School unul about 

1050 on 4-20-99. when he went downstairs. 

Timothy Nep told me when he got out of his fourth hour English class, he walked down the stairway from the upper level of 

Columbine High School to the lower level. This stairway leads down and into the cafeteria/commons area of the school. Timoth;' 

said he went to the ·•Rebel Comer'' in the cafeteria/commons area to get something to eat. Timothy said while he was at the 

"Rebel Comer" he suddenly heard people screaming and said they were running from the cafeteria and commons area southbound 

in the hallway, past the "Rebel Corner," and were exiting the high school through the doors south of the ''Rebel Comer,·· 

Timothy said he thought there was a fight taking place and believed that was why people were running and screaming. Timothy 

said he then heard somebody yell something to the effect of·'he has a gun." Timothy said at that point when he heard somebody 

mention a gun being involved, he began running with the other people southbound through the hallway by the '·Rebel Comer."' 

and said he exited the south door of this hallway and then turned eastbound and ran away from Columbine High School. Timothy 

said he ran across south Pierce Street and into Leawood Park. 

Timothy "'\/ep said he remained in Leawood Park for approximately one hour or less with other people from Columbine High 

School Timothy said while he was in Leawood Parle. he heard approximately four to five explosions that sounded like they were 

coming from the area of the west side of Columbine High Schoo! and possibly in the vicinity of the cafeteria. Timothy said he 

did not remember hearing any gunshots during the incident on 4-20-99 Timothy said during the time he was in Leawood Park 

or prior to arriving in Leawood Park, he did not see anyone with a firearm or explosive device, either outside or inside of 

Columbine High School. Timothy said he did not hear any gimshots while in Leawood park that may have been directed towards 

the people who had gathered at that location. Timothy said he heard an unknown person say there was a shooter on the roof of 

Officer Signature Un11 ~umber Supe,,..,w, ln,tials and Date I _,.,,.g:ncd To Pa~e ' An. ,r ' . ,_ 
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Columbine High school shooting towards Leawood Park. Timothy said he did not see anybody on the roof of Columbine High

School, nor did he hear any incoming gunshots of any type. Timothy said he left Leawood Park. however. and went into

somebody's house who had invited students inside. Timothy did not know who this person was. Timothy said he later left this

residence and went to Leawood Elementary School. 

Timothy Nep told me that he knows who the "Trench Coat Mafia" is, however. said he did not know much about them. Timothy 

said prior to the shooting on 4-20-99, he did not know any of the "Trench Coat Mafia" students by name, including Dylan 

Klebo!d and Eric Harris. Timothy said that sometime prior to 4-20-99 he had seen Dylan Klebold in the hallway of Columbine 

High Schoo!. however, he did not know Dylan Klebo\d's name at that time. Timothy said he now knows it was Dylan Klebold 

because he saw Dylan Klebold's picrure through the media since the shooting, and recognized him as the ·Trench Coat Mafia" 

student he had seen in the hallway Timothy described the "Trench Coat Mafia" srudent. he now knows to be Dylan K!ebold. 

as a white male, tall. and said he was approximately 6''.:" to 6'3", and weighed approximately 200 pounds. Timothy said Dylan 

Klebo!d would wear a trench coat at times, however, would not wear it at other times. Timothy said Dylan Klebold wore a black 

baseball cap with the Colorado Avalanche insignia on the front of it Timothy said Dy Ian Klebold would wear this hat backwards, 

and when worn backwards the hat had a Boston Red Sox "B" on the back of it ( facing forward when the hat is worn backwards), 

Timothy said he could also remember Dylan KJebold wearing a T-shirt that said something to the effect of AOL Hackers are 

Cool. 

Timothy Nep said he never saw the 'jocks" harass "Trench Coat Mafia" srudents. He also did not see the "Trench Coat Mafia"' 

students harass other people. Due to the fact that Timothy said he playe_d baseball and football at Columbine High Schoo!. I asked

him if the ·'Trench Coat Mafia" srudents had ever harassed him, and Timothy replied. "No." 

Timothy Nep said that Isaiah Shoe!s was a friend of his. I asked him ifhe ever saw anybody harass Isaiah Shoels or racial!:, 

intimidate Isaiah Shoels, and Timothy said he had never seen any racial intimidation at Columbine High School, and in particular 

towards Isaiah Shoels. He said everybody liked Isaiah Shoels. 

Timothy Nep said he does not know qf anybody, nor has he heard any rumors of anybody else, who may be manufacturing 
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explosive devices and/or possessing or selling fireanns. Timothy said he does not know of anybody who has a double pierced 

eyebrow, and said he did not see the "thought of the day" on the Rebel News Network (RNN) for the date of 4-20-99 

I asked Timothy Nep how he has been doing since the incident occurred on 4-20-99, and he said he has been doing well. I also 

asked Timothy how the other people in his family have been doing, and he said well. I gave him one of my business cards and 

asked him to contact me in the future ifhe wishes, or a memberofhis family wishes to talk with aJSCO Victim Advocate. I told 

Timothy I would make the necessary arrangements for them at that time. 

DISPOSITION: Case remains open. pending further investigation. 
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LAKEWOOO POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
EPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL CATE OF REPORT: 04-30-99 
OFFENSE: AOAJCOLUMelNE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCEJ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

SUSPECTS: 

ERJCHARRJS 

OYLA.N KLEBOLO 

WITNESS: 

INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: ON118S, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JCSO: CR#99-7625 

1. NICHOLLS, AMANDA "MANDY" ERIN, DOB: 01-05-81

6876 South Wadsworth Court, Littleton, CO 80i28, 303·972-3951

INVESTIGATION: 

On 04-28,,99 was assigned Information Control Number 1186 for follow up investigation. VVhen I reviewed 

the lead sheet it was unclear as to whether ! was to interview Mandy Erin Nicholls or Mary Sue Baribeau. I 

called Mandy Nicholls and found that she had not been interviewed and on 04-29-99 at 1030 hours responded 

to her 

residence and interviewed her with her mother. Mandy Nicholls said that she had been driven to school by her 

friend, Jill Becerra. She said that they arrived at Columbine High School at approximately 0720 hours and parked 

in the senior parking lot They entered the school through the faculty and student entrance in the cafeteria and 

then went upstairs to their lockers. Mandy said that she then went to her first hour class, which is business in 

the downstairs business class offices. She said normally that she is a student assistant in the main office but 

had some homework to do in her business class and she went there instead of the main office. She said that 

her second hour class is Spanish, which is downstairs and she left her business class to go directly to Spanish. 

Third hour is her chemist;y class, which is upstairs and she went directly from her Spanish class to her chemistry 

class. Her fourth hour business class is upstairs. 

Mandy Nicholls said that after her business class she left and went to her lock.er to get her lunch and 

then went to the •A· lunch. She estimated she arrived 1n the cafeteria at about 1115 hours with her friend, Mary 

Elise. She said that Mary had purchased her lunch and they sat down at a table near the south side exit doors. 

She identified this table as possibly being table •p•. She said that at approximately 1120 hours, plus or minus a 

few minutes, a friend came running in yelling that some girl needed help. Mandy initially thought that this girl 

was choking and that a boy then came running in covered with blood saying that the gtrf had been shot. Mandy 

said that at approximately the same time, she heard shots coming from the parking lot area. The girt who 

c;ame in 

Page 1 of 3 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
-:PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 

.,CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-30�99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

saying that someone needed help was Kim Blair. Mandy thought that the girl who had been shot and was in need 

of help, was Anne Marie Hochhalter and that the boy who came in, his name was Jason (!ast name unknown) 

[editor's note: Jayson Autenrieth]. 

Mandy Nicholls said that as this all transpired there were teachers yelling to get down and get under the 

tables. Mandy Nicholls said that there was a mass panic and a rush to get to the staiB. She said she too joined 

the crowd trying to get up the stairs and that as she neared the top of the stairs she noticed that there was 

smoke in the hallway and could hear more gunshots. She said at the top of the stairs she turnecl into the first 

door on her left, which she says is choir class. She then went into the rear choir class office. She estimated that 

there were approximately 60 students in the office with her. 

Some of the students moved file cabinets against the doors and as they were doing this there were fire alarms 

going off in other parts of the building. They also moved a desk up against the door. Several students were - - �- T--

using the phone to call their parents. She indicated that she was continuing to hear gunshots and explosions. 

She said that while they were waiting in the room they thought they could hear pounding sounds on the roof. She 

said they could also hear sounds of things being smashed and banging in the cafeteria area and that she could 

a11 .. o hear male voices yelling, but she could not discern what they were saying. She said that after approximately 

three hours, she thought it was a little after 1500 hours, the SWAT team came in escorted them out of the building

Mandy Nicholls said that she didn't know ERIC HARRIS but she does know DYLAN KLEBOLO 

She attended junior high school with him. She said she was never realty friends with him but knew who he was. 

She said that in her CCS class first semester, a class that is communications for the colleg�bound, all the 

students had to do research �apers and that DYLAN KLEBOLD was in her class. The teacher was Mr. Webb 

and it was in sixth hour. She thought that just before Christmas 1998, that they had to write research papers. 

She sald she recalled OYLAN KLEBOLO writing his paper on Charles Manson and the crimes that Manson had 

committed. She said that the class had to read their papers and that KLEBOLD's paper was a very "weird. paper. 

Mandy said that she was aware of what the "trench coat mafia� was and that it was her understanding that it was 

kids who wear trench coats and hang out with each other. She had never heard of them being picked on by other 

students and had never observed them being picked on by others students, or them picking on other students, 

Mandy Nicholls said that her backpack is a turquoise Jans port which contains a red binder, a black 

binder, a chemistry lab book. a Spanish book, a red purse, a Casio calculator and her Columbine ID. She said en 

the day of the incident she was wearing blue jeans, a green sl'lirt with a white T-shirt. 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99--38856 

'VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-30-99 
OFFENSE: AOAJCOLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

Mandy Nicholls said that she did not observed anything unusual in or about the school prior to the 
incident oCCt.Jrring. She did not see any large duffle bags that were left unattended. She has not heard of anyone 
else in the school talking about the suspects, bomb making or gun buying prior to or since the incident 
ADDmONAL WITNESSES: 
1. NICOLE LUNl;TI'A ,,-

2. NIKKI SPURGIESZ /
3. MARYBECK /
4. ELYSE BERRETT /
5. ESTEE Bl.A TTER /,
6. DIANA BARKER /'
7. MARY BARIBEAU /
8. MARYEUSE /

These students were sitting with Mandy Nicholls at her table. 
9. KIM BLAIR

1 o. JASON (last name unknown) [editor's note: Jayson Autenrieth]
These two studerrts assisted Anne Marte Hochhalter after she had been shot. 

11. MA TT CORN\/1/ELL
12. ERIC SMITH

These were two af the students in the chair room that called their parents. 
13. DEVIN CATiiEZ

He is a student at Waff9n Tech who after the incident told Mandy that he had seen two kids 
walking near the high school and going ta a car throwing bombs on the day they incident occurred. 

14. JILL BECERRA
Drove Mandy Nicholls to school. 
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WIT�ESSES: 

Karen Christine Nielsen/ DOB 053060 

7153 West Hinsdale Drive 

Littleton, Colorado 80 l 23 

303-933-9097

Columbine High Schoo! i Food Assistant 

INVESTIGATION: 

I Sfflol� 
r,,1.., 
OOlen I ".-9t� I v�11.1c 

�ec:ove:red =>ilma�-ci:t 

1n 05-25-99, at about 9:45 a.m., I incerviewed CHS Food Assistant (kitchen worker) Karen Nielsen as follow up on Ot'-<386} 

The interview was conducted at Karens' home. 

Karen 1old me that on 04-20-99. she was working in the kitchen at Columbine High School. Karen said that this was a part-time 

job, and that she has two other (unrelated) part-time jobs. Karen said that at l t:00 a.m .• she opened the gate on the "American 

food .. serving line, which she said was the second of four serving lines. going from west to east. as indicated on the cafeteria

map. Karen said that on that day, three serving lines were opened at 11 00 a.m. The first serving was for ··�exican food .. and

was staffed by kitchen worker Patti Zawadzki. Karen said that she and kitchen worker Linda Tlbljas were staffing the second 

serving line. The third serving fine was for "Italian food.·· Karen said that she doesn ·c remember who was ,rafting it. Karen 

said that the fourth seniing line is usually reserved for breakfast and was closed at that time. Karen said that the first lunch 

period fonnaHy begins at 11: IO a.m. each day, and that she and other servcn usually begin seniing students and staff who are 

in the cafeteria prior to l l: IO a.m., before the lunch rush. 

Karen said that she had been serving pizza for about ten minutes when she heard someone yell. "Get down! They ·ve got a gun!·· 

Karen said that simultaneously with hearing this, she heard gunsho1s and saw cus1odian Jon (Curtis) ruMing east. with radio 
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in hand. from the northwest ,;;omer of the cafeteria. across and parallel wtth the serving lines, toward the northeast come~ of 

the cafetena. Karen said that she thought the voice yelling to · get down· and the gunshots both came from the v1cm11y of 1he 

northwest comer of the cafeteria. possibly from outside the building. Karen thinks that the person yelling was either Jon or 

teacher Dave Sanders. Karen descnbed the gunshots as "single shots, very loud." Karen said that as Jon ran in front oi the 

servmg Imes. numerous students who were seated at the various tables within the commons area began to di,e under 1ables 

and/or run toward the east side of the cafetena, toward the stairway. Karen said that tmmediate!y after hcanng the gunshots. 

she heard a "very loud explosion.·· Karen said that she remembered saying out loud, "\Vhat was that~" Karen said :hat -;he r.as 

heard shotguns before. but that this explosion was "much bigger. with much more of an lnlpact .. Karen said that all of this ;ook 

place "simultaneously, tn a matter of seconds." 

Karen said that when this occurred. she remembered seeing Patti Zawadzki "get down:· but couldn ·1 remember exactly where 

'.mda was or what she did. Karen remembered seemg LLCda restocking the drinks to her right on the second serving line. but 

that is a!L Karen said that while most people began running and making their way to the east side of the cafetena. for "Some 

unknown reason·· she ran to the west. out of the kitchen area and into the faculty lounge. Karen said that she entered the faculty 

lo1.mge ihrough the easternmost door of its south wall. which then closed behmd her. Karen said that her inclination at that ume 

was to use the telephone ms1de the faculty lounge. but that lS soon as she entered. she beard someone yell. "He's not breathing!" 

coming from outside the westernmost door of the lounge. Karen said that she then ran out of the lounge's west door. which 

was propped open. and toward the cafeteria's nonhwest door. At that time. Karen said that she could see student "Sean" 

(Graves) lying on the cement directly outside said door. Karen said that Sean was lying on his right side, facing the door 

Karen said that Sean's head was facing northeast. and that his legs were extended to the southwest. Karen said that she doesn ·, 

remember seeing another adult near Sean at that time, but that it was possible. Karen said that she remembers talking with Sean. 

and that he told her. "I can ·t feel my legs ... Karen said that she turned around and ran back inside the faculty lounge where she 

saw a female teacher (unknown} standing near the telephone. Karen said that she asked this female. "Have you called 91 I~ .. 

Karen said that the female said, "No. but I called the office.·· Karen said that she then picked up the telephone. called 9 ! l. and 

"got through:•· 
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Karen said that she remembers running back and forth from the telephone to Sean. llpdating the dispatcher as to Sean·; :nJ1ines 

Karen said that she did most of the talking, and that :he female teacher stood next to the telephone Karen said that she 

remembers Sean repeatedly saying, "'I can't move my legs ... and also remembers people anemptmg ro move him Karen said 

that she remembers leaning over Sean to look at bis wound after someone had attempted to move him. Karen descnbed :he 

wound as ··nght in the middle of the back . .it was a very clean shot. there was not a !at of blood.·· Karen said that she had :0 

lean over Sean. in order to see his wound because hls back was facing away from the door. Karen said that she remembers the 

9\ l dispatcher telling her not to move Sean, and later. her(Karen) arguing with a female teacher (Chns Redmerski1 about 

whether or not Sean should be moved rnside because of possible spmal lnJuries. Karen said that at some pomt. she also ,a 11, 

two other students who had been shot Karen described these students as ·'Lance" and "Danny." and that both were lymg on 

the ground n.ear the bottom of the extenor stairs. on opposite sides of the fence. Karen said that both students were ,1sib\e 

through ihe window ( facing west) to west side of the cafetena · s northwest door Karen said that she remembers telling the 

iispatcher that Lance had been ·'shot in the face ... Karen said that while going back and forth from the telephone to Sean. she 

continued co hear sporadic gunshots. She did not remember which wmdows were shot out, but remembers seemg shattered 

glass. 

Karen jaid that at some point, she decided to hang up the ielephone because she thought the shooter(s) had entered :he ~aieiena 

through the northwest door, Karen said that she heard gunshots and explosions coming from directly outside the faculty lounge. 

and that she "'knew they were in the building, in the kitchen. in the cafetena:• Afraid to exit the faculty lounge. Karen said that 

she figured the only place to hide was inside the faculty lounge bathroom. Karen said that she was the last person to enter said 

bathroom. and remembers thmking ii would be ·'like fish in a barrel'" should the shoorer(s) decide to enter the faculty lounge 

Karen said that she entered the bathroom at about 11.30 a.m .. and that in addition to herself, there were three teachers and three 

students (all unknown) inside, for a total of seven, Karen said that when she en1ered the bathroom, the light was turned off and 

the dead bolt was turned to lock the door. Karen said that there was very little talking amongt those inside the bathroom. and 

remembers hearing a lot of "Shhhh!" to keep each other quiet. During the time she remained in the bathroom. Karen said that 

she continued 10 hear gunshots and explosions from what she thought was the kitchen area. Karen said that it would be '"quiet 
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for a minu[e, you'd hear them scuffling around in the kitchen, talking, and then it would be like ba-boom! ba-boom! and 1hen 

a couple more shots, then it would be quiet again."' Karen ,aid that the explosions ··shook the bathroom walls,., and that ;he 

expected them to acrually blow a hole through the walls. Karen said that in addition to hearing what she thought was the 

shooter(s). she could hear faint noises coming from the opposite sides of the east and west bathroom walls. Karen assumed 

that these noises were from ocher people hiding in the kitchen area. Karen said that the gunshots and explosions evrntually 

tapered off over a perioo of about thirty minutes. 

Karen said that there was enough light inside the bathroom for her to see her wrism-atch, and remembers !coking at it at about 

l  2: ! 0 p m. At that time, Karen said that she decided to exit the bathroom. Upon cautiously doing so. Karen said that ,he looked 

out the faculty lounge window and saw two police cars. one parked in the senior parking lot and one parked toward the top or 

the hill to the north. Karen said that she saw the three kids outside. still on the ground, and that she ··knew Danny was dead·· 

!Caren said that the others had followed her out of the bathroom, and that they decided to return to the bathroom after concluding 

that it probably wasn"t safe yet because the police !lad yet to retrieve the three students. Karen said !hat after returning to the 

bathroom, one of the male srudents [editor's note: Tim Kastle or Nick Foss] and one female teacher [editor's note: Joyce Jankowski] 

climbed up through the ceiling panels above the bathroom. Karen said that this made a considerable amount of noise, and 

that the two were told it wasn't safe to do so Despite ihe warning. Karen said that both continued up into the ceiling, and that 

about a minute later, the teacher fell through the ceiling panels abo,e the faculty lounge. Karen said that !he teacher then gor 

up. returned to the bathroom. and was Jet back inside. Karen said the student disappeared.

Karen said that they remained inside the bathroom until about !2:30 p.m .. when a male student, not part of their group, peered 

into the bathroom from the ceiling and told them that this was a good time to leave. Karen said !ha! they all decided to exit the 

bathroom again, which they then did. Karen said that she then looked out the faculty window again and saw that the two ot 

the three students (Sean and Lance) had been moved. Karen said that Danny was still lying where she last saw him. Karen said 

that they all then began running outside the cafeteria ·s northwest door, in different directions. Karen said that she ran up the 

hill next to the stairway, 10 a police car. 
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Karen said that durt.llg _the tu:ne she was serving lunch, from about 11 ·OO to l ! 20 a.m., she did not notice any duffie bag{s 1. 

crowds, or anything else in or aroUD.d the commons =a that she might collSider suspicious or unusual. Karen said that she 

never saw any shooter(s), nor anyone weanng a trench coat. Karen said that she left her 
0

purse lD a storage room lns1de the 

kitchen. where she and other 5taffmembers usually keqi theirpersona1 items, Karen confirmed the names of all seven kitchen 

workers who were working in the kitchen on 04-20-99 Toe interview concluded at about 10:30 a.m. 

Names of all seven kitchen worken were previously obtained by me {from R-1 administrator Mary Gumm) and forwarded to 

Detective Mark Woodward. All other names provided by Karen were run through Rapid Start; no additional lead sheets were 

necessary 

See attached cafeteria and sctiool maps. 
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WITNESS 
Nolan. Elizabeth, dob. 3/2184 
9744 W Arlington Ave 
Littleton, CO 80123 
Home Ph: 303-979,.1479 

CONTROL NUMBER: 28 

INVEST!GA T!ON: 
On 4/26/99, Investigator Reker and I met with Elizabeth Nolan at her residence reference the shooting at 
Columbine High School. 

I explained to Eiiz.abeth why we were there and gave her a sketc,, of the cafeteria. I asked Eiizabeth if she 
could circle tl'1e table in the cafeteria where she was sitting the day of the shooting. E!izabeth c:rcled table 
marked "EE� and put an "x" on a chair showing where she was sitting. I asked E!izabeth if she was sitting 
by herself and she said no. Elizabeth gave me thirteen names of students with which she was sitting. I 
asked Eiizabeth if she could tell me what happened on the day of the shooting. Elizabeth told me she was 
ir , cafeteria at approximately 11 : 20 a. m., when she heard a teacher tell everyone to get down 
unaemeath the tables. Elizabeth said she then heard. what she described as. popping noises and the 
teacher yelling for them to crawl out of the cafeteria. Elizabeth said when she got to the stairw·ay which 
leads upstairs she heard approximately six to eight more shots and believed that approximately 20 to 30 
feet behind her a student was shot while going up the stairs. Elizabeth said there was a teacher, which she 
did not know if it was Mr. Sanders or not. say that he would go back and get the student and for them to 
continue running up the stairs. Elizabeth said that she then went to the auditorium. but the door was locked 
and they had to get a teacher to unlock the door Elizabeth said that she then hid by a lighting area in the 
auditorium. Elizabeth said while she was hiding there, she observed the suspect come into the auditorium 
and look around but he did not fire any shots in the auditorium. Elizabeth said that she then ran to the stairs 
and hid behind some lockers in the auditorium witM some otMer students. Elizabeth said while Miding behind 
the lockers, someone pulled tMe fire alarm. Elizabeth said once the alarm was pulled, she and other 
students ran through the band haU and while running through the band hall. she obser,ed a tall skinny guy 
running behind them, approximately 100 feet. Elizabeth said while running with this person behind them 
she heard a ·'boom"' Elizabeth said she then ran to a door and exited the school by the baseball field and 
ran through Clement ParK. I asked Elizabeth if while running outside she heard any further snots and she 
said yes. she believed that she heard shots and possibly more explosions. 

I asked Elizabeth if she knew who the tall skinny male was and she said she believed him to be Dylan 
Klebold She said that Dylan had a mask on, but had hair sticking out of the mask and that she does know 
Dylan and that appeared to be him. I asked how this person was dressed and she said ··Dylan had on a 
black trench coat, army boots, black pants and a black ski mask". I asked E.Hzabeth if this person was 
car1)'Ing anything and she said that he dld have a duffle bag on his left arm and had a gun in his right hand. 
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I asked Eiizabeth if this person was with anyone and she said no, he was by himself I asked if she saw him 
shoot anyone. She said,just the person on the stairway. I asked if she heard this person say anything while 
he was shooting and she said she remembers turning around on the stairway approximately the same time 
that the student was shot. and heard "Dylan cackling". I asked Elizabeth if she actually saw the student get 
shot and she said yes, she did, as she turned around to see who was behind her and did see the student 
iet shot in the back and fall down. I asked Ellzabeth who the teacher was who went back to help the 
,tudent and she said she believed it was Mr. Sanders. I asked Elizabeth if she saw anyone else get shot 
md sl"le said no, just this one, I asked Elizabeth if sne was injured during this and she said no. she was 
1ot. I asked Elizabeth if she saw anyone else besides this tall skinny shooter and she said, no, he's the 
inly one she saw Elizabeth said she has heard from other students that there were tv.o and possibly three 
;hooters, but she only saw the one. 

Elizabeth said a few days before this incident. some locks on the school had to be replaced because 
someone had tampered with them. I asked her what locks and she said the front door locks and also the 
door locks to the math hall all had to be replaced. The math hall is on the side of the building by the 
Columbine High School sign. I asked Elizabeth if she knew why the locks had to be replaced and she said 
all she knew was that somebody had tampered with them. 

I asKed Elizabeth if she had seen anyone else at the school that she felt might be involved and she said she 
did see a white male in a white shirt with black pants running in the ha!I by the band room. Elizabeth said 
she believed that to be suspicious because he was running the opposite direction of everyone else. I asked 
if she could describe this male and she said he had brown hair. short in length and he had a white T•shirt 
::in. I asked if the shirt was a T-shirt or a dress shirt and she said it was a T-shirt. I asked Elizabeth if there 
Nas anyone else that she had seen and she said no. I asked Elizabeth if there was anything else that she 
:ould remember at this time and she said that's all she knows. I gave Elizabeth a business card and asked 
:ier to call with any further information 

DISPOSITION: Open 
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Investigation:
I contacted Elizabeth Nolan to get a phone number for Tim Becka. Elizabeth told me 
she did not have his phone number. I explained to her that I could not locate a Tim 
Becka at the school. She said that she is not sure if Tim was the correct name. She 
looked in her year book but did not find Tim Becka. 

Possibly Tim Vacca
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ADDITIONAL WIT:-.'ESS: 

'foll. Jeff R .. dob105-2"'-84 W :vi

5 49 8 South !ns Street 

Littleton. Colorado 30 ! 27 

1303 )9-:'2-96-9 

Student• Columbine High School ( Freshman) 

( Parental information l 

\Jo II. Kathy A .. dob,O l -02-5 0 W 'F 

same as above 

'ioil. Richard F . dob, l 2-02-46 WM 

same as above Work: ! 5 25 Shennan Street 

Denver. Colorado 80:03 

(303 )866-3948 
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tNVESTlGATION: 

On 05- l 8-99. berween the hours of 095 7 and l 036. I had an opporruniry to speak with J effNo!! in reference to the incident that 

occurred at Columbine High School on 04-20-99 Also present during the interview was his mother. Kathy Soll 

Jeff ,tated he ani ved at school on 04-20-99, at about 073 3 hours. and that his friend. Brad Miller ( 303-97 3-7 i 21 ). had also ridden 

rn school with him that morning Jeff stated his father dropped them off. and once they reached the high school. they 'lo em in 

the school via the main entrance. and he proceeded to his Science class taught by Mr Will. After being rele=d from Science 

class. he wem to his English class taught by Mr Leyba, and then to his third period class. which was Math. taught by \Is 

Mc Williams. After he was released from his third period class, Jeff went 10 his founh hour Government class taught by \.fr 

Savino. Jeff said after he was released from fourth period class. that he proceeded to his locker, # 1812. which is located near 

the g:,mnasium at the school, and that his friend, Braden Pollard ( 303-978- l 3 3 1 ), accompanied him to his locker After the:, 

finished at the locker, they proceeded to the cafeteria ,i;f, and he believes they arrived at about \ 117 hours. The N,O of them

went direcdy to the food service line where they got their lunch, and then they went 10 the tables located in Rebel Comer JUSt 

across from the student store. Jeff was asked who was at the table with him, and he stated his friend, Mike Foster, Adam 

H:inchey, Laura Farber. Braden Pollard, Colleen SchwarttotL Kate Rebrovic, BJ Secord, Ben Johnson, and Matt Friend were all 

Unit 
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at the table, letf said once he arrived at the table. he v..as unable to I01:ate a chair, so he went to the co111JTion area of the �afeteria 

where they stack chairs. �s he was "'al king over there. he saw a group of srudents standing in the common area. and be Ii e·. ed 

there was a fight going on He mld me he was unable to ;cc if there was in fact a fight. and he turned and recalled. seeing \!r Sanders 

and an unknown Janitor [editor's note: Jon Curtis] who were te!ling snidents to get down llllder their tables Jeff said he walked 

back ,o his tab I e and gor underneath the table, but at this point was not sure why they were instructed to seek refuge under 1he 

tables Jeff ;a1d as he got down on the floor and he recalls a srudent. Justin '.'Jonnan. came running into the school and stated. ··He·, 

got a ;un At this point. the students who were located on the west side of the cafeteria began w run east wwards the staircase Jeff 

,taied he ran south ou1 the doors at Rebel C0rner. ran through the lllllior parking 101. and ran to a house located on the corner of 

p;erce and Polk. I asked who else went with him when he exited from the school. and he cold me ever;, bod;-M his iab!e ran ihe ;ame 

direction to 1he house on the comer 

Jeff was asked ifhe recalled what time he reached the house at Polk and Pierce. He told me he called his mother at home on :he 

mcident date. and told her what had happened. Kathy 'loll told me she believed it was I! J 5 a.m , when she received the -:all 

from Jeff Jeff told me he stayed at the house at Pierce and Polk for about l 5 to 20 minutes. and then he got a ride to T:-ier 

Pearce·; home. where he later went to the Columbine Public Library and met with his mother at about l 50 pm 

Jeff was shown a diagram of the cafeteria area and asked ifhe observed rwo large duffie bags or sp-0ns t;-,pe bags. one being a 

blue color and the other being a burnt orangishlred color. ! wld him the items were ]01:ated in the central core area of the cafeteria 

and asked if he saw these items when he went to the food service line. Jeff stated he walked through that general area. but did 

not recall seeing those items, te!ling me that ii wasn"t uncommon for large packs or backpacks to be present in the cafeteria during 

lunch period. Jeff was asked ifhe observed any g:wunen while in the cafeteria at the high school, or ifhe saw any gunmen after 

he exited from the school. He stated he did not see any gunmen. but he heard a gunshot and told me he believed it was in ihe 

cafeteria area over rtear the west doors. 

Jeff was asked ifhe knew any members of the Trench Coat \.1afia.. specifically Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold, or their associates. 

He couid not provide any infonnation about this group When asked if he knew about Harris· Website. he again told me that 

he did not know anything about the group. Jeff was asked if there were any rumors around school of anything that was going 
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to occur on 04-:0-99 He told me he had not heard of anything Jeff proceeded 10 tell me ihat 1here was no other infonnation 

that he could pro, ide_ and told me he left the school and did not observe any activity at the ,choo! 

Jeff was asked to describe his dress on the incident date He said he was wearing khaki colored shons with a gre:, long s lee, ed 

shirt. a baseball cap. and tennis shoes Jeff was asked if he had left any items in the cafeteria when he exited the schoo I. and !le 

told me he never took his backpack off. so when he ran ou1 of the school he still had it on. He said there were no 1iems he had 

left behind 

At the completion of m:- i ncerv iew. l asked Jeff and his mother Kath� '-'ol l. if they had any addirional i nfonnation or had an:­

questions for me to let me know Kathy N oil tO ld me there is a family by the las1 name of W righr, "'ho live ar 5 3 91 South 

Garland Way in Little10n. Colorado. home phone nwnbcr 303-904-\ l0S. who have two sons who anend Columbine High School. 

and the older son observed either Harris or Klebo!d in the parking: lot at the school just prior to the incident on iJ4-:0-99 She 

,aid she heard rhe individuals ( Harris and Klebold) were cal'l;-ing large duffle bags. and these may possibl:,, be rhe duffie bags 

mat f had described earlier in the interview Kathy '\Joli ,\as unable to provide any additional information reference this inc idem. 

and suggested the Wrighfs be given a phone call 

Jeff was asked to depict where he was sining in the cafeteria on 04-10-99. and his movement out of the school A �op:,, of that 

map is attached to this supplemental repon. 

ADDITIONAL l:'IIFOR,\1ATION: 

FBI Case :>.4-DN574 \ 9 (DN#3400) 

DISPOSITION: Open. pending further investigation. 

Uni1 :-. wn� Super, i SQf I naiaJ s and Date Assigned fo 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Justin Norman 

4/20/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

I was in the cafeteria about to eat lunch. I was walking with Matt [editor’s note: Matt Katzenmeier] and 

we looked out the window. Upon the hill we saw a tall guy with blond hair, acne, big nose and buck 

teeth. He was a white guy and he was wearing a black trench coat, black pants and boots. The guy had a 

handgun and he shot one kid in the ankle and then shot another guy who didn’t move.  

Then we started running. I told my friends to run and I helped some other people up. The shooter came 

in the door and bullets were flying past my head. We made it out and I started telling people to leave. 

Then we heard an explosion. We ran outside and  
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Summary of Statement (cont): 

 

Then I saw Chris driving out of the parking lot. We asked him for a ride and he gave us one. We went to 

a house and I called my parents.  

I know that if I saw the guy who was shooting I could identify him. These guys are part of a group called 

the “Trench Coat Mafia.” 
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Narrative: 

On 4-30-99 , Inv. Reker did conduct an interview with Justin Norman at his residence, with his 
mother 
oresent 

Norman states that he had left weight lifting class and had met Matt Katzenmeier in the hallway and 
:hat they walked to the cafeteria at approx, 11 ·20 and that while he was at the vending machines next to the 
.vest doors of the cafeteria,he heard shots out the west door and that he looked out and saw two people go 
jown and that Dylan Klebold then came into the cafeteria via these doors and started shooting,and that 
Klebold was shooting all over the cafeteria. Norman also related that as the bullets were going by whizzing 
by his head that he was busy getting people out of the cafeteria. 

It should be noted that this is the first time this Investigator has heard that Klebold entered the 
cafeteria by this door and that he also fired numerous shots from this location. When Norman described this 
all edged shooting from inside the west door of the cafeteria,he held his hands by his hips as if holding a gun 
and riid a spraying or sweeping motion from this position as he described Klebolds actions. 

Norman states that nobody was with Dylan. and that Dylan was wearing a black trench coat, black 
boots, a "goofy" face, long blond hair,and a big nose. Norman states that he did not see a duffel bag and 
cannot describe a weapon. 

Norman states that he then ran to the Rebel Comer and out the door and that he had his backpack 
with him. 

Norman states that the one victim outside had been shot in the ankle and that one had been shot in 
the chest and that Klebold had come from the outside steps by the west entrance to the cafeteria. 

Norman related that he knows Eric Harris from gym class but did not know Klebold. 

Norman states that he (Norman) was wearing blue shorts, and a green vest with a white shirt. 

Norman related that he was in front in front of Coach Brookfield in the lunchroom.(it should be noted 
:hat Inv. Reker did interview Brookfield and he states that he(Brookfie!d) was in the commons area of the 
::afeteria) 
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(..:inn��111.g Cue R-!:porr :"io V icum 'i ame Or, g,oal Repc:,tt Oat• ThLS il.<pQtt

r isJ9 05-10-99

c:.ll,.!,,,,t.111,i:i:f"I X FlRST DEGREE \1.l'RDER otr..,..,ta11u. 0pon X -E.�gl\.lll"! c:c-ued '--' R eeom meod C ..,.., R�v1-ew 

�cc:11.1-1;;�,:211i:-n ::: 

"°"' I..... 0 ()1.�.lm':"'.-' I -8� "•mi: 

ADDITIONAL WlT:\'ESS: 

] De5.i: n ;uo11, 

:,.,;ossaman, S-ean D, dob,06-23-82. W,M 

54:4 South Hoyt Street 

Linleion. Colorado 80 \ 23 

c:r-1,y,.,.,,.. =

(303 )933-3 763 Work Sruden[ at Columbine High School (Sophomore) 

\ Parental information) 

Nossaman, Janis K., dob105-l 8-52, Wif 

same as above , Work: 7 t 7 Yosemite C ire le 

Denver. Colorado 80120 

i 303 )363-224 7 

'\ossaman. David L. dobi 1 .> l 3-+9. WiM 

same as above Work: same as above 

�VESTIGATION: 

L:nfO\Jtlded 0 Co�ure-

I ><no.I No 
•�ll� I ·-�"' I ·-111.1,e-
S{Gliet'l R.e,c;a, ... � :lll'!'l;alsM 

On 05-07-99, berw-een the hours of I !08 and l l55 hours.! had an opportunity to speak with Sean �ossaman in reference to the 

incident that occurred at Columbine High School on 04--20-99 Also present during the interview was his father. Da,id 

\iossaman 

Sean �ossaman proceeded to tell me he arrived a1 school on 04-20-99, at about 0710 hours. :ind that he drove v. ith his friend. 

!an Patrick (303-979-4977). Nossaman advised that they had parked at Clement Park and walked into the main entrance a1

school. Once he arrived at Columbine High School, he proceeded 10 his locker, which is locker \tl 564. and is located near the 

gymnasium. :-,.;ossaman stated that his first hour class is German. and it is taught downstairs in the Foreign Language ha!!. and 

the teacher is Amy Bwnett. Nossarnan was asked ifhe saw anything unusual in the cafeteria area when he was walking 10 his 

German class. I asked him ifhe observed anyone bringing in rw-o large duffle bags or sports bags, one being blue and one being: 

orangishired in color, and placing those bags in the cemral core are of the cafeteria. Nossaman told me he did not �ee those bags. 

and he did not see anyone bring those bags in. After his first hour Gennan class, he proceeded to his \<lath class, which was 

taught by Mr Bundy After Math he has Team Sports. which is taught by Coach Place, and founh hour he has language Arts 

which is taught by Ms. Nykanen. Nossaman was asked where his fourth hour class was located in the school. He told me it is 

)cated in the Social Studies and Language Arts hall. At about 1110 hours, he was released from his fourth hour class and 

Unit 

VIC'TIM SH V!CES OTltEI 
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proceeded to the cafetem1.. md believes he arrived at about 1 \ I 5 hours. Sossaman was shown a map o t· (he cafetena area o t' :he

hi�., 
�· 

school. and l asked ifhe could tell me where he was seated. '.',iossaman identified table =WW as the table he 11,as seated at 

. 

/ 

and proceeded to tell me that his friend. Jeremy \1ulten ( 303· 730-67 l 2), his girlfriend, Tanya Warlock 
/ 
(303-9" l -0805). \-like 

Kish{unknown phone). and '.vlark Radtke�o3.979. • l 9 \), were also seated at the table '-lossaman explained short!) after he 

finished his lunch. he got up and went over to the trash cans v..hich were located near the pop machines b:,- the northwest doors 

of the cafeteria. As he was throwing away trash. he remembers hearing pops. and later identified them as gunshots �oming from 

omside. He looked out the northwes1 door where he stated he saw an unidentified white male. who he believed 11,as 1 Freshman 

lying outside the doors. and the individual was clutching his shoulder, and appeared to be shot in the shoulder area '-iossaman 

explained thar he stepped outside, and was looking at the srudcnt when he heard three gunshots, and then a possible shotgun blast 
coming from outside I asked Nossaman if he observed any gunmen whilehe was standing: outside, and he Stated he did not 

After the shotgun blast. he stated he stepped back inside the cafeteria, and an unknown teacher yelled at the students to get down 

\./ossaman proceeded to run to the teacher's lounge. and with him was a \1s. Jankowski, Amy Burnett, Ms. Caruthers, an

c1nknown lunch lady, Tim Kastle. ./ and Nick Foss 
✓ 

Once they got irito the teacher's lounge. he stated the� all 11,
"�

ent into the
bathroom inside the lounge and locked the door [editor's note: lunch lady Karen Nielsen].

Nossaman stated while they were in the teacher"s lounge bathroom, that \-ls Jankowski and Nick Foss ancmpted !O escape b� 

climbing through the ceiling, but the weight of the two individuals collapsed the ceiling and they fell !O the tloor "-<ossaman 

remembers that while they were in the teacher's lounge. they would periodical!y peer through the west window of the lounge 

He stated he observed rwo students at C olwnbine who were lying at the west door of ,he cafeteria. He stated that lance Kirklin 

was one of the individuals, and he was lying near the fence. and "it appeared his face was gone " He also staled that Dan 

Rohrbaugh was a/so lying outside on the s idewa!k. and both indi vidua!s appeared to be dead. I again asked Nossaman if he 

observed any gunmen shoo! the two individuals. or did he see any gunmen standing near them. He stated he did not see 

the gunmen 

Nossaman told me tha1 they remained in the ieacher's lounge for a short period of time when Brett Kos1alnick had come into 
the 

teacher's lounge and directed everybody that it appeared !O be safe to leave. at which time they exited from the school through 
•he northwest cafeteria door and ran to a blue Honda Accord which was parked in the Senior parking lot Nossaman advised there

�umber S U?C"' isor I nitiall and DIie Assigned Ta 
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' ' 
I O...:nocio" I Sor,,I '-o 

"'ere tv,·o Denver SWA roffi.cers there. and they sought refuge behind the car After a shon penod ofume. the officers instructed 

them to run to safety. at ,.,,h1ch cime they ran to the soccer fields. and then were directed to go (0 a cenrral stagmg point at Cale:, 

and Yukon Street. 

'.'/ossaman stated after he exited from Columbine High School and was crouched behind the blue Honda Accord. that there were 

never any shotS fired at him or any of the other individuals that were crouched behmd the vehicle 

:,,;ossaman was asked"' hile the incident was occumng if anybody had identified who the gunmen were He smed while he 1,as 

in the teacher·s lounge. he recalled somebody told him that the gunmen were Enc and Dylan I asked '.-iossaman 1fhe knew Enc 

Harris or Dylan Klebold. or 1fhe knew other associates of the Trench Coat Malia. He told me that he knew Eric Hams worked 

at Blackjack Pizza, telling me that his girlfnend. Tanya Worlock. works at Great Clips. which is located near Blackjack Pizza 

'-le said on occasion, when he would go over to visit his girlfriend. Enc Hams would give them free pizza. He told me he didn i 

associate 11,ith Harris. and really didn't know much about him. Nossaman proceeded 10 tell me that their family is personal 

fnends with the K!ebolds. and their family shared Rockies baseball ticketS. At this point. Sean '.'1ossaman·s father. Da~id 

".'/ossaman. told me that he and Dylan Klebold went to the All Star Game which was played at Coors Fie!d m 1998 Sean 

Nossaman was asked ifhe knew about Harris' Website. He told me he had no idea that the Website existed. I asked 'Jos;aman 

ifhe heard any rumors in reference to anything that was going to occur on 04-20-99 He stated there were a lot ofk1ds running 

around with ·'420" scribed on their hats and backpacks. and he knew that this was National Marijuana Day 

I asked ".'/ossaman ifhe could recal! about what time this incident occurred at the school He stated he believed it was about l ! :o 

10 1130 hours °'.'/ossaman was asked ifhe observed either Lance Kirklin or Dan Rohrbough being shot outside the high school 

He stated that he did see Rohrbough fall after bemg shot. but again stated he did not see a gunman. He believes that Rohrbough 

was shot three times in the back area. and he thought Rohrbough was walking down the stairs when he was shot He told me 

he did not see Kirklin get shot, he only observed him lying on the ground after the incident. 

Nossaman was asked to describe his dress on the incident date. He ru.ted he was wearing black knee length shorts. a red t-shirt. 

''hich had written across it Rage Against The Machine. [ asked him to describe his backpack that he left in the cafeteria area. 

'<umber Super,1sor lnrnal1 u,Q Oa,e Page } 
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He advised it was a dark green JanSpon. and it contained a Science book calculator 
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Nossaman was asked where he went after he was released from the staging point at Caley and Yukon Street He !Old me JUS! 

before he was released. he remembers speaking with Larry Brown with the Colorado Bureau of Investigation. and gave him his 

initial statement. After giving his statement. his mother picked him up and they went to Leawood Park in an ancmpt to find his 

girlfriend. Tanya Wor!ock. After they didn't locate her at Leawood Park. they went 10 the Columbine Public Librar;, where :he: 

located her. 

Nossaman was asked if there is anything reference this incident 1hat really sticks out in his mind. He stated one thing that he 

recalls is that the phrase of the day. which was displayed at school, said something to the effect of "'Why should any one be :n 

school today?" I asked him ifhe knew who authored the phrase of the day, and he told me that it was the R.&:-,,; Staff the video 

'1roduction group 'iossaman was asked if there was any additional information that he thought was important to pass on. He 

stated that he didn't have any further information. I reiterated with !\/ossaman that he did not sec any gunmen while at Columbine 

High School. nor did he see the two large duffie bags or sportS bags described earlier in the cafeteria area 

At the completion of my interview, ;'lossaman was asked to depict where he was sitting in the cafeteria, and then his movement 

out of the bui !ding A copy of that map is anac hed with this supp lemcntal repon. 

ADDITIONAL INFOR.'\1ATION: 

FBI case number +-DN-57419 DN# 2839 

DISPOSITION: Open. pending further investigation. 

Uni1 Sumber Supr;isor Initials and D.ie Assigned To 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SlJPPUMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99·388S6 
VtCTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/20/99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFlCE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: CN3S54, FBI; 4A•DN57419, CR #99•7625 

SCSPECTS: Eric Harris 

Dylan K.lebold 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 5115 /99, I was assigned information coctro l number DN3 5 5 4 for follow up investigation. The information 

control narrative stated that Sean Nossaman indicated that a lunch employee, Ms. Caruthers, was in :.he 

cafeteria when this occurred. The information control sheet was prepared by Sergeant Calvin Hemphill, Denver 

Police Department. 

On 5118/99, I con1acted Jefferson County Schools Area Administrator, Barb Monseau, and requested any 

informatiorr she might have orr cafeteria employee by the name of Ms. Caruthers. She said that she had co 

information on such an employee but would. provide me with information on the manager and other employees 

of the kitchen. On 5/19199 I received a fax transmission from Nancy Cook for Barb Monseau with a list of the 

Columbi..1.e High School cafeteria workers. Ms. Caruthers is not on that list. 

ADDITIONAL \v1TNESSES: 

1. Linda Tibljas, Kitchen Manager

L.tl83 W. Tufts Ave

Morrison, Co 80465

30J.9i9•2.Si4

Additional cafeteria workers:

2. Dew!aney, Suzanne

10605 W. Quarles Ave

Littleton, CO 80127

J0J.972•8663

Pas:= l of 2 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT, DETECTIVE GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER, 99-388S6 
VlCTJM, COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT, 05/20/99 
OFFENSE, AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER, DN3S54, FIU, 4A-CN37419, CR #99-7625 

], 

5, 

He!m. Laverne 

3663 S Sheridmt Blvd 

Denver, CO 80235 

303-984-0460 

Mederman, Marlene 

I 1432 W. Roxbury Pl 

Littleton, CO 80127 

303-948-2344 

4, 

6, 

Liane, Sue 

4853 S. Hoyt St. 

Littleton, CO 80123 

303-972-2194 

Nielsen, Karen 

7153 W. Hinsdale Dr 

Littleton, CO 80127 

303-933-9097 

i. Nancy Cook, Area Admi.n.istrator for Jefferson County Schools 

1829 Denver West Drive 

PO Box 4001 

Golden, CO 80401 

303-982-6836 

Cook provided the mformarion on the Columbine High School cafeteria workers for administrator Barb Monseu 

' 

Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

;ib 

Page 2 of 2 
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Mar.ager 

Linda Tiblju 
12183 W~st Tufts Ave. 
Morriicn CO i046S 
303-979-2574 

Other Wor!cw 

Suzanne Dewl11.ney 
1060S W Quarles Ave. 
Littleton CO 80127 
303-972-8603 

I.averne Helm 
3663 South Sheridan Blvd, 
Denv~ CO SO:lJS 
303-984-0460 

Sue Liane 
48S3 South Hoyi 
LittletcnCO SC!2.1 
303-972-2194 

Marlene Nederman 
\ 14J2 West R.oJtbury Pl. 
Littleton CO 80127 
J0J-948-2344 

' Karen Nielsen 
7153 W1:::u Hinsdale Or. 
Ur.lctcn CO 80121 
303-933-9097 

Cafeteria Warlun 
Columbine Blah Sthm\l 
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FBI 174A-DN-57419 
JCSO 99-7625 
Investillator· Glenn Moore· Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080� 

RE: CONTROL # 2291 
SOL"RCE: Crystal Arcbuleta 

LEAD lmervicw Veronica '-iuacio as sbe was said co have been at the srudent store and saw shooting 
victim Anne \.1arie Hockboltcr 

TELEPHONE INTERV1EW: 

NUNCIO. Veronica A. (DOB:101581) 
7085 W Belmont Drive 
Littleton, CO 80123 
(303) 973.5151

05 - l 9-99 I 9 :28am 

NUNCIO said she had been standing at the student srore. near the entrance on the 
south side of the cafeteria at the ti.me of the shooting 

At about l l :25am she looked out the windows to the west and saw Anne Marie 
HOCHHALTER. whom she recognized from their elementary school days. fall to the 
ground by the southwest comer of the cafeteria. She said she ran out the exit by the store 
to see what was wrong with HOCHHALTER. At some point near this time a Special 
Education Teacher, Miss Chris REDMERSKI. told them to get down became someone 
was shooting. As she got to the area of the comer she saw a suspect whom she thought 
she could identify as Dylan KLEBOLD, walking west from the entrance at the top of the 
stairs by the grassy hillside. As this suspect got to the top of the stairs he turned back 
toward the entrance from which he had just come and fired a handgun about ten times in 
quick succession towards the school/ entrance. She recalled this suspect was hol�ing the 
handgun in his right hand. 

NUNCIO described after firing the shots the suspect then turned and went back to the 
area at the top of the stairs, stood by the edge of the grass. She watched as he reached 
into his trenchcoat and pulled our what she thought was a pipe bomb with his right hand 
and threw it towards the senior parking lot. She could not recall what the suspect had 
done with the handgun he WM shooting with his right hand just prior to this. At this time 
NUNCIO said she rumed and ran back into the cafeteria thorough the row of multiple 
doors. She then went back to the REB Comer, srudent store. with a few of her friends 
where several girls were screaming. She then ran down the hallway to the right and ran 
out the exit near the Foreign Language classrooms to Leawood Park. 

NUNCIO clarified that she did not recall seeing KLEBOLD prior to the day of the 
shooting, but made this identification subsequently due to seeing their photographs on the 
media coverage. She felt it had been KLEBOLD due to the shooter she had seen having 
blond hair. She added that this suspect WM wearing a black ballcap on backwards. and a 
black trenchcoat. but otherwise could not provide further description of him or his 
weapons. NUNCIO did not see anyone else with this suspect, or anything that might 
have been beside him at the time. 

JC..0O1· 003944 
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FBI 174A-DN-S7419 
JCSO 99-7625 
Investigator: GlCM Moore• Golden Police Department / (303) 384-8080 

RE: CONTROL# 2291 
NUNCIO initially could not recall who was with her during these observations, but 

upon my suggestion confirmed that Janell and Aleia RUSSELL and Alicia MAES were 
with her. 

A subsequent search of Rapid Start discovered existing leads for all of the witnesses 
listed in this report Teacher REDMER SKI: DN#3 331, and students Janell RUSS ELL. 
DN#2302, .AJeia RUSSE!L: DN#2289, and several previous interviews of shooting 
victim HOCKHOL TER. 

** NO new leads were generated. 
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Denver Police Department  

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Tasha Nygard 

5/1/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

I had just got my lunch and set it on the table when Mr. Sanders yelled to get on the floor. I heard one 

shot from the area of the west parking lot. I got under the table for a couple of minutes. Everyone else 

started to leave so I went back to the east end of the kitchen. A janitor then opened a back door to the 

auditorium and about 30 of us went through the auditorium and up to the office area and out the north 

door. I went to my car in Clement Park parking lot and left the area.  
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�n:.- J?,f ,t-0-,.. -._5;'-t 17 
** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **�w jl.'7'5 - 1 w� 

TEAl\il FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELI�"Ftc� L ► &� s, 
l\II�l�IAL QEESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

1 Did 1ou eyer see the two large duffel bags in the cafeteria? NO 

1 Did you see anyone canying or in the possession of those duffel bags, at a previous 
time? 

NO 

3 Did you see Eric Harris or Dylan Klebo\d either on Monday of Tuesday ':I 'Mi.at were
they doing? 
What did the�say? Were they with anyone else? ' 

� , +- k' ,
Doesn't know either• 

4. Did you leave anything behind in ¢le cafeteria or (Ulywhere else in the school? ,
None in cafeteria. Personal belongings in Locker #1596 , 

5. Who were you with in the cafeteria? Where were you sitting? 

6. ? 
Did 

How 
you see 

about 
or 

the 
talk 

prior 
co any 

week 
of 

or 
the 

weekend 
Trench 

? 
Coat Mafia members on Monday ? Tue;sday

NO 
7. Have you heard anyching from anybody else about other suspects, bomb making,

b . �  
gun uymg, etc.. 

  1

8. \Vb.at were you wearing? Did you have a back pack?_ What did it look like an ,or
have in it? Blue shirt, jeans, white tennis shoes

"f 

9 How did you leave the cafeteria or the building ? What were the events that 'Jl'ade\ 
yo� leave? Kitchen through back door of auditorium, up stairs and out north door by office 

10. What time did you enter the cafeteria ? Where diq you come from (prior to the
cafeteria)? 11:15 am Spanish class Mr. Brookfield

JC-001. 003949 

Leiha Murphy told her she saw Stair at school on 4-20-99. Brittany 
Davies saw both duffel bags in the cafeteria. 



** UPDATED APRIL 28, 1999 **

TEA�I FOUR INTERVIEW GUIDELI�'E 
l\ll�1�IAL QUESTIONS TO BE ASKED 

11 Have them mark where they were sitting, their route out of the building and whom
they were with (if known) ? 

12. How did you exit the building ? Where did you go when you got out and what did
ou see on the outside of the building ? 

13. Do you use the Internet? If so,
(aka. I seek you I similar to a chat 

what 
line) 

is your 
account

screen 
? 

name?  
T   

14. Do you know anybody with a          a 
 o 

"ctQ_uble    pierced eyebrow" ? NO

15 Did 
know 

you 
what 

see 
the 
or hear any 

"Thoug[�e 
unusual 

day was·· 
announcements 

over the 
prior 

Rebel 
co the 

News 
shootings

Network 
? Do 

(RNN) 
you 

?

16. Can you provide any further information on the members of the Trench Coat Mafia?

rJ a 
17 Ask the parents if the kids have told them anything else ? Different?

JC-oo, · 003950 

North door by office

Do you have an ICQ?   Tatan22
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAi. REPORT 
REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99•38856 
VlCTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/06/99 

FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2806. FBI: 174A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: Eric Hanis 

Dylan Klebold 

WITNESS: Keira O'Dell dob: 4/15/84 

9695 W Power Circle 

Littleton, CO 80128 

303-972-3602 

Michelle O'Dell (Mother) 

9695 W. Power Circle 

Littleton, CO 80128 

303-972-3602 

Patrick O'Dell (Father) 

9695 W Power Circle 

Littleton, CO 80128 

303-972-3602 

303-969-2013 (wk) 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 515199 I was assigned information control number DN2806 for follow up investigation. The information 

control narrative stated that Keira O'Dell is on the original cafeteria backpack list 

On 5/6/99 I responded to 9695 West Power Circle and interviewed Keira O'Dell and her mother, Michelle. 

Keira confirmed that she had been in the cafeteria at the time that the incident occurred. She rode the bu.s to 

Page 1 of 4 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE 0EPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/06/99 

F&NSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2806. FBI: 174A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99•7625 

school, bus number S2, 'that drops her off at the south main entrance. She said she entered the school at 

approximately 7:05 and went to her locker which is in the main hallway and then went to her athletic locker by 

the gymnasium to drop off her track equipment. She then wa.s out in the main hall by the main entrance, visiting 

with friends Julie McGinley, Alison Reardon, and Jenny Naifeh She said that she then went to her first hour, 

which is English on the main level near the offices. She then went to second hour, which is Spanish, on the 

lower level. Mrs. Hickman is the teacher. From there she went to her third hour which is Science. She went 

back upstairs through the main stairv;eU. She then went to her fourth hour class which is Choir. In between 

third and fourth hour she did go with a friend to a friend's locker, however she did not go to her locker. From 

Choir she went to the "A" lunch. 

O'Dell stated that she went into the cafeteria and dropped off her backpack at the table, which she identified a.s 

-· She then went to the service line and picked up a chick fl.Jet sandwich. She went back to the table and 

believes she may have even finished her sandwich, and was eating and talking with friends when she heard 

some boys from the far end of the cafeteria yell to get do..vn. She then looked across the lunchroom and saw 

that kids were getting down under the tables and that some of the students were crawling on their stomachs 

across the floor towards their location. She said that janitors were walking by with walkie-talkies, then she 

heard conversations about someone having a gun. She thought that students on the ground were talking about 

that. She said that all of a sudden people started to run towards the stair.veil. She did not hear any gunshots at 

that time. She said that she and her friend Katie Jorgensen ran up the stairs together. She believes that they 

were one of the first ones up the stairs. She said that they ran straight down the hall when they got to the top of 

the stairs, and a.s they got to the top of the stairs they heard what they thought were loud bombs. She said that 

they ran straight out the doors yelling for other students to evacuate the school as they left. She said that when 

she ran out of the school, she ran across the street into Leawood Park. She said that she met up with 150 or so 

people in the park. She said that while they were there they heard more bombs or gunshots and then heard 

someone yell that they should get out of the park. She said that she then went to her friend Lindsy Blair's 

Page 2 of 4 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPAR.TMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99 .. 38856 
"'CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/06/99 

FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONT11:OL NUMBER; DN2806. FBI; 174A .. DN57419. JCSO: CR #99 .. 7625 

house, and she was able to call her mother and her mother believes she received the cajl approximately 11 45 to 

11.50. Her mother came to the house and picked up 12 of the girls that lived in the Governor's Ranch area and 

took them home. At Katie Jorgensen's house they were able to use the cell phone and other phones to call 

parents. O'Dell said that as she ran down the main corridor to exit the building, she remembers dodging in 

betWeen pillars and behind walls as to avoid being shot. She said that she doesn't know why she did that now, 

because there was no shooting in the hallway that she was aware of, but she couid hear it behind her 

O'Dell said that her backpack is blue with black trim. Inside the backpack is her Government, Math, Spanish 

and Vocabulary book. several notebooks, her Government and Spanish folder, her calculator, her purse with 

makeup and her school ID, and pens and pencils. She said she was wearing khaki shorts and a pink shirt with a 

pink top, and white tennis shoes. 

O'Dell is a Freshman. She said that she had heard of the trench coat mafia. and had seen kids wearing trench 

coats around school and just assumed that they were part of the trench coat mafia. She's had no problems with 

any students in the group and she's unaware of any students that did have problems. She said that her friend 

Julie McKinney [editor's note: possibly McGinley?] received a letter during one of her classes in which the 

Sophomores write the Freshman letters. She doesn't know who the letter was from, but the letter was all about 

warning Julie about her dealings with members of the trench coat mafia. 

O'Dell said that she doesn't know anybody with two pierced eyebrows. She does have Internet access at home, 

however she only uses it for E-mail and her on-line service. She said that she did see the Royal News Network 

and she thinks that she saw the thought of the day being you don't want to be here today. 

O'Dell said that during her travels through the school she didn't notice any unusual backpacks or duffle bags. 

She had no further infonnation to add to the investigation. 

Page 3 of 4 
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LAKEWOOD POUCE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

REPORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
"1 CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 05/06/99 

FENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2806, FBI: 174A-DN57419. JCSO: CR #99-7625 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

1. Katie Jorgensen /

2. N"icole Ziccardi /

3. Jenny Taylor ✓

4. Laura Green /

5. Valeria Mar ,.,/

These are all students that were seated at table KK with O'Dell. 

Det s Signature/Number/Date Sergeant's Signature/Number/Date 

Jib 
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OLIVER, M 

JC-001- 003959 



J"E'FFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICZ 

StiPPLDfENTAL REPORT 

Defendaot: 

Date: 

Deputy D.A.: 

WITirESS: 

('Columbine shooting) 

050699 

Matthew Oliver DOE: 091880 

8030 s. Marshall c�. 

Littleto�, CO 90123 

303-978-0779

Docket Number: 99A062 (T) 

Case N\DDOer: 99-7625 

Investigator: Mike Heylin 

c/o mother; Chris Oliver (pl 303-540-6934 

father; Russell Oliver (w) JCJ-715-2930 

-CHS student; backpack at table D with Amy Evans, Leigh Kamens, Steve 

Tr.1jillo, Heather Dinkel, Nick Schumann and Tina Bernacci; was walking to 

food line in middle of cafeteria when incident began, saw no suspects or 

duffle bags; had Eric Harris, Dylan Klebold, Nate Dykeman, and Chris Morris in 

his zero-hour bowling class; thought Eric and Dylan were missing from 

bowling class day of shooting; •,1as not sure if Nate or Chris were in class that 

morning

INVE:STIGA.TION: 

on May 6, 1999 at 0934 hours I contacted Matt Oliver at his home for an 

interview. His father was present. Matt then told me the following: 

• He is a senior at Columbine High . JC-001 • 003960 

• When asked about Eric Harris, he said that he had Eric, Dylan

Klebold, Nate Dykeman, and Chris Morris in his zero-hour bowling 

class. He described Eric as being a quiet guy who never said 

1 



m0:;.ing. He sai:i that. Eric di:i wear a trench coat at times He 

also ic..~ew Eric ever since they both went to Ken Caryl Middle School. 

• When asked about Dylan Klebold, he did not. know 

the bow:.ing cl.ass. 

Eric "'as 

He described Dylan as a bit more 

Dylan prior to 

talkative that 

... When asked about ____,, he said that. -..as in his 

government and economics class for 3rd hour. He also saw him arou.~d 

school. He described -as ve::v talkative. He remembered · -, a ::1.':ne 

in that c2.ass when the st.·..ident.s ·,;ere talking about. their parents and 

about God. He remembered saying that he was not close 

to his parents and that he did not love them. 

said that his mot.her was going out with some other man. He 

t.hat~uld loo'ear a trench coat on occasion. He did 

know..---i!:___.. was in his 3rd hour class on the day of 

shooting. 

a:.so 

the 

• When asked about he said that he knew who -

He said that he had - in his social studies class last. was. 

year. F.e said that. - was a ni.ce guy who talked about cars. He 

in a trench coat. He has not seen much of - ':his 

year 

• When asked about he said that lllllt was also in 

his last year's social studies class. He describ~ .... as a kid 

who kept to himself, would talk in class, and was very smart. He 

thought that - was on the debate team. He said that 

would also wear a trench coat on occasion. 

... He could not think of any other trench coat students or 

associates. He has beard the name "Trench Coat. Mafia" but thought 

they were just kids who wore b:!.ack and kept to themselves. 

not think of them as a gang. 

He did 

• He did not. see any of the above named students or other trench 

coat students or associates in school the day of the shooting. He 

2 JC-001-003961 



Jid not think that Eric or Dylan were at the zero-hour bowling class 

t:'1e day of the shooting and could not remember if Chris Morris or 

Nate Cykeman were in bowling that day. 

,.. When asked, he said that he did

around school the day of the shooting. 

said he did not see any duffle bags. 

not see any unusual objects 

When asked specifically, he 

• on the day of the shooting, he had math class for 4th hour. He

got out at ll: 10 a. m. and went straight down the stairs to the

cafeteria. He said he always goes to the last table that is in the 

hallway outside Rebel corner. The table is the one in that area 

that is closest to the cafeteria tables. 

location his backpack was found, table D. 

This was verified by the 

,.. He was at that table with his girlfriend, Amy Evans and; Leigh 

Kamens, Steve Trujillo, Heather Dinkel, Nick Schumann, and Tina 

Eernacci. He sat down at the table and waited for the lunch lines 

to go down. After waiting a.bout 5 or 10 minutes, he got up and 

started toward the food line. 

• Refer:::-ing to the diagram, as he was walking around table H to

go to the food line, he saw students scrambling toward the west

windows. He saw Mr. Sanders a.'ld a janitor squatting down by the

west door to the cafeteria. He thought that a senior prank of

setting mice loose was occurring.

• As he got close between tables X and Y, everyone began to squat

down. He heard someone say something about a ff shooting. " He got 

down and does not remember if he heard any shots. He did hear 

crying and panic. After being down for 45 seconds, he started to 

crawl back to his table. About half the way there, everyone started 

to run out of the cafeteria. He went up the stairs and left down 

the hallway and out that hallway's east doors toward Pierce St. 

3 
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.. AfJ he was tu.ming down the halh,ay after going u.p the scairs,

he heard two loud shots or explosions. 

was coming from the upstairs area. 

He said it sounded like it 

.. Once o�cside, he hopped into a car being driven by C�ris 

Duven. He said that from the time there was first a problem to the 

time he was out of the school was about 3 to 4 minutes. 

.. He was wearing a blue Columbine football t -shirt, jeans and 

brown boots. 

* He never saw any suspects.

This concluded my interview with Matthew Oliver. 

Investigator Date 

4 
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Denver Police Department 

STATEMENT 

 

 

Typed transcript of handwritten statement for Tasha Olson 

4/30/99 

 

Summary of Statement: 

 

My mom drove me to school. I went in by the front door. There was nothing unusual. I am a sophomore 

and take lunch at Period 5.  

I came into lunch room via the stairs and set my brown bookbag down on the floor next to Table E on 

the map. I then walked over to the vending machines to get a Pepsi and some chips. While there 

everybody suddenly ran to the windows. I thought it was a fight. Somebody said he was shot. People 

started running back through the cafeteria. I heard gunshots and a teacher said to get down. Everybody 

ran upstairs and I heard more gunshots. Shannon Ryan wanted to go upstairs but I didn’t so we ran back 

into the kitchen and ran to a storage room where there were 17 [editor’s note: 12 or 17?] other  

 

 

 

 

JC-001-003966 

 

 

 

 



Summary of statement (cont)” 

 

People. We stayed there until the SWAT team came and rescued us. 

I don’t know either Klebold or Harris. 

I saw no unusual hand bags or bookbags in the cafeteria 

 

 

 

 

JC-001-003967 

 

 

 



71'1/ 

-----3&---{: -----------

-------- - ----------

--------------

------·---

---------

----- ----- -· - ------- - ---- ----------

- - ---· - ---------------- - - ---- ---------

---- -----------------

JC--001-003968 



' 
' 

' S\ . ,:;::- -
= = -~ :, 

I ' I 
~ ' ! - ' ,I,._ x- -

~i\ ., I \ '--1 ) 
' , ~-

i •• -' l ~/" -

,.,_, 
' 

' "7[ 
,: ,, ' l ~- ' 7 ' -

' II I...,.) 

,, ! 
/~, 

I --= '~, • ;:-, I -
, '=' 

-

' 
I ' ' ' ' ' 
! ' i i ! ! - ' ' i ,7 

' ! I i ', '-' I ' ,-. I 
' I• I ' ., ' • I NI I 

I 
' ' ' ' i ! i ' I • 

I i i ' ' ' I 
' ' I i ) 

' ~ i r:; 
' ' i Io', 7 

' 7 !I C : (<>-.1 ' ! >-1 i ( ;:;:' 
! "' 

,7 

i ' i ' I I ' • 
,1 ' i ! ! I , 
I i I ' ' / ' ' 

CT 
' • 

' ' • ' ' I ' ' ' ' i I ' • 
' 

,: ='I 
!I 

' ! 
,v: ' I >s \ ! I -.!I' 

~ i = 
;,Q.'. 

I 
' 

" 
,., 

' 
' i 

r. -
' 

I\ ! ' 7 I 7 ' ' ' ' I 
:! i I ' 

' 
I I 7 

:\ C _, I ! -' ''" ' 
t,,:':\ ;( ,::,\ I I ~ -

' ii I I ' I'>< I ,= ~ -
' 

' 'I i i I ' I ' i ----, 
~ ~ ,, 

" ' i ! \ 
• 

I 

" 71.1,."':\ ! ( V) \. ' ! ,; \ ! I 'r-1 "\ -.', -~ ! • : I• 

I - ! ' 
' 

! ' i ' 
' 1: ' 

' 
i ! • ' ! ,, 

' I • ,,.-.,, ; I ! I 
' ' 

I 
' ! '-../ '"-.:.:._.,,j ; ....r-; I I,.;\ .,I~· I , "' • 

' • 
' ' -. 

' 
-+ • ' 

i 

,, • 
' - " 1 _, - ' 

• 
- - - /' 

•' i 
! ! " -· 

• -

-
' 

-o, I ' ! 
' ' 

~ -• 
' 

! ! ' ' - ~ 

' 
! M\ -::::'\: 

' ----
' 

" " 
-

! 
' = ,, 'S '• ' 

~x i ' ! ! ! '7T'" i ' . 
' 

i ' I -:-n, 
' I •-' ! ,,( ,l!L 

' i I I 'I I ' 
' i I I 7 ' ' ' I ' ' 

' i I I ' I ! 



X :1cso 

X f!RST DEGREE '•H.:RDER 

w IT'•ESSES: 

Tasha Olson DOB O 10783 

719 l West Glascow Place 

Littleton. Colorado 30 L23 

30J-r24235 

I �::"'!cwon 

Columbine High School ,.. 10th grade 

!�"" ESTJG AT! ON;

! BROOKS

COLL':VlBI:\'E 

1...:nrO\Jn-d.ed: = 

05-07-99

J• _;� I 

)-1r.::;�� 

On 05-03-99, at about 9 JO a.m,, ! spoke with CHS student Tasha Olson as follow up on DN2479 The imervie,,., was conducted 

·y telephone ..1..lthough Tasha Olson was previously interviewed ( DN 1948), the purpose of this follow up was to determir.e

whether or not Tasha had seen or could identify Eric Hams. Dylan Klebold, or any of the individuals known to associate ·.vith 

them. 

Tasha contirmed that she had been inside the cafeteria on 04-20-99 at about I l 20 a.m Tasha said that a group o(srudents haC: 

gathered near the door loc:ued at the northwest comer of the cafeteria. Tasha said that she looked out the west ,,., i ndows. near 

the door. and saw an individual lying on the concrete, near the bottom of the stairv1ay Tasha said that when people begJn 

yelling to 'get down,· she ducked down under table VY or WW Tasha said that the only person she remembers seeing outside 

the cafeteria was this individuaL Tasha said that she never saw anyone wearing a trench coat, ti.or did she see any weapon(s 1 

See report for or,; 1948 

DISPOSITION: Open. 

S,gn;.1ure 

�/ZJ,.,.,___ 

Unn 

tAIV-

;,jumbff Su�,.,, sor I nrn;.11 ;.na 0•1e .'iui;netlfo i>:l'l:!1:1 

t!?ies Qt l 

"}�ICl...,__.,L. I '" ! STl<;MO� , in, .. suvoc.s I l)f"aH I AS"' Fl 4198 JCS0/1614 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 

PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
V1CTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL CATE OF REPORT: 04129/99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCEIJEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: ON2513, FBI: 174A-ON57419, JSCO: CR#99-7625 

SUSPECTS: 

ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS: ORBAN, JEREMY 

DOB: 11114/82 

7357 WEST FREMONT OR., LITTLETON, CO 80128 

303-973-9448

MOTHER: JOANN SANDER-CEOERL 

7357 WEST FREMONT OR., LITTLETON, CO 80128 

303-973-9448 WORK: 303-781-6653 

STEPFATHER: GEORGE SANOER-CEOERL 

7357 WEST FREMONT OR., LITTLETON, CO 80128 

303-973-9448 WORK: 303-799-3905 

INVESTIGATION: 

On 05/03/991 was assigned Information Control Number DN2513 for follow up investigation. 

The narrative stated that Jeremy Orban had been in the cafeteria at approximately 7:00 a.m. The 

source was Brandi 1/Viseman, a student at Columbine High School. 

On 05/04/99 at 1130 hours I met with Jeremy Orban and his mother Joann Sander•Ceder1 at 

their residence. Also present at the residence were two other Columbine students, Braden Pesusich 

and Ali Boukhalfa. Both Pesusich and Boukhalfa were present in the cafeteria with Jeremy Orban 

and they were also inteiviewed. 

Orban stated that he walked to school on 04/20/99 and that he arrived at approximately 0710 

hours and that he entered the school through the main entrance then went to his locker and down to 

commons or cafeteria area. He said he met a girl named Cari, last name unknown [editor's note: 

Carrie Preziosi] and Brandi 
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Wiseman. He said they were in the commons for approximately 10 to 15 minutes before first hour. 

Orban said that he didn't notice anything unusual in the cafeteria at that time. He didn't notice any 

unattended duffel bags or backpacks, although he said he wasn't really looking for any. 

Orban left the commons area and went to Spanish on the lower level for first hour He left 
Spanish and second hour went to chemistry on the main level, for third hour he went to history on the 

main level and after third hour he went to his locker and then to fourth hour across from the 

gymnasium, his math class. He then left his math class and went to the A lunch. He said that when 

he arrived he got in line to purchase food and after he purchased his pizza he went to sit at his table 
He identified-�-table that he was.sitting at as table AA. H_e said that the other people at his table,,----.. -....,,,..------ '-. - - ' 

were Braden Pesuslch�
<

-Ali BoukMalfa,.Seth Biggi. Ian Halesi_Ni; Romanyshyn, Ravi Rao, � Borus
, ' ' ----� � ------ -. _ _____, 

and Terry, rasrname unknown-.[editor's note: Terry Lawson] 
Orban said that he sat down at the table, took two bites of this pizza when he heard a janitor 

come in through an outside door yelling for everyone to get dowry. � said that he looked out the 
;o1..r. 

windows and saw a person who he believes was Dylan Klebold � a male student in the leg and 
throw a pipe bomb into the parking lot. He said tMat he and other students then got under the tables. 
He said that then he and other students began running towards the stairs and as they ran Orban 
could hear what he described as booms thinking in retrospect that these were pipe bombs. Orban 
said that as he approached the stairs he could see that the stairwell was quite crowded and there 
was a teacher in the hallway by the food cart directing them down the hall. He said that he ran down 
the hall until he had to make a right and followed that hallway down to the last classroom. He said 

there were numerous students going into that classroom and there were several teachers in the class 
with them. He said that after several minutes the teachers heard the shooting from what he believes 
was upstairs and he, at the direction of the faculfy, ran out the south exit doors from this classroom, 
across the student parking lot and to a house at Polk Street and Pierce. He said they went in the 

house for a short time and a student there had a cell phone and he was able to call his mother. He 

'ieved he was able to contact her at approximately 11:45 a.m. Orban had been separated from his 
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friends at the table w.hen he left the table. Orban did not leave anything behind in the cafeteria. He 
said he had been wearing brown corduroy's and a green T shirt. He said he took his backpack with 
him when he left. Orban said that he noticed nothing unusual in the cafeteria prior to the incident 
beginning, that he didn't notice any large duffel bags or back.packs that appeared to be unattended. 
However, he stated that he probably wouldn't notice such an item because it is common practice for 
the students to drop their packs and go get food, using their packs to save a spot. Orban said that 
he was familiar with the trench coat mafia only by name and knew that they were kids that wore 
trench coats, but had no run in's with them and could provide no further information on the trench 
coat mafia. He also did not know Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. Orban did not know of any students 
who were building pipe bombs or stockpiling weapons. He does not have his own web site and does 
not have Internet access at home. 

I next interviewed Braden Pesusich. He indicated he had not been in the cafeteria any other 
time during the day and had gone to the cafeteria for the A lunch. He said that he had come from the 
upstairs into the cafeteria, had gone to the lunch line and then made his way to the table when the 
incident began. He said that he observed people standing up by the west windows and felt pertiaps 
there was a fight. He said that he had a fairly clear view of the kid running up the hH!, trying to run up 
and get away, when he heard more shots. He said that he then observed what he thought were pipe 
bombs being thrown into the parking lot. He said that he saw one of the gunmen by the window 
shooting down towards the ground. He could not see what the gunman was shooting at. The only 
description he could remember was that this gunman had long curly hair and in retrospect thinks it 
wa$ Dylan Klebold. He said about this time people were starting to run for the stairs to the cafeteria 
He said that he ran along the south wall and that he saw a girl screaming. He thought nJ-name 
might be Kim or Patty Blair. He couldn't be sure because the Blair's are twins. [editor's note: it 
was Kim Blair]. He said that the girl was screaming "Anne Marie, Anne Marie". [editor's note: in 
reference to Anne Marie Hochhalter being shot] He said that shortly past this girl that was 
screaming, was a male student who was covered with blood [editor's note: Jayson Autenrieth] He 
said he didn't appear to be injured, but he had blood all over him. He said he next focused on the 
stairs and saw there was a !arge crowd there and ran 
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down the conidor into-the language section of the building. He said that he didn't go entirely down 

the hall, but made a right tum by the Special Ed hall. He said as he ran past the stairwell he could 

hear a rapid series of shots from where he believed was either behind him or upstairs. He said that 
he then ran down the corridor past the Special Ed classroom and out of the building. Pesusich said 

that he took his pack. with him and he was wearing khaki colored pants and a dark blue T shirt and 

left nothing behind in the cafeteria. Pesusich said that he was familiar with the trench coat mafia only 

by name but had no run in's with them and could provide no further information on the trench coat 

mafia. He also did not know Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. Pesusich did not know of any students 

who were building pipe bombs or stockpiling weapons. He does have Internet access at home, 

however he does not have a web page or user name. Pesusich could add nothing further 
/ also interviewed Ali Boukhalfa, who also stated he had only been in the cafeteria during the A 

ch and that he had come from upstairs. He said he had been in line and was making his way 

back to the table when the incident began. He heard a commotion and a loud thud outside the west 

windows. He got up and saw a suspect with what he believed was a shotgun. He observed him 
shoot the gun but did not know where he shot it into. He then saw what he thought was a pipe bomb 

go flying through the air and then the suspect ran to the north side and up the stairs. He then heard 
several loud bombs as he was getting down. He said that when the students began to run out of the 

cafeteria he ran for the stairs. He went up the stairs and then directly east out the southeast main 
entrance and across the street into the parl<. He said that as he was running out the corridor he 

could still hear gunshots which he believed were coming from behind him. Boukhalfa could not 

identify the person he saw with the shotgun and could provide no further infonnation as to what the 
person might have been wearing. 

Boukhalfa left nothing behind, he was weaMng jeans and a darl< grey T shirt with a marbled 
top. Boukhalfa said he was familiar with the trench coat mafia and had seen them around. He also 

did not know EMc Harris or Dylan Klebold but that in retrospect he had seen Klebold around the 

scho01. He had no direct involvement with the trench coat mafia, but had a friend named Brett 
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Sullivan who had transferred to Englewood several months ago for other reasons. Sullivan had 

bumped into Klebold and they got into a pushing eontest. Boukhalfa received this infonnation 

second hand and did not have personal knowledge of the incident. He could only add that the trench 

coat mafia members seemed rather odd and he stayed away from them. He did not know of any 

students who were building pipe bombs or stockpiling weapons and noticed nothing unusual in the 

school the day this incident occurred. He does not have a web page and could add nothing further. 

Both Pesusich and Boukhalfa verified the students that were at their tabfe. They also 

indicated on the maps provided their routes into and out of the building. Orban indicated his 

entrance in a solid orange and his exit in a doted orange, Boukhalfa did his entry in a solid green and 

exit in a doted green and Pesusich did his entry in a solid red and his exit in a doted red. 

·OITIONAL WITNESSES:

Braden Pesusich, Ali Boukhalfa, Seth Biggi, Ian Hales, Nick Romanyshyn, Ravi Rao, 

Ryan Borus and Terry, last name unknown. [editor's note: Terry Lawson]

mber/date Approved by: number/date 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
, . .:.PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VlCTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-30-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: DN2801, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: 
ERIC HARRIS 
DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS: 
1. OWEN, ALISA , DOB: 08-31-81

6338 Geddes Drive, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-932-0215
Mother: Cathy Owen, 6338 Geddes Drive, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-932-0215, work: 303-784-8190
Father: Michael Owen, 6338 Geddes Drive, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-932-0215, work: 303-757-9335

INVESTIGATION: 
On 05-04-99 ! was assigned Information Control Number DN2801 for follow up investigation. The 

!nfonnation Control narrative stated that Alisa Owen is on the original cafeteria backpack list.
On 05-06-99 I responded to 6338 Geddes Drive where I met with Alisa Owen and her mother. Alisa Owen 

confinned that she was in the cafeteria when this incident occurred. 
Owen stated that on 04-20-99 she drove her car to Columbine High School and parked in her assigned 

parking space #214 in the senior lot. She entered the school through the student entrance into the Commons and 
went up to her locker, which is on the main hall by the auditorium. She estimated she arrived at approximately 
0700 hours. She then went to her physics class on the main level and spoke with her teacher For first hour she 
has physics with Mr. Manue!lo, Second hour she has Spanish with Ms. Birch-Sterling. Third hour she has 
language arts, which is back on the main level and fourth hour she has math in the math wing. For that class she 
had a substitute teacher and does not recall the name. She said that after fourth hour she went to her locker and 
then went to the "A" lunch. She reviewed the diagram of the cafeteria and indicated she was seated at table 'DD" 
The other students sitting at her table were: Alex (last name unknown, a female)[editor's note: Alejandra "Alex" 
Marsh]i Jess Brown, Jenny Colby'{ydie Perry ,{nd Pat (last name unknown)[editor's note: Patrick Leiker] 
Owen estimated she arrived in the cafeteria at approximately 1115 hours She said that she had traveled to the 
cafeteria with her friend, Jenny Colby. She said that she purchased a pop, sat down and started to eat her lunch. 
She thinks that perhaps she ate her sandwich and had Just started eating some chips when she heard a male 
voice yell "get down". She said at that time the entire population of the cafeteria started to get down their 
chairs and under their tables. She did the same and was starting to question 
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her friends and asking what was going on. She noticed that then people that were near the windows were crawling 

on the floor and pushing their way toward the stairs. 

Owen said that she peaked up from over the table and able to look out the window. She said that on the 

hill area she saw someone trip and fall down. She thought that it was DYLAN. She said that he was wearing a 

black trench coat and his black baseball cap which he wears backwards. She said that she also thought it was 

DYLAN because of his curly hair. She could not see his hands and she couldn't tell what he was wearing on his 

feet. She said that she also saw someone by the cars that were parked near the building. She said that usually 

ERIC, DYLAN and Zach [editor's note: Zach Heckler] have their cars parked in the first spots. She interjected 

that she knew that ERIC and DYLAN and Zach had arrived at school at 0430 hours to get those get those 

assigned parking spaces. They wanted to have the spots closest to the school. 

Owen said that Zach drives a blue car, DYLAN has a black Volvo or BMW, and ERIC also drives a 

black •. She said that there was one person standing between two cars in the lot. She couldn't lD the person 

as they had their back to her, but she thought that they were wearing a black trench coat and looked heavier-set 

and was wearing camel army pants. She said that she does recall that there was a car parked in Zach's spot, 

which is the first spot and DYLAN's spot which is the second spot and thinks that the third space was empty. 

She then said that she started to crawl across the cafeteria floor toward the stairwell. She said that she saw 

people going up the stairs and she got up and ran. 

Owen ran to the stairs and as she was going up the stairs noticed that a friend of hers had fallen. She 

doesn't recall the friend's name. She helped her up and thought that she had sprained her ankle. She said that 

they then heard gunshots in the cafeteria behind them and she also heard bombs. People were beginning to panic 

and yell "get out, get out". She said that she was frustrated as she went up the stairs because the crowd wasn't 

moving fast enough and that when she finally got up the stairs, she ran directly down the hallway and out of the 

building. She didn't recall hearing fire alarms but did say that she did hear gunshots and bombs as she was 

running out. These sounds were coming from behind her. 

\Nhen she exited the school she went across the street into the Leawood Park and attempted to find her 

friends. She was at a gazebo when she heard someone yelled to run ,again and run into the neighborhood. She 

ran into the neighborhood and got into a house. She didn't know whose house that it was, but she got on a cell 
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phone and was able to call her mom. Her mother indicated that she received at 1222 hours. She then got a ride 
to Leawood Elementary and was reunited with her parents after a trip to the hospital to check on some friends. 
Owen estimated that it took her approximately ten minutes from the time the incident began until she was in 

Leawood Park. 

Owen said her backpack is a blue and black Eastport, that it contains a red folder, miscellaneous papers, 

a dayplanner, several other books, a Tl 83 graphing calculator, and a wallet. Owen said that she was wearing jean 

overalls, a gray short-sleeved shirt, and tennis shoes. 

Owen said that she knew ERIC HARRIS and that she believes in eighth or ninth grade she had asked him 

to a class dance. She said that he is since been in several of her classes including her CCB class taught by Mr 

Webb. She was not in his particular group in the class and did not know what his paper was about. She that when 

ever she would hang around ERIC and his friends. they were constantly joking around saying things like "l' m going 

101 you too". Owen said that this was just their sense of humor and she did not feel threatened by the talk. 

Owen said that she had seen DYLAN KLEBOLD in the hallways and several weeks prior to the incident, 
had talked to him about school. She said she was extremely surprised whe�, it tu med it was DYLAN KLEBOLD 

was involved in the incident because she describes him as "a nice guy' She wasn't surprised to find out that it 

was ERIC HARRIS because he had a very dark side and he always kept to himself. I asked Owen to characterize 

her relationship with ERIC and DYLAN. She said that they more of acquaintances than friends. 

Owen said that she also knew Zach Heckler and that he had been in one of her classes, a Power Point class 

for physics. However, she didn't even considered herself an acquaintance of Zach only that she knew him 

Owens said that sh� usually ate lunch with a group of girls who liked to associated themselves with the 

"trench coat mafia". Their names were Nicole Markham, Krista (last name unknown)[editor's note: Krista 

Hanley], Alex (last name unknown. possibly Marsh- editor's note- this is correct), and Vennessa (last name 

unknown)[ editor's note: Vennessa Grimes]. She said that usually the talk at their tab!e was about prom or social 

activities and the only time she ever heard them talking about weapons was Alex and Vennessa Joking about 

sword-fighting. She further stated that Nicole possibly Marks [editor's note: Markham], was dating Chris Morris. 

Krista (last name unknown)[editor's note: Hanley] was dating Eric (last name unknown)[editor's note: Jackson] 

who always wears a beret. She said she was unaware of who Alex and Vennessa might be dating. She said 

that Krista always wore black and she always wore black overalls. She said that Alex always wore dark clothes 

but usually black, usually dark grays and greens. Vennessa also wore 
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dark clothes but not usually black. She said that another girl, Jenny [editor's note: Colby], that usually hangs out 

with them, always wore a color-guard jacket and Jessica [editor's note: Brown], who hangs out with them, 

always wore very revealing clothing. 

Owen said that she had no problems with "trench coat mafia" members and had not hear of any other 

students having problems with them. 'v\'hen asked about unusual backpacks or duffle bags in the cafeteria, Owen 

said that she does recall a pack near their table that was between her and the pop machines. She said that it was 

very large and on the floor and people were stepping over it. She said she remembers someone asking who it 

belonged to it and no one answered up for it. She said that several students tried push it out of the way but it was 

so heavy it wouldn't move or they didn't move it. Owen did not know anybody with double-pierced eyebrow and 

does not have lntemet access. 

Owen's mother indicated at the end of the interview that they atso were acquainted with Robyn Anderson 

and Tiffany Burke. She stated that on the day that the incident occurred, Alisa had been calling numerous friends 

· 'ind out if they were okay that evening. One of the calls she made was to Tiffany Burke. She said that nffany

was no longer a friend but her name just appeared ln the phone books that Alisa was using and she called her. 

She said that tater when Alisa wasn't in the residence, Tiffany called and Cathy Owen asked her if she was okay. 

She said Tiffany's response was ·1 wasn't there, and ! don't want ta!k about it". In retrospect, Cathy Owen thinks 

this is an unusual statement. Alisa Owen could add no further information. 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

JESS BROWN 

JENNY COLBY 

LYDIE F'ERRY 

ALEX (last name unknown) [editor: MARSH]

 F'AT (last name unknown) [editor: LEIKER]

These were students seated at table "DD" with Alisa Owen. 

hr, n 91 vi- rjj/1 f
signature/number/date Sergeant's signature/number/date 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
. -PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH_SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-30-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: ON2799, FBI: 174A-ON57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

SUSPECTS: 

ERIC HARRIS 

DYLAN KLEBOLD 

WITNESS: 

1. OWEN, NATHANIEL, DOB: 10-23-83

9704 WEST POWER CIRCLE, LITTLETON, CO 80128, 303-933-3413

Mother: Nancy Owen, 9704 West Power Circle, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-797-7618, work: 303-861-8013

Father: Taylor Owen, 9704 West Power Circle, Littleton, CO 80128, 303-797-7618, work 303-904-0709

INVESTIGATION: 

On 05-05-99 I was assigned Information Control Number DN2799 for follow up investigation The 

Information Control narrative stated that Nathaniel Owen is on the original cafeteria backpack list. 

On 05-06-99 I responded to 9704 West Power Circle where I met with Nathaniel Owen and his parents. 

Nathaniel confirmed that he was in the cafeteria when this incident occurred. 

Owen stated that he took the bus to school. He believed the bus number is S 1 He arrived at school by the 

main entrance, the entrance just south of the main entrance. He said that he entered the school and went to the 

cafeteria area and arrived there at approximately 0715 hours. He indicated on the map that he sat at a table near 

the east pillar, possibly table "HH" or "W. He said that he visited with other students who were in the cafeteria 

and then left the cafeteria to go to his first hour class which is journalism and the teacher is Jankowski He said 

that the journalism class is on the main level. He left first hour to go to second hour, which is his language arts 

class, Mr. Leyba, and he met with Charles 'v\lhitsel. They traveled to the math class together for third hour with 

Mrs. Layman. He said that after third hour he has fourth hour off and went to the Commons. He said th at he got 

to the Commons and went to his usual table which he identified as table "IT. He said that several of his other 

friends that have fourth hour off met him there, those being Jeff Hofer, Glff Seawright, Robbie Wisher, Chris 

Wisher, Jordan Grimm, and other student that they refer to as Nevel. Also Brian Bay was with them at this time. 

He said that sometimes they eat or do homework or just talk during this hour. He said that during the fourth hour 

he didn't 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE OEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
_ --,;PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-30-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

INFORMATION CONTROL NUMBER: ON2799, FBI: 174A-ON57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

notice anyone come in to the cafeteria and drop off a backpack or duffle bag. However, he indicated his back was 

to the doors by the faculty lounge and he wouldn't have been able to see anybody come. He said that due to his 

conversations he probably would not have noticed. He said that for the "A" lunch, Brian Bay remained at the table 

They were joined by Mike Naifeh, Mark Opfer, Kent Foncannon, Tyrone (last name unknown) [editor's note: 

Tyrone Garrett] and Kenny Rupp. He said that they were sitting at their table and that he had gotten his food at 

approximately at 1110 hours. He purchased a Subway sandwich. He said that Mark Opfer left out the door to 

upstairs by the library and left out the faculty door. Shortly after he left the incident began. Owen said that 

initially he did not hear any shots but heard what he thought were chairs falling down or muffled bangs. He said 

that he turned behind him and looked out the window. He said that he looked out the window and saw three 

people. He said he saw two people lying on the ground and as he looked out the window he saw another student 

go down He said the male student that went down appeared as though he had been shot in the leg from the 

parking lot area. He said that the student 

was wearing baggy shorts, blue jean style, a T-shirt which is dark in color, and he had short, blond hair. He said 

mat he immediately turned around to his friends and asked if they heard any gunshots. He said at about the same 

time he hear a male teacher yelling "get down, get down' He immediately dropped down and got behind some 

chairs. He said his initial response was just hide by the chairs and he waited a minute or two and then he started 

to move toward the stairwell. He said that there were people crawling and running toward the stairs. He said that 

he got to the stairwell, he saw that the stairs were extremely crowded and he grabbed his friend Tyrone who was 

standing there, and they ran down the foreign language hallway corridor, then directly to the doors He said that 

when they got to the doors, he had lost Tyrone along the way. There was a girl standing by the door. They paused 

for a moment at the door and then the girl ran from the school. He immediately followed her and he heard a 

teacher yelling at them to stay in the school. The teacher then yelled to them to "get out" and other students 

started to come out of the school. He said that he followed the girl and then lost her at some point as he across 

the street into Leawood Park. He said that he eventually ended up at a friend's house that had stayed home for 

lunch by the name of Eric Long, and that more students arrived at the house. He said that as they were at the 

park, they had been told to run into the neighborhoods. He said that while they were at Eric's house, they were 

able to hear more gunshots and they ran from that house thinking it was too close. He ended up knocking on 

some neighbors homes and an older couple let him into the house along with other students. 
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
t-.._,JORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-30-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL N,UMBER: DN2799, FBI: 174A-ON57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

Owen said that he was fairly sure that student he observed was shot in the leg and that he was bleeding. 

He said he couldn't be sure about the other two that were laying on the ground. He could provide no description 

of the two. He said that he did not see anyone shooting a gun and did not see any of the suspects outside the 

window. 

Owen said that he did not see anything unusual in the cafeteria while he was in there for fourth hours and 

a lunch. He did not notice any large, unattended duffle bags. 

Owen said that his backpack is a green Jansport. He said that it is a very big bag and that he carries all 

of his books, a math book, a Spanish book, vocabulary book, journalism book, three large binders, several other 

notebooks and his Texas Instruments calculator. Owen said that he was wearing a white shirt, khaki pants, and 

Dock Martin boots or shoes. 

Owen said that he has h,ard of the 'trench coat mafia' prior to the incident. However, he has had no 

contact with them and no incidents that he has been involved in. He had heard that several weeks prior to the 

incident that there was going to be a fight between the "trench coat mafia" and the jocks. He never heard of 

anything coming of it and wasn't aware of any fight. He said that usually there are "trench coat mafia" students 

sitting at a table near the door. He identified that table as 'UU", He said normally there is a dark, blond-haired 

students that wears black cargo pants and a trench coat, has sunglasses, is fairly skinny and has a pale 

complexion. Owen believes he is a junior at the school and is unaware of his name. He said that one time while 

they were in the cafeteria he had heard other students from across the way teasing this 'trench coat mafia' 

member. 

Owen does not know of any students with double-pierced eyebrows. He does have Internet access but 

does not have a user name or !CQ account. He says that he has not seen anything about the "trench coat mafia" 

on the Internet and hasn't tried to access their sites Owen could provide no further information to the 

investigation. 

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES: 

1. JEFF HOFFER

2. GIFF SEAVVRIGHT
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LAKEWOOD POLICE DEPARTMENT SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT 
t.o::PORTING AGENT: GEORGE MCGLYNN CASE NUMBER: 99-38856 
VICTIM: COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL DATE OF REPORT: 04-30-99 
OFFENSE: AOA/COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE/ JEFFCO SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
INFORMATION CONTROL' NUMBER: DN2799, FBI: 174A-DN57419, JCSO: CR #99-7625 

3. ROBBIE WISHER
4. CHRIS WISHER
5. JORDAN GRIMM
6. NEVEL (last name unknown) [editor's note: possibly Patrick Neville? He was with Chris Wisher at start of attack]
7. BRIAN BAY./

These students were an in the cafeteria commons during fourth hour. 
8. MIKE NAIFEH ✓
9. MARK OPFER "
10. KENT FONCANNON ,
11. TYRONE (last name unknown)[editor: Garrett]
12. KENNY RUPP .... 

These are all students at the table with Owen at the time the incident began. 

Delee signature/number/date Serglan :signature/num{e;late 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

5/6/99 

on 5/5/99, Jonathan owens, DOB 6/10/82, 5409 west 
Hinsdale Avenue, Littleton, Colorado, was advised of the identity 
of the interviewing Agent, and the nature and purpose of the 
interview. He was interviewed in the presence of his Mother, 
Mary Ann Owens, DOB 7/3/57. He provided the following 
information. 

On 4/20/99, Jon arrived at Columbine High School at 
approximately 7:00 a.m. He went directly to the cafeteria, and 
sat by himself at table JJ or MM. Ha didn't notice any duffel 
bags or backpacks that stood out to him or looked unusual. At 
7:30 a.m., he went to a computer class to assist a teacher with 
this class. Afterwords, he went to his norm.al classes. 

His last class prior to first period lunch was his 
history class, that let out at approximately 11:10 a.m. From 
here, Jon went directly to the cafeteria. He bought his lunch at 
the school store, and walked to table BB, which is near the 
windows on the west side of the cafeteria. He was seated with 
the following individuals. 

1. Danny Abrams v

2 • Peter ( P • J. ) Capra ./

As he was eating lunch, he noted that several students ware 
standing up and looking out the west windows of the cafeteria. 
He also looked out the windows, and observed a student whom he 
couldn't identify with a blood covered leg running towards the 
baseball diamond. Next he saw a gunman at the bottom of the 
stairs on the west side of the cafeteria dressed in black 
clothing, however not in a black trench coat. The gunman had on 
black pants, a black shirt, and long blond hair (neck length). 
The gunman pointed a sawed off shotgun towards the ground and 
fired once. He then got down on the floor, and as he did, he 
heard an explosion in the school parking lot. Teachers and 
janitors were yelling for students to get down. Jon crawled 
halfway to the stairs near the trophy case, and then ran to the 
stairs, and heard gunfire at the top ot the stairs. Instead ot 
going up the stairs, he ran down the foreign language hallway 
with many other students. He and a group of students went into 
the last classroom on the left next to the exit. There were also 

_s./_5�/_9_9 ____ n Littleton, Colorado
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by SA Russell J. Atanasio 
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two teachers in this classroom. A student named Julianne 
Brunaugh attempted to call 911, however the line was busy. They 
were in this classroom approximately two-three minutes, and then 
the teachers dircted them out of the school, across the parking 
lot, and south to the first house to the south of the school on 
Pierce. There wara many students in this housa, and after five 
or ten minutes ha left and a student driving a small car 
(possibly white in color) gave Jon and a few other unidentified 
students a ride into the neighborhood, and went to the house of 
yet another unidentified student. Jon stated that he thinks that 
the student that gave him a ride looked like a student in the 
1998 yearbook in the Trench coat Mafia photo. The student he 
pointed to was Brian Sargent. 

Jon did not see Harris or Klebold around school on 
either Monday or Tuesday. He actually didn't know Klebold or 
Harris per se, however he thinks that in the past he has seen 
them and other TCM students around the school. He didn't know 
very much about the TCM, but has heard that they can get drugs 
and guns. 

John does use the Internet, and has a screen name of 
surfer 2Kl. He does not have an ICQ, and doesn't utilize chat 
rooms. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESI'IGAnON 

5/25/99 

on 5/21/99, Jonathan Owens, DOB 6/10/82 was advised of
the identity of the interviewing Agent, and the nature and 
purpose of the interview. He was interviewed in the presence of 
his Mother, Mary Ann Owens, DOB 7/3/57. He provided the 
following information. 

A previous interview conducted with Jonathan on 
5/5/99, was referenced, and a copy of the 302 provided for him to
review. Specific reference in the body of tha 302 was made to 
his viewing a gunman at the bottom of the stairs outside the west 
side of the cafeteria that pointed a sawed off shotgun at the 
ground and fired. He was then shown a series of photographs in a 
photo lineup in order to determine if any of these photographs 
were of the same individual that he saw on 4/20/99, previously 
referenced. He positively identified Dylan Klebold as the 
individual that he saw on that day. 

specific reference was also made in the body of the 302 
to Jonathan being given a ride after the incident by a student 

that he thought might have been Brian Sargent. He was then shown 
another series of photographs in a photo lineup in order to 
determine is any of these photographs were of the same individual 
that gave him a ride on 4/20/99. He positively identified Brian 
Sargent as being the driver of the car. 

ID.vt1tiplio11 011 5/21/99 - Littleton, Colorado
-------
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